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Established in 1933, Hong Kong Playground Association is a long-time non-governmental organization
providing social services to children and young people in Hong Kong. Through diversified and pertinent
services, we aim at breeding youngsters' holistic development and nurturing them to be successors of the
Hong Kong society.

Our services are organized under “Central Administration & Corporate Communications Division”, “Social
Work Division" and “Culture, Sports & Arts Division".

Central Administration & Corporate Communications Division is responsible for agency administration,
large scale event, corporate communication, professional development and research.

Social Work Division includes Integrated Children and Youth Service Centres, Children and Youth Centres,
District Youth Outreaching Service, Overnight Outreaching Service for Young Night Drifters, Community
Support Service Scheme, School Social Work Service, the Unusual Academy School Dropouts Supportive
Service.

Culture, Sports & Arts Division is composed of Stadium, Camp, Exchange and Arts Services, Sports
Service and Social Enterprise.

Our service units are located all over Hong Kong Island, Kowloon, the New Territories and outlying
islands. In addition, we also have frequent exchange and co-operation with the governments and public
organizations in Mainland China, Macau and neighbouring countries in Southeast Asia, in order to foster
mutual professional development.

All the way we uphold our spirit of “person-oriented and strive for excellence”, so as to benefit the younger
generation and contribute to the society as a whole. At the same time, we devote to becoming a prestigious
and professional children and youth service organization at local and international levels.
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Through the provision of diversified and pertinent services and facilities, Hong Kong Playground Association

is devoted to nurture the healthy mind and spirit of young people, for them to become the future pillars of

Hong Kong.

We strive for excellence, and envision ourselves to become a locally and globally recognized professional
organization focused on enhancing the well being of children and youth.
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¥ To promote the holistic development of young people

¥ Toadvocate and arouse social awareness of a social environment conducive to the holistic development
of young people

¥ To support disadvantaged young people to meet challenges in life, to acquire life goals, and to become
constructive members of society

¥ To cultivate civic-mindedness in young people, hence propelling their participation in regional and
national affairs

¥ To provide young people with opportunities to expound their potential and creativity, and strengthen
their resilience and competitiveness
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Hong Kong has seen in the past year its most troubling and unsettling times since the 1967 riots. Starting off with a political
storm that originated from the Hong Kong Extradition Bill, a violent manifestation of the echo chamber effect was observed
amongst the Hong Kong public, as was further catalysed by social media. Conflicts, discords, hatefulness, attacks and
destructions were in escalation, which in tum profoundly disrupted our otherwise orderly daily lives with anxiety and fear.
This, against the backdrop of the intensifying commercial and political conflicts between China and the United States, has
severely jeopardised the socio-economic stability of Hong Kong, which has been known to be the most open and extroverted
city of China. Straight after, the dawn of 2020 gave rise to a pandemic that swept the globe, which stifled the economy as
a whole as it painted worrisome picture with rocketing unemployment rates on top of a drastic economic downturn.

Indeed HKPA was unable to thrive in isolation during these tough times and our revenue stream was the first to be struck.
As a result of the pandemic, many of our services were virtually suspended as our hands were tied with regards to our main
sources of revenue such as indoor stadiums and camping resorts. Furthermere, our planned public fundraising events were
similarly disrupted. Thus, a loss in the area of $960,000 was recorded in our accounts from last year, which differed from
the 5 previous consecutive years where remarkable profits had been tumed.

Despite the challenging situation, however, | cannot emphasis enough that no one employee was let go or subject to any pay
cuts as a result. Instead, it has been our belief to brace ourselves through the tough year together with our colleagues.

As a youth organisation, we are, on the one hand, obligated to listen to the youth of Hong Kong, appreciate and understand
their demands. However on the other hand, our obligation lies also in directing them towards rational thinking and positivity,
in particular, the need to abide the law and respeclt others. It has been more challenging than ever lo strike a balance
between the two under the ever so divisive and politicised social atmosphere.

Foreseeably, helping the future generations to positively integrate into society and prepare themselves for upward social
movements will transpire to be a more challenging and demanding task for us, yet at the same time, will prove a much more
fundamentally meaningful one.

The past year would have been a greal year for Hong Kong Playground Association had there not been the string of
extraordinary challenges that arose. We cannot be more thankful to the Hong Kong Jockey Club for once again sponsoring
the Jockey Club Innovative and Adventurous "Sports for All" Programme for another 3 years at $30,000,000 in total, and
the Unusual Academy School Dropouts Counselling Service for 3 years at just short of $10,000,000 in total. Similarly, we
are grateful for the sponsorship from the Child Development Fund for 3 years at $3,000,000 in total, Sir David Trench
Fund for Recreation for its spansorship in the area of $2,000,000 of the Improvement Works for Lighting and Installation
of Acoustic Panels and Anchor Bolts in Southorn Stadium, and Chief Executive’'s Community Project Fund for making
lifts and escalalors available in Southorn Stadium with its sponsorship in the area of $12,500,000 in total. Moreover, we
were proudly sponsored by Action Blue Sky for upgrades in 4 of our venues to reduce energy consumption and enhance
indoor air quality awareness for a total of $1,600,000, our Social Enterprise Section sponsored by the Education Bureau
for the School-based After-school Learning and Support Programmes for nearly $5,500,000 and Enhancing Self-Reliance
Through District Partnership Programme for the Interactive Culture Tour- Interesting Cultural Heritage Experience in the
area of $1,600,000. In addition, other partners including Beat Drugs Fund and HSBC Fund have kindly sponsored a
number of our innovative projects. Meanwhile, our Association has benefited from the optimisation of on-site social work
and supervision in secondary school by the Social Welfare Department since the start of school term in September last
year. The items above have been the best evidence of the ongoing optimisation and expansion of our range of services,
while support from the Hong Kong government and the plethora of sponsors has spoken volume of their continuous and
unwavering acknowledgement of our strength, performance and dedication to our mission.

We wholeheartedly wish that the pandemic will soon be over so that members of society may move forward in good health.
Meanwhile, we yearn equally for members of society to embrace their rationality, peacefulness and tolerance once again,
and for our government to consult members from all sectors effectively and honour the rule of law for the benefit of the
people. As such, Hong Keng shall restore its former glory as the Pearl of the Orient and march forth into the future.

And lastly, on behalf of the Association, | would like to thank the government departments, the Hong Kong Jockey Club,
District Councils, charities, as well as our partners in education, social welfare, sports and commercial sectors who have
kindly offered their counsel and support in the past year. With our President, Vice Presidents and Executive Committee
members offering their time, devotion and expertise in their selflessness, while our colleagues dedicating themselves to
their duties and acting as one, | foresee a future where Hong Kong Playground Association goes from strength to strength.
As they say when the going gets tough, the tough gets going.

R

Hong Kong Playground Association
Chairman of Executive Committee
Pang Sung Yuen SBS, CSDSM
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HONG KONG PLAYGROUND ASSOCIATION
BUSINESS REVIEW REPORT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH, 2020

Main Business

The core values and missions of the Hong Kong Playground Association are: “Be devoted to advocate
for the holistic development of children and young people, and to enhance their healthy life goals”. Our
business can be generally divided into two main categories:

1.1

12

2.1

22

2.3

24

2.5
26

27

Content

Adolescents and children services which are mainly provided by registered social workers: most of
these services are funded by the Social Welfare Department of HKSAR (See Annual Report).

Recreational, arts, sports and cultural exchange services (See Annual Report),

Business and Financial Review

We adhered to the guidelines of the Service Performance Monitoring System (SPMS) under the
Lump Sum Grant Subvention Policy in the provision of services subsidised by the Social Welfare
Department. We formulated personnel and management policies by actively referring to the relevant
rules and guidelines of the Social Welfare Department’s Besl Practice Manual.

Despite the influence from the Anti-Extradition Law Amendment Bill Movement and the COVID-
19 pandemic, our working teams made their best effort to meet service target requirements from
funders, including the Social Welfare Department, other government departments and the HKJC
Charities Trust.

The above incidents not only adversely affected our income, but also hampered our fund-raising
activities. As a result, after 5 consecutive years of net surplus, the Association recorded in the
2019/20 fiscal year a net deficit of around $0.96M.

Harmonious working relationships with community leaders and service users were always maintained,
helping to build our agency’s positive image.

Our liquidity ratio on the year-end day was 1.66, which is considered a very healthy ratio.

In the current year, our government subvention revenue was around $118M (around 50% of the total
revenue) and other revenues were around $117M (also around 50% of the total revenues).

As at 31% March 2020, we had a reserve of more than $53M, which was a slight improvement from
last year.
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3. Future Risks and Uncertainties

3.1
32

3.3

3.4

3.5

3.6

4,
4.1
4.2
.
5.1
5.2

The Association has no credit risks and does not suffer from any pressure from interest of debt,

The Association adopts a very conservative and conscious approach on handling reserve, and
only accepts time and demand bank deposits in Hong Kong Dollars. Hence, our investment risk is
extremely low and secure.

The Association receives stable and regular subsidies from the government and charitable
organisations, and has sufficient amount of cash. Hence, our liquidity risk is extremely low.

Although the COVID-19 pandemic which is spreading through the whole world currently seemed
to have been gradually under control in Hong Kong, this may be fluctuating and may return in the
coming months, particularly when the local economy becomes more active again. This will directly
threaten all income-generating programmes of the Association, the worst of which being stadium
and camp services.

At the same time, Hong Kong is still suffering from up and down social unrest and damage. This on
the one hand hampers our existing services, but on the other hand quickens the introduction of new
services to meet the needs of our youngsters.

The tense political and economic relationship between China and the U.S, as well as its alliances,
is expected to direct Hong Kong's economy rapidly onto a downward curve in the coming years.
It is predicted that government contributions to social welfare will be reduced and controlled, and
subsidies from the commercial and non-governmental sectors may also be limited. The Association
shall make plans to meet such challenges.

Future Development

Southorn Stadium was fortunate to be granted subsidies from the Sir David Trench Fund and the
Chief Executive Fund to upgrade its lighting and acoustic provisions, and to build a lift and an
escalator. This will definitely help the Stadium improve its elderly-friendly image, and secure in
future a greater market share in cultural and performing arts events.

With the generous support and recognition from the HKJC Charities Trust, a number of innovative
sports projects were successfully launched in the last few years. This helped to expand our Culture,
Arts and Sports Section rapidly and optimistically, and build up our favourable sports service image
in the community.

Relationship with Sponsors and Service Recipients

The Association has always maintained gainful working relationship with sponsor groups, including
government departments, Hong Kong Jockey Club, other charitable funds, schools, business groups,
as well as working partners in Macau and the Mainland. This helps the Association to expand and
develop our services in a holistic perspective.

Service users and volunteers highly recognised our Association, and generally maintained a good
working relationship with our staff. Overall the complaint rate was very low.
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6. Subsequent Matters

The Association had no additional significant major items that needed to be reported from I* April 2020 to
22" June 2020 (the approval day of this Report).

7. Conclusion

The overall pﬂrfnfmanngnf Hong Kong Playground Association last year was reassuring with the dedicated
efforts from our womm staff team. Harmonious relationship amongst our staff and Board Members
resulted in the Association's high morale and stable development. Looking forward to the future, we shall
continue to move forward united and cohesively in facing future challenges and risks, and keep on with our
agency theme “People-oriented & Striving for Excellence”.

This report was endorsed by the Executive Committee at its meeting on Monday, 22™ June 2020.
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Executive Committee of
Hong Kong Playground Association
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MBI B Headquarters
SMER Headquarters
et - FRMTEEE 10 EER O Address :  11/F,, Southorn Centre, 130 Hennessy Road,
fEE5 © 2573 3849 Wanchai, Hong Kong.
{ME : 2834 6007 Tel; 2573 3848
B : hg@hkpa.hk Fax: 2834 6007
#nk ¢ www.hkpa.hk E-mail: hq@hkpa.hk

Website :  www.hkpa.hk
it @ T 4E3E Social Work Division

- Fi55 PR Integrated Service For Children & Youth - ---
REEYEERCERSRERD
Jockey Club Chuk Yuen (Solth) Integrated Service Cantre for Children & Youth

gt : ChEYYEREHREE119-1328TF Address:  G/F, 118-132 Kwal Yuen House,
WEE . 2726 4103 Chuk Yuen (South) Estate, Wong Tai Sin, Kowloon
{0 | 2322 0506 Tel: 2726 4103
L eyit@hkpa.hk Fax: 2322 0506
E-mail: cyit@hkpa.hk

®ESEIDE e sES R
Jockey Club Thuk Yuen (North) Integrated Service Centre for Children & Youth

Hehl o CRBEYTE AL EHGEE101-102, 107-10855HE T Address:  GIF., 101-102, 107-108 Pak Yuen House,
W . 2726 4103 Chuk Yuen (North) Estate, Wang Tai Sin, Kowloon.
{ME : 23220506 Tel: 2726 4103
BH © cyit@hkpa.hk Fax: 2322 0506
E-mail: cylt@hkpa.hk

EEwREENY RSB
Jockey Club Narth Point Island Place Integraled Service Centre for Children & Youth

ibht ¢ FASEASRESIREHEE 2 Address:  2/F, Island Place, 53 Tanner Road, North Paint,
HEE ¢ 2572 3545 Hong Kong.

{BE 2838 0417 Tel: 2572 3545

S npit@hkpa hk Fax: 2638 0417

E-mall: npit@hkpa.hk

EERiARBREE I FESEERC
Jockey Club Naorth Point Healthy Village Integrated Service Centre for Children & Youth

ddih : FEACA ChbE SoMERN —MIT AR —RE "/ Address:  Podium Levels 182, Healthy Village, Phase One,

Wi 2838 0358 186 Tsat Tsz Mui Road, North Point, Hong Kong.
{85 © 2838 0417 Tel: 2838 0358
HBER © npit2@hkpa.hk Fax: 2838 0417

E-mail: npit2@hkpa.hk

RER LERE L FRAHNPG
Jockey Club Upper Kwal Chung Integraied Service Centre for Children & Youth

Hehl : EHNAEHRE( AR RN T 15 Address:  No. 1, GIF., Low Block, Shek Chun House,
RS ¢ 2424 3043 Shek Lei (1) Estate, Kwai Ghung, N.T.
ME : 2424 3146 Tel: 2424 3043
TWap - ukcit@hkpa.hk Fax: 2424 3146
E-mail: ukcit@hkpa.hk

Ly e fohezs S n v
Mongkok Integrated Service Contre far Children & Youth

Hehl ¢ AUBERE 8 FBHSSSTRET BiSA AR Address:  3/F, Mongkok Complex, 557 Shanghai Street,
% © 2388 1081, 2332 4259 Mongkok, Kowloon.
{ME : 27704147 Tek: 2388 1991, 2332 4259
BEF : mkit@hkpa.hk Fax: 2770 4147
E-mail: mkit@hkpa.hk

RELRLSEESERBD
Tsz Wan Shan Integrated Service Cantre for Children & Youth

Hehh : AEEEE LM IERES R CR Address:  Wing BA&C, G/F., Ching Yuen House,
W|H 0 2351 26M Tsz Ching Estate, Tsz Wan Shan, Kowloon,
{8H : 23526814 Tel: 2351 2611
WHL :  twsit@hkpa.hk Fax: 2352 6814
E-mail: twsit@hkpa.hk

REEREN CEESEESD
Jockay Club King Fu Integrated Service Centre for Children & Youth

bt | hEEEAE LA E SRR ET-1258 Address:  No. 7-12, LG/F, Fu Shun House, Fu Shan Estate,
55 ¢ 2351 2655 Wong Tal Sin, Kin.

{8E : 2351 2364 Tel: 2351 2655

WEf kfit@hkpa hk Fax: 2351 2364

E-mail: kfit@hkpa.hk

B £ (3= ELTIE ’ EET=

Content To First Page Previous Page Next page

F=EE

To last Page




..\1rr

/772
WEEWNNALEESEESD
Jockey Club Tsing ¥ Integrated Service Cantre for Children & Youth
et o SRAESRESUEIHESG24E Address:  2-4/F, Cheung Fat Estate Community Centre, AR
WIE - 2433 82TT Cheung Fat Estate, Tsing i, N.T. 3%
{8E © 24952769 Tel: 24335277
BEl - tyit@hkpa.hk Fax: 2495 2769 $
E-mail: tyit@hkpa.hk ﬂ:[
PR LERSEEDDG
Chol Tak Integrated Ssrvn:e Centre for Children and Youth -
Hint 0 hEERUER SRR T Address: G/F, Choi Yan House, Choi Tak Estate, Choi Wan Road,
WIS : 2750 9821 Kwun Tong, Kowloon A
{§E : 2953 0525 Tel: 2758 9821 m
WEL - chiit@hkpa.hk Fax: 2953 0525 !
E-mail: chtit@hkpa.hk f_‘
& Children & Youth Centre ===« -~ -~ »
Eiw L EdoRENEEE =
Hin Keng Children & Youth Cantre cum Study Reading Room =
Hoht: SRFUCHEAEEBNEWRESEE L Address:  1/F., Hin Keng Neighbourhood Community Centre, -+
W5 2803013 Hin Wo Lane, Tal Wai, Shatin, N.T. wn
8K - 26994799 Tel: 2693 0113
EE :  hkeye@hkpahk Fax; 2699 4799

E-mail: hkeyc@hkpa.hk
HMEmE e OEHREEE
Sal Teo Wan Children & Youth Centre cum Study Reading Room

Hgt ¢ LEEEE RN TR E T E L1218 Address:  1-2/F, Sai Tso Wan Neighbourhood Commuinity Centre,
W|IE: 27753378 Laguna City, Kwun Tong, Kowloon.

{9E ¢ 2717 6599 Tel: 2775 3378

BEL ! stweyc{@hkpa.hk Fax: 2717 6599

E-mail; stweyci@hkpa.hk
B9 T{EFRT School Social Work Service -----

e T IEER

School Social Wark Saervice

Heat ¢ LREEAATEAE A EE101-102 2T Address: GIF., 101-102, 107-108 Pak Yuen House,

W|EE: 21211820 Chuk Yuen (North) Estate, Wong Tal Sin, Kowloon.
8K 364112 Tel: 2121 1829

HE © sswi@hkpa.hk Fax: 3116 4112

E-mail: sswi@hkpa.hk

SHERE TFIR Outreaching Social Work Team -----

ARIERE S =S E W TR
Yau-Tsim-Mong Distriet Youth Outreaching Social Work Team

Hil | ALEREER IS TRREE iR A A2 Address:  2/F, Mongkok Complex, 557 Shanghai Street,
WEE: 25751547 Mongkok, Kowloon.

1B : 2572 2493 Tel: 2575 1547

HBE © yot@hkpa.hk Fax: 2572 2493

E-mail: yot@hkpa.hk
IRHYMERTE TERR Overnight Outreaching Service For Young Night Drifter - -

RN R
Service for Young Night Drifters - Kwal Tsing (Nighit Track)

Hudk ﬁ-ﬂlﬁﬁﬂﬁﬁﬂﬂ*{}?—#ﬂ Address:  2-4/F., Cheung Fat Estate Community Centre,
Wi - 24338277 Cheung Fat Estate, Tsing i, N.T.
{8 : 2495 2769 Tel: 2433 5277
BED © 6022 0122 Fax: 2495 2769
B|E : kiynd@hkpa.hk Hotline: 6022 0122
E-mail: ktynd@hkpa.hk
BETE- LT TENEEE
Sarvice for Young Night Driflers - Yau Tsim Mang (MINES)
Witk ¢ ChRERE A _HIBHISSTRRIE AR S B4R Address: 2/F, MongKok Complex, 557 Shanghai Street,
I 2575 1547 MongKok, Kowloon.
{HE : 25722493 Tel: 2575 1547
B8 0 6022 4141 Fax: 2572 2493
WE : yimynd@hkpa.hk Hatline: 6022 4141

E-mail: yimynd@hkpa.hk

TSR, fESEEEMETR] "New Horzons" Community Support Service Scheme -
TEER  HEEEHE

"Wew Horizens” Community Support Service Schame

bt hEERER SRR T Address;  G/F, Chol Yan House, Choi Tak Estate, Chol Wan Road,
WEE 23512777 Kwun Tong, Kowloon,

{8E : 23512330 Tel: 2351 2777

BE : csss@hkpa.hk Fax 2351 2330

E-mail: csss{@hkpa.hk
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B E S I Kwai Tsing Youngseeds Workshop --
EEEE S

Kwai Tsing Youngseads Workshop

i . TIERmEE  BEREETE] Unusual Academy Service Project -----
B FAEER=, BB R
= Unustial Academy Sarvice Project Office
N SRS CE 1SRN~ TAY—B® " Addess.  Podium Levels 182, Heallhy Village, Phase One,
{Ir WEE . 21857285 186 Tsaf Tsz Mui Road, North Point, Hong Kong.
{83 : 21857385 Tel: 2185 7285
§H : ua@hkpa bk Fax: 2185 7385
L E-mail; ua@hkpa.hk
W FIFRER ) R IR
[ Unusual Academy Yau Ma Tei Training Centre
< | Hehl : A BEERMEESES1 MR IE R 2 A 104 Address:  10/F, Tai Wo Commercial Building, 513 Nathan Road,
;' - MEEE : 2388 0400 Yau Ma Tei, Kowloon
" {83 : 2388 0400 Tel: 2388 0400
¥ © va@hkpa.hk Fax: 2388 0400
= E-mail: uai@hkpa.hk
=
2:8
w

Heht ¢ SR EAREHAEEEL TR Address:  Unit 3, GIF, Tak Yam House, On Yam Estate, Kwai
Chung, N.T.

MER - 24252262 Tel: 2425 2262

{§H : 2425 2263 Fax: 2425 2263

Wil ¢ ktyw@hkpa.hk E-mail; Ktyw@hkpa. hk

S {L R #4E S Culture, Sports & Arts Division
it &% Social Enterprise --«------

HEER
Social Enterprise
ieht ¢ HHBIFEEE10MRESEDG11E Address: 11/F., Southorn Gentre, 130 Hennessy Road,
BEEE . 27713800 Wanchai, Hong Kong
K ' 27711898 Tel: 2771 3990
Wil se@hkpa.hk Fax: 2771 1898
E-mail: se@hkpa.hk
iffE Stadium-------
FEEE
Sauthorn Stadium
Heht - FAEEGE-EFGE11 88 Address: 111 Johnston Road, Wanchai, Hong Keng.
Wi © 2834 2702 Tel: 2834 2702
{8E : 21211349 Fax: 2121 1348
B - soustadium@hkpa.hk E-mail: soustadium@hipa.hk
R
MacPherson Stadium
Heht © ChBEREAINERERTIER1E Address:  1/F, 38 Nelson Street, Mongkok, Kowloon.
W/ 0 31884137 Tal: 3188 4137
{#E © 3107 0086 Fax: 3107 0086
EH - macstadium@hkpahk E-mail: macstadium@hkpa.hk
iR Camp Service---
EHeiimas
Jockeay Club Silvermine Bay Camp
Hefit . EER B AN LIS EMEEMI0M Address: 30 Tung Wan Tau Road, Mul Wo, Lantau Island,
HBEE . 2984 B259 Hong Kong.
WK : 2984 7886 Tel: 2984 8259
Eff © camp@hkpa.hk Fax: 2984 7888
E-mail: camp(@hkpa.hk
i
Tung Chung Camp
Hehl o EEAE B A M A 38R Address: 38, Au Ngau Village, Tung Chung, Lantau Island,
®|iE 0 2988 1389 Hong Kong
{9E © 2984 7886 Tel: 2988 1389
I camp@hkpa.hk Fax: 2984 7886

E-mal.  camp@hkpa.hk
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B E ¥ Sports Service-------
BERHR IR

Sports Sarvice

fit ¢ ST 30REER D11
i ¢ 2126 7018

{HH © 36918743

83 : sports@hkpa.hk

e CEESE  BIERETEIN

Address:

Tel:
Fax:
E-mail;

Jockey Club Innovative and Adveniurous "Sports for All" Programme

Hehb o CUBERRGERAEET 1 AREhR L OMR06E
3% © 3579 4326
{#H : 35794327

TEEf : isports@hkpa.hk

WEW TEhERE K LEERN

Jockey Club “Water Sports 4 All" Programms

P B-20mIE T & A4 L GO R
- 2157 0971/ 2157 0972

: 2157 0973

i ws@hkpa.hk

SPORTS EXPO

D AREREEIRERES T 1 TAETHE FOREST 24821 2584
1 2157 2345
3585 6882

! sportsexpo@hkpa.hk

BT i Adventure Playground -
SR
Adveniure Playground

Heht o LERRT AIBEE HTI8RSIR

B . 2126 7019
{HE © 3691 8743
HEHf ¢ sports@hkpa.hk

BABEET RSP 1+Plus Development and Exchange Centre - --

e REATEPD
1+P|us Developmant and Exchange Centre

el :Ii.miﬁﬂiﬁﬁﬁsaﬂ:ﬂl
WL 2771 366

{8 283445:91:

HE : jec@hkpa.hk

FEEE T EEE 8| The Hong Kong Award Fer Young People --- -

FERBEGERTE

Hong Kong Playgrouing Associalion Opemating Authority
it © ChBERESIRERE HTa88RR

EEE: 27713663

{8E @ 2834 4590

B © iec@hkpa.hk

Pt & T {F % AR K galleh

Mainland China Social Work Professional Service and Training Centre ---

R ER

Guangzhou Office

Heht - MR 2SR E LT
5 ¢ (020) 8337 8127

85K © ((020) 8339 2290

EHE - consulant@hkpa.hk

AlsEm
Foshan Office

Hbdit - iﬁmﬂiﬁﬁﬁﬁﬂiﬁzﬁf#mﬂiﬁiﬁi{tﬁ

WEEE ¢ (0757) B251 8897
{83 : (0757) 8228 2905
HEH ¢ consulant@hkpa.hk

B £ (3=

Address:

Tel:
Fax:
E-mail:

Address:

Tel:
Fax:
E-mail:

Address:

Tel:
Fax:
E-maail:

Address:
Tel:

Fax:
E-mail:

Address:
Tel:

Fax:
E-mail:

Address:
Tel:

Fax;
E-mail;

Address:
Tul‘
E-mall

Address:

Tel:
Fax:
E-miail:
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— T T e e,

11/F., Southorn Centre, 130 Hennessy Road,
Wanchal, Hong Kong.

2128 7018

3691 8743

sports@hkpa.hk

Unit 6, 9/F, Midas Plaza, No.1 Tal Yau Street,
San Po Kong, Kowloon

3579 4326

35794327

isports@hkpa.hk

AR
#
S
i1
[ ]
A
8

E.
L]

T

Unit O, LGIF., Yau Tong Ind'l Bidg., Blk 4,
18-20 Sze Shan St, Kowloon

2157 0971/ 2157 0972

2157 0873

ws@hkpa.hk

Shop 212, 2/F, THE FOREST, 17 Nelson Streat,
Mongkok, Kowloon

2157 2345

3585 6882

sportsexpo@hkpa_hk

5/F, 38 Nelson Street, Mongkok, Kowloon.
2126 7019

3691 B743

sporis@hkpa.hk

3/F, 38 Meison Street, Mongkok, Kowloon.
2771 3863
2834 4590

ieci@hkpa.hk

3/F, 38 Nelson Street, Mongkok, Kowloon.
2771 3663

2834 4580

iec@hkpa.hk

7/F , Guangzhou City Youth Cultural Palace,
MNo. 312 , Beijing Road, Guangzhou

(020) 8337 8127

(020) 8339 2290

consulant@hkpa.hk

Foshan Youngster's Palace, No.2 , Shengping Road,
Foshan ,Guangdong Prov.

{O757) B251 8897

(0757) 8228 2905

consulant@hkpa.hk
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LAWNERAN WRERVOAZRY
Public Relations Sub-Committee Staft & Training Sub-Committee

B (i WI(FER)
Head (Social Work Division)
AEBITL
Ms. Chau Wai Ha

L ES:: ST EE () B W E HEENIE

(W ER) Disivict Buperviont R REE () (BRILENE) (HEERRF) (EMEEN)
Supervisar (Chuk Yuen) District Supervisor (Kwun Tong) District Supervisor District Supervisor District Sapervisor
[Children and Youth Service) sRRE: saxut {Tsz Wan Shan & King Fu) {Island East & Wanchal} (Tsuen Wan & Kwai Tsing)

AEWLL egtotertzat M. Yau Yoo Man WAM L FMAKE RS
Ms. Cheung Yeuk Tip . Mr. Cheung Yau Shing Mr, Lee Wisi Leung Mr. Chan Lit Fai

itAamLE
HEX
| Eo ]
Sal Tso Wan
CAY Canirs
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BERZUERE
Service & Programme Sub-Committes

EBEIINERE
Management & Finance Sub-Committee

EREE (mENLERN)

Supervizor

BRGS0 RmEER)
Superesor

EREE CHCAMER)

HE(PR{THEMRBIH)
Head {Central Administration &
Corporate Communications Division)
BT RS
Mr. Shiu Wai Choy

WHEE (W
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[Sanvices for Youbh st Rigk)
T s e
Dr. \Wan Lap Man

W IE -
ik HER
ShEE I
Servies For THD -
Yazu Telm Mang
[MINES)

= B #&

v

{Castture, Sports & Arts Divizion)
MSERRSEE

(Gusfture, Sports & Arts Division)
R E
Ms. Kan Wal Hin

ETm=EIE

L _

e eI

{nceainting Deparimant)
Cilrds! poon
Ms. Szeto Nga Yer
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EmHEGEENAEMmAEE T  E®IF
ERE T EAFTIE AR BAEENH - 8 - S8R
REHARRE  ASHEEEBHMNFSELEBNE
HFE GEET2HS TEEM{tREER 2

MCHEER U UP; FIEHEMTFEE XAVAREE - it & L
{ERfR AU EEE TTCES . —REIWES -

- NBBRERRSETE - RBITRMA - "Cheer U

up R Z I - EEERE D ERB 2T THE
RAEARARBNT S FEE -

WEhAEEALE  FHERBEMIKRSE

JIMRAMERBERE  ERRMELTHEL
BoEREREMBELR -

% G352 I1=|
Content To First Page

Under the clash of the Anti-Extradition Bills movement
and COVID-19 pandemic, service delivery and
operation of our interesting classes, groups and
activities were greatly affected. Many funded projects
were needed to extend or halt for period. The
CHEER U UP Project, under the cooperation of Social
Work Division and Culture, Sports and Arts Division,
was organized, Social Work Division provided a
telegram platform which provided counselling service
for student, souvenir distribution, and life training
groups to different youths. Our workers helped those
arrested youths or those attempted suicide youths to
comfort their emotion.

Under the challenge of the COVID-19 pandemic,
social workers made contact with our users and
deprived groups to show their concern and to distribute
quarantine packs to them. Our units, are trying their
best to help their members’ immediate needs.
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Integmted Service for, dedren amf Ynuﬂl
: o e e, eaibe— '

Jockey Club Tsing Yi Integrated Service Centre for Children & Youth

ROHADEBBEIS L E T EERR, AVER
Bilw - o0 THIGTE, REFIFEHEE
BERENELER PERARLEREERBFRNA
HEAS BEARRIAEREE  AFLSHM
EMSHEBNHET  ARREAREIERRHEE
REHE - -POESERESEHBERLAMIEN
Uit @l | 5TE » WHt2019FE11EOHEN "B
BEAMERTHAIGEOpen House, ' AES
TERERE  UREMEERE—FELELEZMA
MBI ERMAES - SEHSDECERRENE
BT AEEHMNTESETESMEE  BEHEL
EAGEATHEAMRE DR  BERAFE
VRIFMNEGREREEEE - EXEHENEE
ABUEElt TEEWHASEOMNE - —EiRER
HEl - p4EED  XKXEHMATEORETE
{5 40 $8 54 L FE B Micro:Bitig i i 8§ - w0E/NEBIEE
HERR - Rtk 24 RO A HHEE TR
HMs AR RE T UEZEEE ST
PHE"+FE EEEEIAR, B 1EIES
FAEAREEME "BFEE, - BF—FHE £EE
BREREARESZIRBERENS TERETF
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" Halloween event had become the signature programme of Tsing
Y1 ICYSC!




Cur youlh volunteer u

the "Social Tech" Project
an instructor as well.

B |

* EERBTIMEKEEDRERT -

The elderly and our volunteers jointly made dumplings with the
microgreens,

QOur centre endeavored to assist the career and
life planning of young people. For example, “HKPA
Workshop” aimed to integrate youths' interests in
basketball and their career planning. We provided
knowledge and skills training in basketball referee and
tournament organization, and also soft skills training
about proper working attitude. In addition, work
placement and internship opportunities were also
provided through the planning and organization of
basketball tournaments. Jockey Club Youth Create
Series Open House was held on 9" November, 2019.
Five zones were prepared in the event, namely, SIT
(Social Innovation Technology) and Do (Woodcraft

* HoEYMEETHCEETEEHRSR!
Velunteers were attentive in cultivating the microgreens!

B

) FLAM g

L ' e %
) & % B8l IE A 5 F 8l & E Open House ¢
Jockey Club YouthCreate Series Open House: VIPs and our volunteers gathered together.

ERRBIAE 2
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* THBTRE BEEHAREARMMG TEE, -
"HKPA Workshop” assisted young people to develop their
Interest.

and laser engraving workshop), SIT and Experience
(gerontech), SIT and Pitch (pitching by youths), SIT
and Act (Microgreens), SIT and Play (FMS games).
It's been the fourth year since the Halloween event
is organized. This year's theme was about mental
health. It was hoped that community concern about
personal stress could be raised, proper emotional
management and a healthy mental state could be
promoted. This year, the programme was conducted
in a youth-adult partnership basis. Youth volunteers,
instructor and social worker joined together to co-
work and co-create. We had input certain technical
elements like laser sensor and Micro:Bit button
games, making the haunted house like a mini "escape
room”. On the other hand, our centre put much effort
in promoting volunteering. We had joined the Owners’
Corporations of Villa Esplanada to form a parent-child
volunteer team to take part in the 20" Tsuen Wan and
Kwai Tsing Volunteer Academy. Besides, in order to
foster family relationship, we promoted playing board
games among parents and children, which was a
great way to have fun and bringing family members
together, and also counteracted the addiction to
mobile phones and electronic games.
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Jockey Club Chuk Yuen Integrated Service Centre for Children and Youth
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PR O EE - 48 - EERTE 0 EAIH201959
AR TEEREOCRZEWMETE , — Make It
Better L{EHi/\if - EEH BB RESHBERER
88D » SovereignEHE G TN FLBREEFRE
REEMERMEC - BRAREAEEWME - N5k
REMHTRATMEED - 2X/0EHE10017-95
MREZ2M  EPEHGEnEeL8Es 7§
HBESNEEFHLETE - B/ EBEZH F
BER}ET EERBEHBEF -

SRABTRS
BRETERBAE  EUSREBLERA

B BRATEAMEOED  SETARBIRT

RENBERE/NEBIES - BB/ - RBES
B RIS B NBRE TERRE,
"ERRIKRZR , BHEEEF -

+

EFRAERHE2016-21FE "1
BIEREGETE

AERE  AHRAERMARTOETT—
RIEHIRE BT HNFRE TRBERESE
(SQS 4+13) + ALHEEERER < ERET T

BERARBERYR  AEEREMEM -
Students demonstrated care and respect to the elderdy through
Service Leaming.
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Centre-based service T B 2020 — HEERSEREMBED -
Other than general centre-based service provision, | oo every Mountain = Start from Lisns™ Scout Expedition.
starting from October 2019, a project named “Jockey
Club Expressive Arts Programme For Children - Make
It Better" was launched. This project was funded by
The Hong Kong Jockey Club Charity Trust, organized
by the Sovereign Art Foundation and co-organized
by our Centre. It aimed that the participants can use
expressive arts to know more about themselves, ~
express and manage their emotions, strengthen their ~+
social skills and self-confidence. A total of 10 children
aged 7-9 were participated; some of them were ethnic
minorities, and some of them had special leaming
needs. Apart from group gatherings, there were
also outdoor activities, exhibitions, and graduation
ceremony.

School Support Service

In the past year, we were invited by some school
partners again to deliver our professional services for S TH, T, B — WAEE R IFYEpizza
students with different service needs including Special ;T:Pﬂﬁg mic:;‘-‘_ Fizza making’— New Armval Swidents
Educational Needs, Service Learning, Social Skills

Training, Study Skills Training, School Talks, Primary
students “"Career Exploration”, "Understanding
Adolescent Project” etc...

Service Quality Standard (SQS)
2016-21 Special Visit

This year, the Team had undergone a Service Quality
Standard (SQS) Special Visit from the Social Welfare

standards chosen by Assessor were SQS 4 and SQS
13. With well preparation by the staff and a stringent
execution of usual service practice, this exercise was
regarded fruitful and it reflected the efforts of all team
members and re-confirmed its good service quality.
3 4

THESEOHNEEHETE | — Make It Better T 53588 — 8 MmEY -
Emeofions under Mask — “Jockey Club Expressive Arts Program For Children
— Make It Batter",

&% xR FRIE » e =
Content To First Page Previous Page Next page
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| REEIitAELERSEHPL
| Jockey Club North Point Integrated Service Centre for Children & Youth

EFROCLMIE L FRFERAMRETE -
ERMRTTRIER  AEEESRFEREEMCSE
DS R EE SRR -

RS IERARTEERE T
INNOPOWER #l$7Ai# "BREAK AND BUILD" *+ £
ERFENGEEEEREENSLSE  FEMBMHTEL
RS HRAR AL MEAY B e - B 2R BE AN R 1R R R R
£ — RIS MEAMENGE - "HE BT
EHRENE AN EHERR -HBE "EES
&JEH FIEEEN D ) RS BIREERMTT - HR
ﬂ °

NDNEBFLCEEARRBRIHRELARRET
"ERRFI, BE - BEPCREYEREERR—
2 - MAB GG EHRTARRUBKLTE
MEMRAReRBPOBA BESHEA R
FBRRMTRACFATEEBHSHFRES  ER
RE -

BESOXE, — BdER riﬁﬂ#ﬂ;‘!l'!ﬁ&ﬁﬂt

e AHERRAD -
30 "Green Life Tour” sponsorad by “Friendship Integration” Funding
from SWD.
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School social worker co-worked with the
Jockey Club Innovative and Adventurous
“Sport For All" Program to provide basketball
trainingforstudents. Student's self-confidence
were strengthened. They also understood
role to play in team-work, leamed to respect
others and demonstrated sportsmanship.




Children and teen's mental health issue was chosen
as service theme in 2019/2020. Programs were %
arranged to advocate our concern over depression .
and anxiety problem for teens.

7 e
(N i

m3lMBAg 32iMeg e T O S BB

Mr. Sam Szeto's HKJC Inno-Power program “Break 'ﬂ.
and Build", was arranged for media addicted teens. f -
Participants were hoped to take a social media B i

“Break” and “Rebuild” their meaningful human ?ﬁﬁ%ﬁmﬁ?ﬁﬂg
relationship and healthy life. !

—

“Digital Detox" and “Strength Based" approach were
applied in treatment to addicted junior secondary
students. Digital Detox Groups cum MNagomi
Art Class, Stress Management Groups were
implemented in various school, and for members
in HKPA JE®E# and IFREIS service projects.
Outcome was encouraging.

The talk, 38 ® 473" was arranged in September - - _ ..
for parents of St. Peter Church Kindergarten, which + V2R THE BBt sE TN BEEX LABET
L o

paved our way for service to pre-school education
client. From September, 2019 onwards, the 2 School
Social Workers in Kiangsu-Chekiang College were
integrated under NPIT. More in-depth cooperation
amongst SSW and center-base workers could be
observed.

W2 Volunteers offered the elderly with the Mooncake present.

Workers in NPIT cooperated with the Kerry Groups
in a service project “Together We Run Further :
City Run” (JIGSAW [I) from November onwards.
Volunteers in the Kerry Groups performed as
Mentors for SEN students enrolled. City Run training
was employed as a means for relationship building,
and volunteers would then coach the students on *

2020 EREM = N EERR AL «
Baskeathall Tournament 2020.

their future career plan.

Compressor of A/C system in Cenire turned out of order in May, which incurred breaking down of electricity supply.
The serious accident alerted us that an thorough engineer's inspection, and a comprehensive maintenance on

NG sggtem oL be our pngg:y, Impact of Social Activity in our routine service was

found profound. Owing to frequent school suspension
arrangement, group sessions in " Bfi& Give me five |
Bl FAEEIMmETE] | "ETEENEEX 2019, as
well as UAP program in Primary Schools were either ||
. cancelled or postponed. Due to protest of difficult
traffic issue, some evening sessions in center were
closed.

P

Worse still, Coronavirus disease (COVID-19) starting
e | i from January 2020 led a suspension of series of

, -, W , .y program. Plenty of follow up works would be required

At TERSES® A —[E 3B ES Eat TR TR - when our daily service resume normal. I
Social workers and a teen shared the pros and cons of using

social media In a school. 3
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Jockey Club Upper Kwai Chung Integrated Service Centre for Children & Youth

ROSEREESSHEBBREETHERA
Al « #8i8% ECelebrate Club Limited ¥t + FEHEE

| ERRAMAEEEEEETEEE S NN

BT EEEL - Bil2019, A8 - REMESEEA
HEFMMBEARKEERRTR AERENEE
RERRELTESHTEIARES ! POBRBTHALE
HERREREGFE -SSP B149RER/—
ROZHBREFRIEMAEBMRFAIERE - B—
AE FORRBEREANRNRSE  HTT
[E14 8 AYGI R 5 ED - BB R MR EHBE M0
"HRERAXZE, STERMHEEE - ARG 2E

* EREEREENL G  ENHEhiEEERERG R -
e We hoped to promote family relationship and cohesion in addition
32

to environmental protection and waste reduction.

mESAEMELINMEE - BREBVPEB(ERS
MERBERE Nh=FRESITEN "BEEE
FHE ) HEEHEEDH2.05F - I HrEEE - B
CHEXNEETEEZTMALERESE 8177
OfilMm TR EATHNEFD FPEARERARE
EXAARMEZEEERE  MRTRHRERNLS YA
% - 2202018 RO EERERREREH R
WMEERHESEETT @A "H BB EE
MBREFE > EOEHEB4OMUET - 0URER
BLERFER200UEEHE IS  BERF B
fE - AREREEIhETEERMHE -

BIRM R B(ER " BERAR SEANEDH2.0-
“Life Planning Training Programme 2.0° of Ju Ching Chu
Secondary School (Kwai Chung).
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Stery time with the theme of South Asian stories. ! ’ S Thf -L?mﬁl'ﬁ:a ii::ainlng day
ENEEENEATEEREE camp for prefects from Mary
B "EHSBEWEE, - of Providence Primary Scheol
EMAC Community Bullding Activity : (W.D.).
“Mew Trend of Waste Reduction in
Festival”,

Our centre was so fortunate to jeoin the “Creating a
Magical Moment for Children 2019", This programme
was organized by Worldwide Executive Centre,
Causeway Corner and Celebrate Club Limited and
was supported by Consulate General of Finland
in Hong Kong & Macao and Finnish Chamber of
Commerce in Hong Kong. The “real” Santa Claus
came all the way from Rovaniemi Finland to provide
a rare in a lifetime seasonal experience to those
children in Hong Kong who were in need of hope and
in need of love, We collaborated with S.R.B.C.E.P.5.A.
Lee Yat Ngok Memorial School and 149 students
from P.1 and P.2 to join this programme. Besides,
we continued to collaborate with different primary
and secondary schools in the community to provide
trainings and programmes with different objectives.
For example, we provided another three-year cycle of
Understanding Adolescent Project (UAP) for students
from Shek Lei Catholic Primary School and launched
3 talks for whole school students about sex education;
we held an adventure-based leadership training day

camp for 40 prefects from Mary of Providence Primary
School (W.D.); we offered a tailor-made “Life Planning
Training Programme 2.0" for Form 3 students of Ju
Ching Chu Secondary School (Kwai Chung) who
were with special education needs. In the community
level, our centre was invited by 3 LCSD Kwai Tsing
District Public Libraries to hold 9 sessions of thematic
storytelling for children and their parents. Through the
different South Asian stories and art work, we hoped
to deliver positive messages and perceptions towards
ethnic minorities for the public in the community. In
January, 2020, with the sponsorship from Hong Kong
Housing Authority and in partnership with Shek Lei (1)
Estate Management Advisory Committee (EMAC), a
community education programme named “New Trend
of Waste Reduction in Festival" had been held. It aimed
at promoting environmental protection, energy saving
and waste reduction in the community. Beneficiaries
included 40 volunteers, 30 performers and over 200
residents.
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FERYERSEHRILD
Choi Tak Integrated Service Centre for Children & Youth

FE—Hub REFENHNIRELERECER(BE)RES
| AEAR "BBAFTR, SF ERABBERFEY - FE
PEEEEEABPHFRINERESMWNBRAE LIFY « 84
#IHE 3000MR AKX - #E4) » 74201911 HFIIAAY "EE—Hub, B
EPRELFReRBPLRETLS L EGaRER LHEER
B REESHFARLIEE -

ARENEBREEESRANAS S ENEHRIARSE
BRI EREERERMEH - BRAEBEEATE
DTEAMRERERARE  BAERIGEMEFIEE EEN
i -

Enhancing participants’ attention

BRI BABRT -
capabiiity through various training.

MERHBETRANEINTENRSE - PO E
o, L3 B A S50 1R AR 7T 0 R o P B2 64640 B I A8 LR FH
FIEEED - MEHEWARE - MRS EEN 2R
B BENEE-LHORB(HANREOTERE
REZAENRAMMEF)UREEBUARENRTHER
B oXEHHE BMEA/NENBERNEE  HFEHER
EhagELl "B, BDEAER - MR FAH
MR TR -

Participants experienced the local fade-out traditional skills.

* EMARBELANRE -

GExRF—FHUEREERETENGIBERBH
E—EEEEMmSEN!

|
s— B £ F=BIE Fa1E
¢ === Content To First Page Previous Page



+ E—HUB@EEERAS
Sleeping Hub service @The Baptist University.

The project of "Sleeping Hub" had provided mental
health service to the youth with the cooperation of
HK college of Technology(HKCT) and the Learning
Commons of Baptist University. Besides, being invited
by the Hang Seng University of HK, workshop on
relaxation and stress release had been organized to
the students as well. In total, there were around 3000
attendance in return. Furthermore, in order to serve
more and more young people with mental distress,
Sleeping Hub had been extended the service in Choi
Tak Integrated Service Centre for Children & Youth
and Tsz Wan Shan Integrated Service Centre For
Children & Youth since Nov 2019,

With the sponsorship of $40,000 and $50,000 from
HAD and the Gift for Kids Foundation respectively,
different kinds of groups and activities such as English
Learning Classes, Experience enrichment activities
and parent-child interactive outdoor programs had
been organized for the new arrival child with the aim
to adapt to the new environment as soon as possible
in Hong Kong

B

Content

Sleeping Hub service @ Hong Kong College of Technology.

* E-HUB@EEBELESRR

For those with special needs such as children with
attention deficiencies, we tried to train up and prolong
their attention span by employing ball games and board
game training. And to meet the tangible needs of the
low-income-families, we allied with different parties
such as salon, secondary schools and university to
run various services and groups such as free hair-cut
service, English interest group etc. The last but not
least, we organized aclivities to promote a sense of
gratitude among family members, especially between
parents and children.

In the coming year, we will strive for our best to provide
various services for those in need and echo the need
of the community!
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Mongkok Integrated Service Centre for Children & Youth

AFER OB ERDESWERERENE
B SREAHELEE "EFLM, BSEDE
METE - EUEHERFSHRARATEREE
B+ A ERRERCEPRIEM T #3500 AK19
B FHEAELSFEEBMREEABAES
FIfF EATRHIZFE  FRRTLUHAEN
# LU EHEEENET  fiEEBmRa o -

FOEEREREEEHEB B BEIET
"U Style, 5t8 - FRSMESHEBEEL{LAHREE -
EHERTEEBSEFLUEMEA B RE LN
B FERESRABSHRTER - mZFH0

Internet Learning

* BEEF-FLOEMEELLSRNES
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MM EEN$473,85041T "U-PRO, BHEl - 38 F
(U FRBUEFONE FEEAMESHAR
TREIFEFME - BZULH ERAEFHB N AT
B RESRRERSE -

CEPNEFEEMNEE  FETEDEMM
BZ— BARRBEFIFEITEZNER  5RAR
it -+ AP [E) 38 L 1t 7 2 AR 42 (5 A0 1 5 A = it
PV IERETFRAFE ; MIEEMARNERT » POR
—ARREE T —ENSLUFRBEREFBIE
R E T - FRCHRRELEHBNRE
SARBO[AE TR TEERLE -

Collaboration with local restaurant for mask distribution to

GIETF + E{UME A GERNERDC R T8 B -
deprived groups.

G352 I1=| L=
To First Page Previous Page



Mental Health Projects, sponsored by SWD Kowloan
City and Yau Tsim Mong District, HAD Yau Tsim
Mong District Youth Programme Commission and
Committee on the Promotion of Civic Education, were
still the service theme of our cenire this year. There
were 3500 man-time for service delivery. The aims of
the projects were to develop youth's positive attitude
and nurture their virtues and capacities. Besides,
sharing platform was provided for parents to ventilate
their emotions for stress release in daily life. Hope
happiness was built in the family.

The project “U style” was sponsored by HSBC Hong
Kong Community Partnership Programme last year
that the participants equipped with make-up skills
rendering service in order to give care and happiness
on the needy. Their enthusiastic voluntary experience

. r Uown Darts , K BRERUERE—F
TERHESNE,  ANEE-

Uown Darts won the Champion in 1* year of

TR ISR

B

Content

was published by Sky Post. Hence, the same funding
body further sponsored $473,850 for the project
“U Pro” which aimed at equipping 20 youths whose
dreams to start up business with the skills of video
tapping, photo taking and KOL to step on the
milestones in the career path.

In the mid of the year, our district was one of the
core zones of the Social Unrest. Many children and
teenage were suffered and stressful for the Unrest.
Our workers tried to make them to understand the
Hong Kong Extradition Bill and comfort their emotion.
In January, boxes of facial masks were bought to
prepare infeclious disease after school days. In the
coming days, our centre will collobrate with restaurant
and NGO to distribute masks and sterilize liquid to
those deprived groups.

o s
FAAMEEL EdeNEsa 8 x
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Our volunteers of “U STYLE" were interviewad

TUSTYLE {EHER T B¢ , IS as -
+ by Sky post.
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B{52019F 11 BB Ad S ET EEMT
LR EFERY TISRIEEEAET R, - FTE®MTG
PR EREREESTEREERK -

B BEESaERAUMEREESEE25
B T (BEH "#H) BLFEMRBETE -
EIHEEAEERETEEOAEALERS
FERAW 2019582020828 AR ETT - FE
—RIES  BHELFEARMMLBHET A
EEREMERRELE FREMFTRBRECHBITME
i ER@EFunE « ELEE - XREMH - RFit
EEmfEE - BETEHME - "E ) BAEEINN

FREGF-RENRTERL—FHFF -

| *Galligr&phy held our breath.
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Tsz Wan Shan & King Fu Integrated Service Centre for Children and Youth

HEMENHFGERESE - BIESTEEH10M B/ 8
&~ EB#E10008BE R1500EREREEM -

ERPE—RMHETIHET BUAEARA=MF
SHRENPRLE LERSREENE - FFEHE
EEEEEHMEN  METERERXBIRRE
R BOEETWE T ERPEAE o 2Rt T
HUEESRREI)  FHTSEERBERED
R TR DR AERD

RER—F  BUBHNETERNE S FREEE
BEESHENLE-

* SERTHENRETELSTENAL -
Youth volunteer group served the community regularly.
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FRERERZA—EHREEEELE -
The newly armved children and thelr familles visited Hong Kong Geopark.

The Special Visitation Programme for Service Quality
Standards (SQS) was successfully completed in
November 2019, Our unit passed all chosen SQS
audits by the Social Welfare Department and its on-
site assessment.

With the sponsorship of $250,000 from Sik Sik Yuen
Community Building Fund and joint-ventured effort
with Wong Tai Sin District Fight Crime Committee,
Home Affairs Department (Wong Tai Sin District) and
Hong Kong Playground Association, “Network Joy"
Youth Cyber Wellness Project was launched from
August 2019 to February 2020. Aseries of programmes
concerning the rise of cybercrime were conducted
in district school and the community, including art
writing and photography training course, creative
photography competition, student and parents
talks, groups for at-risk online students, parent-child
education activities and roadshow exhibition. There
were 10 primary and secondary schools in total with
over 1000 students and 1500 local residents joined
the project.

HLFEESRBE P O20192020F BB
Sarvice Output of Integrated Service Centres (2019/2020)

—E—EHEME « 8.2 Joy'~- B M FunE -
“Network Joy" Youth Cyber Weliness Project = Arts Fun Fair.

With the implementation of the policy of "two school
social workers for each school”, the output performance
of our school social workers for three secondary schools
was satisfactory. In this year, there was a significant |
increase of emotional disturbance cases. The main
sources of stress were from incapability of catching up ‘

melMBAg B2IMeS o B O B

in school work and impaired family relationship. Case
in need were referred to psychiatric treatment. Besides
providing casework service, our school social workers
also conducted different school-based programmes
for strengthening students’ resilience and stress
management skills.

To echo the high suicide rate and mental health pmbiam
inthe district, we aimed
and life education
promotion among
our service targets -
in the coming year.

t

cuson youth mental wellne

MERBAMEE -
Let us work together to,
make a happy family.

LRSI A mET TR -
The figures were affected by the COVID-19 pandemic.
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FiERIED - | EERIED
BEEALEE | REEASEE
BNIFEAE . SR EE{L RS Eh AR
BDEY | moEE |zTveEmeE|  BOEE | maezee T
BEAN | mE | HEAN | Am(E® | BUEEHGL ATB
(31/3/2020) | Core Core Service Rate of Total no. of
Membership | Programme | Programme | Recipients Per | Achieving Core | orogm mme
Sessions | Attendance | Worker (Per | Pro@@mme | gecqions for
Quarter) Flan specific target
groups within
one year
BBV ESARESRD 1,284 2,300 25,285 45 100% 631 510
T A S IR 1,551 3,107 21,589 428 100% 1,040 316
tAELFEESRBERG 1,841 2,198 21,811 401 100% 692 263
rEEFLOEGERBERG | 1,167 2,284 26,210 64.1 100% 843 696 |
Frarymthontr el 1,459 4783 | 3152 44.6 100% 920 675
EAE EESREDG 1,329 2,842 37,496 559.5 100% 498 581
BEE SR ESERP 1,411 8,117 44 290 780 100% 444 489
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Sai Tso Wan Children and Youth Centre

FEMNBERENPE-—FARFROCHSARBESER - Hit » RN BENPEEBBEHRAETE
AEFRFCEP—EEETF  HPERHMFAEMTRE - BHEEIRED - LUEBEARENYIEFH
B BREES T TIRMmRALRSR,  TERE, « TENEESHE, + ' R IEEZME M REE
71 BEEREE AR ZRBASENRD - Bt AOTENEAFTLIEFABT  ATRFHFERE
SR EEE LIRS P - B TSR, BEAFEF—ESTOSE0INEE - 2NEE2E2 BTN
WNmE iR 3 — @ RiFIERGE R SRR e r EMAREFRBTHREIESR -

Aot RLTFREARFOF  NEESERREE  BEARIERK - BRINEEILIFS « XEHAE
PREGREPTFAEEPR - AREHANEEUHRERLFRIFOSEAY  RAFSFERBUFREHPD
B AR E SRR LLEA B R R EAR B A/ RS - TR AR TR EE R B AR
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To promote a healthy and comprehensive development of the children
and adolescents in our community was one of the major foci of our center
these few years. We launched number of programs including social groups,
counseling groups, games stores as well as day camp programs to enrich
their the interpersonal skills and better the emotional well-being. To help
create a more consistent flow and increase the number of children and youth
membership, we get close attention to their interest and needs in designing
the services and programs. “Coffee Experts" was one of the latest programs
which aimed at strengthening the healthy self and social development of the
youth members. It received many positive feedback from the members in
our community,

Besides the center-based services, we also cooperated with different
government schools these few years including Kowloon Technical School,
Kwun Tong Kung Lok Government Secondary School, Po Leung Kuk Ho
Yuk Ching Colleague and Pishop Paschange Catholic School. This year,
we have tailored a career training package for their lower form students.
The training workshops provided an opportunity to explore their creativity,
learn lifelong skills, and develop healthy interpersonal skills, Our selection
of workshops ranged from arts, cocking to games stores lessons, and all
guaranteed to provide a fun learning environment. Most importantly, the
workshops were led by industry professionals who were eager to share their
knowledge and expertise with young people of all learmning abilities. Also,
Many parents are concerned about the choice of their children promoting
T A D /) — B to secondary schools. We had invited two honorable guest speakers — Miss
1] ° Clara Lai and Mr. Arron Chiu, they were both experienced Vice-Principals
in local secondary government schools, to share some tips on choosing
secondary schools. All the participants provided positive feedbacks for the
programs and they welcomed for more parent trainings about related topics
in the future.

M3 jjBAg 2IMC 8 B O HE

Classroom game store in Pishop
Paschange Cathaolic School.

|
|
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Speaker’s sharing on how to prepare children to promote to Secondary School.
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Hin Keng Children & Youth Centre

FLOERFNIHENEEERE UM EE
"ELOFEREEANRE, c BR EATEE  ROT
BRGNS  BE S SENEHMBATRE - Hut
FOERHEFRENEEEEIRTEARSSE
FR o BE TR LESTERRERORE « it
PRMETARENEERENE - kI RLEBFEH
BEREE S 2B TRBATHE - RASENERE - T
FENAEREREE SENCTHS  BHNESRTD
ISt & Y55 Rl -

* EBHR-NREEE -

Treasure our food,

B 122019F6 AFBIRESH "HHEES
B FE20205 1 AR ERAT TR EUANE , o BEEAD
AUBRIE (M AR PR B E RO R |

BE—F HFOLEHNER  ZREELER
BEEREABE G0 PLBE "Kajajo”
E “Eternity” HH2HER "HEEE , — 2K
AHAGEE BSERT2RT "BHMETRSE, -
Tih#EER - "BEERS. TR -

 EREEDERERIE |
NEE |
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MEETEMES -
Grasshopper Scout Swom.
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i B — KajajoRt B R H -
Kajajo's preforll'rl.anaa in local community.
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The main theme of Hin Keng Children & Youth Centre
these years was“ To enhance the children and youth to
have a healthy growth and development of their own”.
Base on this, we provided every opportunities for the
Youth Bands and Dancing Groups to perform in many
public occasions. We assisted our young volunteers
to serve different sectors and different target groups
in the society. Also, the members of our Centre could
have the chance to visit various Government Bodies,
private corporations, factories and social service
agencies etc., so as to enhance their understanding
towards the society and have more exposure.

e B E|JRR S D -

Canoeing in Summer.

Infinity youth volunteer
group at Halloween.

Infinityds T M@ L -

Moreover, the “Social movement” that began in mid-
June 2019 and the COVID-19 outbreak since January
2020 had affected the Centre service seriously!

Last year, we fried every means to satisfy the
developmental needs of children and youth members.
The*Kajajo"and “Eternity” Band had joined the
performance of the “Art at Dusk—Rhythm in Shatin”.
The youth volunteers had chance to participate in the
services like : "Animal Caring Service”®, “*kindergarten
Service “ and "Street Sleepers Visit” etc.

W EqUL RS RR(2019/20205K)
Service Output (FSA) of C&Y Centre Service (2019/2020)

BETSHRE AL
RESH ROEBER | ROEBUmAR | WOBRENE Average
(31/3/2020) Core Programme Core Programme Rate of Achieving {Centre-based)
Membership Sessions Attendance Cora Prodraivie P ;.:;andanlzl;
EEESYSERs 1,320 764 7,974 99% 40
B E L ERD 1,252 1,202 20,720 100% 94.1
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Services for youth at risk "

BESEELEFRBEREASEMRT ' £
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RENERSE - "HER, iEZEBRHE
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A IR e/ T HAHE R RN R e R AR S S R
AR EREEEE -

RUETHRTEEHXE

AHTEEBCARBNLERY  BESERY
RAUNRTRAMESF AR RIALKERRE
ERHXERS  AERNEREFTARMEAL
M T LUF R ERE -

a. 1RERER B EEHE
RBERFTLEHNER - REIIRERLIRS
fFr RALTHLERTS  TEARUTEEMHE
EmMHBEHRERTEER 2TV F - B2019
F6HE2020538 - HRE 7 24EBMREEB
MEZE -

b. WEH L FZIERE
178 W ik B 7 AR 5 B O R B Bt o 5 I % R LB
FRSEBETREF IEAREREEREHER
BESFRARELIRHERYE - REEEHE
AWMEXE EFREN - S LUBAERR
IF - HEEERRFREB50M] -
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REEREAXEESHRE/HRES ASENNE
e HEREREREALIRAZA - HEF
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We aimed at providing counselling and guidance to
those young people with undesirable influences by
our professional social workers. Our services included
Yau Tsim Mong District Youth Outreaching Social
Work Team, Service For Young Night Drifters - Kwai
Tsing(Night Track), Service for Young Night Drifters -
Yau Tsim Mong (MINES), “New Horizons" Community
Support Services Scheme, Unusual Academy School
Dropout Supportive Service FEEL3 Youth at Cyber
Risk Support Service. To enhance the coordination
among our social workers, our centre in-charge formed
a high risk youth service working group to organize
regular trainings and determine the service focus in
order to further enhance our professionalism.

Youth supportive service during

social crisis

In response to the social issue, our team collaborated
with different professional bodies in Kowloon West
district such as lawyer, psychologist, medical
practitioners to establish a support platform to provide
timely crisis intervention and urgent counselling
service for youngsters and their parents since June
2019.

a. Suicide/attempt suicide counselling.

We collaborated with Outreaching teams in HK,
Overnight outreaching team and Cyber Risk
support team to set up an online supportive
platform for youth in need. Our social workers
handled over 24 suicide and attempt suicide cases
with depression and emotional disturbance since
June 2019.

b. Supportive service for arrested youth

We stayed united with CSSS and YOT network
to provide support service for the arrested
young people and their family. We provided on
site supportive service at Police station and
Magistrates’ Court to provide counselling support,
information on legal procedures, service referral for
arrested young people and their parents.

c. Supportive service in Hospital
QOur social workers also standby in hospital and
work with medical professional when there were
rallies and/or mass injury after social issues. More
than 150 service users had been served.

G352 I1=| ERIE
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Yauth Outrmckmg Saﬂal Work Team Service for
e ——tonr S t——
Young Night Drifters —— Yau Tsim Mong (MINES)

FOGREREEBGT L FREBERRARAR —PURERR T EBIMEE - &5 —F  XBH
LLEREHTT MATEREE S :

In the past year, the team has implemented two major service plans to promote anti drugs abuse message among
teenagers:

ay

——
¥ CES 'ﬂ; fir -
; n ;;é'ﬁlﬁkﬂ
2019 R EEARERT L E TS :
Cross-Sirait, Hong Kong and Macau Conference on Youth Transformer
Community Youth work Dreaming of class.
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B OERIBFEE Anti Drug projects for teenagers:

TEESN.

PR ARG E LT ANENE S E
EREHSNRESSERNSRE  EFEET
ZLUEBESE RENEELEARR
12@BE  HEFTARBETHE « 28
ERFAE - AEHRDVBEAS L0 -
THFRBESE, MREEASORFERERS
NEFISZRG « ZRABSEA -

PEEN,

B-AREED "AEH; RARE - TER
BHELBER/BERASENFLRFEFT L
& BB THEEE , LAtEARNBREF S
=l

drug addiction.

“Beat Drug we can”

The 24 months project was completed with serving
over 341 Ethnic minority youngsters, 145 school
dropouts and 1350 young night drifters. There were
16 anti-drug school talks, 109 sireet booth and art
jamming, and 4 medical seminars organized. The
project was successfully completed with the “Beat
drug band show” on 17 August 2019.

“Green Pastures”

"Green pastures” Project funded by social welfare
department was started in October. The project aimed
to identify those marijuana user, both local and ethnic
minority youth in the hidden place and enhance their
self-esteem in order to decrease their tendency in

|

* T8, THENESFRGEENL  BRE—FREM -  XHSELRAEY - WE "BASE ) MWW -
Youth volunteers brought fun to the eldery during their visit to the elderly’s home.
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First Aid Certificate Class.

BER "W, T

EXel "W, astECEAE =T ' FrEILIE
ERAESATENSE « THRRBEMSE « IR
MHERZETHTF  (RHE - K - FREHFE
i EREENETEZHENEED - BIWEHESE
SRGEESRE NETH - 2ELiL - FEHR - @
ESMVEBRES - fEbS ~ EME(F - ENEEES - B

Youth transformer

The project "Youth Transformer” aimed to empower
the unmotivated youngsters and think about their life-
orientation. The programs included first aid course,
leather goods making, make up class, Chinese new
year market, cyber outreaching, mobile stations,
painting and dessert making class were organized
and over 1,000 youngsters were served.

/L EHIB1000 AR -

HAHERLESNEGES TR (4/2019-3/2020)

Yau Tsim Mong District Youth Outreaching Social Work Team (Apr 2019-Mar 2020)

MRl s =R%

Standard Achlaved In 3/2020 Variation %
IEES 54
Number of cases (including potential cases) 5.460 6.134 +12.34
ERiE=E
No. of cases closed, having achieved case 52 70 +34.62
goal plan
e
No. of clients identified 243 e datin
ERREHY
Mo. of Direct contact Hour 7482 78483 +4.9
RREHDEE .
No. of anti-drug prog. sessions per year 48 34 -28.47
EEERLE
Percentage of cases closed having achieved 50% 72.92% +45.84
agreed case plan
EWEME/ EEEA LR
Percentage of Participants having reported 70% 98.76% +41.09
increasing anti-drug knowledge and/
or awareness

** Ll_E BRSBTS R R A A R T B A TR

The figures were affected by the COVID-19 pandemic.
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Community Pasitive Educatias
Antlsdrug Froject

20194E8H - 20215 2R
e

« HRE e H—Wﬁﬁ:l‘]:i}ﬂﬂ:f“
- Jz-ﬂ'E—U!"!:L.-fﬁgg;‘;‘iﬁsz,ﬁgzmmf

et

L pEgEsL

v BRASTR
SIS
15 an - .l_x_glﬂl“ii‘

“';i.'lﬁ

AZRSLASTRE  AENFRESRR IR
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BitE  ARERFT S FRBERARRAGTES
RANNELE  SEXLEE RENRE - BE
REEHEZER - ItJ) SRBREEH "RHE
RAFNTERET, &k HEBEAEERRETERS

Our girls could be masculine.

+ TR SR -

DERBMAEAST, Sz THYNEE, - 18
M TAXE — AT, FhAAFEEBEIHRAE
B BELE—HEEF K5 ARBEMH "E
it EBEITE, ERARBELESRBHRAR
REHERIREE -

THYCRTEI ) SR -

Our youths got connected through brand sound.
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FEAL "HXE — GELR, KEETF -
The talents of our youths were unleashed.

t

Under the sponsorship of Beat Drugs Fund, our team
had implemented a 18-month project namely “Well
Being Courier—Community Positive Education Anti-
drug Project” since August, 2019. With reference to
the five elements of Positive Education's concept of
flourishing, namely Positive emotions, Engagement,
Relationships, Meaning and Achievement (the PERMA
model), different programmes and activities were
organized under the realms of culture and innovation,
physical recreation, career planning and community
connection, so as to promote comprehensive anti-
drug messages to youth, parents and community.

AE o RBIBEE (2019/2020)

Service Statistics of Service for Young Night Drifters (2019/20)

150 0 R 5 A D
Bakery class was popular among the youth.

'}

Besides, our team continued to participate in “Moon
Night Project 2019", which was sponsored by Kwai
Tsing District Fight Crime Committee and Social
Welfare Department Tsuen Wan and Kwai Tsing
District Local Committee on Services for Young
People. We organized a *Nightirack Cup--Breaking
Competition” as one of the programmes of thematic
nights this year with a view to help young people to
unleash their talents. In the coming future, we are
going to carry out programmes which are funded by
“HSBC Community Partnership Program” in order to
enhance future work skills of our youth.

malmaA) RIMeG e B O S B

"W, BI1#HE (BXEEE) "N, (5%F)
MINES (Yau Tsim Mong) | "Night Track” (Kwai Tsing)
(A IManpower: 6) (A F Manpower T)

EHREEE AR
Number of YNDs served 78 869
HiEtR gt g
Total numbers of direct contact hours 4896.5 5799
ofdlals 28 45
Number of transferralsireferrals successfully made
B B B0
Total number of service sessions for YNDs 280 356
W e ThE
% of YNDs who continue to receive mainstream
services or whose cases are satisfactorily closed by the 100% 100% i
mainstream service agencies after '
3 months of referral |
EEHNE n
% of cases served having achieved one of the following 100% N/A
objectives upon termination of service
BN EEFRRENEEFERLEIHE
% of successful referrals fo CCPSA or other T&R programmes, 100% 100%
among the consents obtained from YNDs served with drug history

%
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“New Horizon’, Carmn
Support Service Sckerne

H201958 A MM « HEX BRI EINREY
LEH  EUEH1SEREEIRU TR L E
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| B TET—A, MERHEHEV2 SEEAR

PELERTARENFSAIZECHNERES -
FEFBRC S HlfE—RFIZIFHBlF - ZEERPMWENTE
B W AEBHE - 25 FEMESHE
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BURAMEERDIEFEAENAR  ZFER
NEEBRKEMERTSEB0GHE « TIEHREN
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“Roundtable Camp”, a challenging but happy training camp.

Starting from August 2019, the service targets of
the Community Support Service Scheme (CSSS)
had been temporarily extended lo youngsters from
under 18 to 29. Besides our initiative support and
counselling service for the arrested young people and
their families in different courts, CSSS social workers
had also worked closely with outreaching teams in
Kowloon East District, to form a regional network in
order to offer support for the arrested youths at various
police stations.

Again, thanks to the sponsorship of the Community
Participation Scheme, we organized the project of
“Behind the Stories - Community Care Project V27,
which aimed at promoting positive life education and
crime prevention through production and broadcasting
of micro-films.
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Taking the initiative to provide support and counsalling

EHERAFEITREFNEHEZERHY -
for the arrested youths and their families.

B
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BTRREabry®  TREMSRTIENEE -
Enjoy boardgames for all ages.

t

To promote crime prevention messages in Kowloon
East schools and community actively, our unit held
80 lectures, workshops and groups last year whereas
trained ex-cases were offered chance to participate
in related educational activities. On top of crime
prevention work, our service emphasized therapeutic
input and collaboration with community stakeholders,
including family, community, school, police and
commercial sectors, keeping youngsters away from
crime and promoting community development as
well.

A BFRLAEESEY

ttE"-%ff-Eﬁﬂ“

vk s bt Cormanmnir pora fevem o ndde Coral desd

HMERFSETRILEEE  MHEHTAMSESSHESE -
Marrative Painting sharing for youths in Macau.

* TEFRD — AEH@NMEEND " +EE TR, Wl
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FPHER, M EZREBETE RBEHLEET (2019548 £2020538)

Service Output of “New Horizons” Community Support Service Scheme (April 2019- March 2020)

EEEGHRE

ot
Items of Service Qutput 1-3/20

4 -6/19 7-9/19 10-12/19 Total

mEEE
Total number of cases handled (including PSDS, 325 353 423 509 509
Arrested Youth and Peers) within one year

AEThiE i AR A

Total number of cases handled {including PSDS, 43 73 26 18 160
Arrested Youth and Peers) and closed, having achieved

case goal plan within one year

EREMRETREGEREZER

Total number of direct contact hours delivered for

cases handled (including PSDS, Arrested Youth and Peers)
within one year

BESEREREAT AR

Total number of cases handled (including PSDS, Arrested Youth 68 50 a4 73 225
and Peers) having attended 3 hours drug specific preventive

educational group/programme in the year

EHFAERICES TR 2B
Total number of sessions for crime prevention programmes 1 0 10 26 3r
within one year

BRSNS LSRN S EE0%
Percentage of PSDS cases closed having no re-offending 97.7% 94.1% 100.0% 100.0% 96.4%
behaviour during the supervision Period in a year

ErRREEARERDEREMEZ S EESSY

Percantage of P30S 63565 closed resuming studas! 95.3% 976%  100.0%  100.0%  97.6%
securing gainful employment during the supervision

period in a year

BEMEHEEBERNTE  ENHYERETRMM

H 4 HhiE90%

Percentage of cases handled (including PSDS, Arrested Youth
and Peers) reported lo have increased awareness and knowledge
on the harmful effects of drug abuse after attending 3 hours drug
specific preventive educational group/programme in a year

i & HMA EE RN & 2 E0%

Percentage of handled cases (including PSDS, Arrested Youth

and Peers) with drug related offence/known drug history being

successfully referred to Counselling Centres for Psychotropic NA MNA MNA NA NA
Substance Abusers (CCPSA) or others for drug treatment and

rehabhilitation programmes/other follow up services upon

termination of service in a year

S ENAEEEREENE  ERTEERT A LEES0%
Percentage of arrested youth and peers cases closed reporfed to  100.0% 100.0% 80.0% 60.0% 72.7%
have increased awareness on being law-abiding

HASLCENNNEEARNAEN  EREEER

B4 HEES0%

Percentage of arrested youth and peers cases closed reported
to have increased awareness on self-discipline

m2lARA) B2IMRG o B O 3 B

1661.5 2027.7 2249.9 17743 77134

100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0%

100.0% 100.0% 80.0% 60.0% T2.7.0%

B & (3= ELTIE ’ EET= ET=ER
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HKPA had been focusing on the youth cyber crisis
and worked with school and police to conduct over 80
school talk and workshop on cyber crisis prevention
last year. The team established partnerships with
the University of Hong Kong and Hong Kong Faculty
of Education to promote cyber wellness in school.
The project aimed at promoting cyber wellness and
preventing high-risk behaviors on the Internet. We
also provided lectures, groups and workshops to
prevent cybercrime or cyberbullying for local schools.
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FTIEREBE | MO0CEHEERE  EEEER
BREANBEE L FEZERS - BEYER - B
BVRTHELTRBERES /B RIER(School
Refusal)fim » @A 2B ENH8 » E—HifEHE
B« BB - fEEMAORE  ERBAHEE - B8
2018-2019R MR + 140 B2 B E/\EEIEEF
R BPATEBSSERHESE - 5R R - B
Mrt2020 BEHHBES-1EEREERANBRERM
FIER/ VRS | DIRERR « BB LB B AEr
EBA M- ZREERBTFHEER - RREFEY
BEEMTHRR  BEREHFLNEFRIKIE -

-
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UA BuddiesBiZ B + A SR T8 A SIS &

o B B EE AR -
— “UA Buddies® Scheme developed a close rapport between
mentors and mentees as an attachment system,

=
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EHTEES  RBMEELERREET

Activities were held to promote students’ Interest In local
history and culture as well as enhance their awareness of local
communities.

233K TIEREE , EIEEE5 00028 R
BERRYE  UEELMANEE - EZEERI - A
ERFEERTEEEEEMTENBREANMERT
B FREBHMIFEEEE - JEEHE(2002) - VHE
(2002) » FEE®R(2007) ~ FEH T E(2009) - FEHP
BRE®(2010) - RESE(2011)  FFREH(2012)
JERERATRETEI(2013) - BEXEE4H(2014) « FE
HEHB(2015) R EXPEETEI(2016) 7518 2 £ AR
B o3hESEE ERER -

AFTERBEEEERESENSR "R
B2, BTEE  ARGEHHBEHSSENE
R HEtREHERHENRBEAR -
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Under the Scheme of "Swap-a-Skill Academy |", a voluntary service was held in which UA sludents organized

—
+ AARSEHN  PEMREETAE AR AGEEMBOAEE PR REEEE -

Dodgebee training to engage the Ambassadors of Swire Properties and primary students.

“Unusual Academy” has been served as the most
well-known supportive service for the school dropouts
since 1996. Some children and teens feel so much
emotional distress that they may repeatedly balk at
attending school since their upper primary class — a
problem known as School Refusal becomes one of
the main concemns of our service in 2019-2020. Not
only missing classes, the children may also struggle
to be late for school, leave before the school day
ends, or socially withdraw. When it comes to the
secondary education, most of the cases would dropout
in a regular basis. Around 14% of our teenagers
experience School Refusal when they are in their
upper primary class, and most of them have the early
onset of emotional disturbance. Thus, the “Unusual
Junior” is expected to be implemented in 2020, tailored
made for children aged 8-11 with symptoms of School
Refusal and Anxiety. Through the base of play and
art, children can maintain psychological health by
coping stress with effective ways and make good use
of social support especially from their family.

B

Content

“Unusual Academy” has been serving over 5,000 aged
under 15 teenage dropouts and potential dropouts as
well as their families, schools and social workers in the
past 23 years. In times of the tremendous changes in
our society including the new 3-3-4 academic structure
and complicated family problems, different services
such as Unusual Classroom (2002), \ocational
Classroom (2002), Unusual Academy High (2007),
Unusual Workshop (2009), Unusual Academy Alumni
(2010), Parents Academy (2011), Unusual Dynamic
(2012), UA Buddies (2013), Parents Inspiring Group
(2014), Unusual Intern (2015) and Employer Network
Scheme (2016) were set up to address the needs of
students.

The Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust once
again partner with us to implement the "Unusual
Academy” in the coming years. More tailor-made
programs and services will be developed to meet the
rapid change of needs of various school dropouts.
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IERBE, B "IERER . BEEFRE (4/2019 - 3/2020)

Basic Statistics of ‘Unusual Academy’ and ‘Unusual Academy High'

I ﬁ.ﬁ&!ﬂiﬂiﬂ Application and Recruitment

HE Item TIEESE | UA
3 Consultation 3419 A
## Applications 441 A
48U 8 Enrolled Candidates 236 A

II. £1ME# ¥ Enrolled Candidates

2.1. 8 & t£ B9 # Sex Distribution of Participants

Bl Sex TIEEEE , UA NEEEWE ; UAH
£ Male 132 A 42 A
% Female 104 A 21 A
## B Total 236 A 683 A
£ Age FIERPE , UA FTJER M ¥, UAH
12 HEF 9 A oA
13 46 A oA
14 a7 A B A
15 48 A 20 A
16 23 A 17 A
17 13 A 14 A
18 1A 5 A
19 1A oA
20 oA 1A
A Total 236 A 63 A

23. B INEFEBEESE# 9% Participants' Grade when drop-out

FEB R £ Grade TIEMEBE , UA TIEMEH, UAH
F—LLF Below S.1 oA 1A
F— 8.1 64 A 7 A
= 8.2 98 A 13 A
$h=8.3 33 A 14 A
fhpl 5.4 25 A 15 A
A S5 6 A 12 A
R 5.6 10 A 1A
48Py Total 236 A 63 A

2.4 € iNE SR 446 Time duration of school drop-out

EMEEM Time length (Month) TIERBE, UA TIEHE# ., UAH
153 201 A 40 A
4-8 17 A 6 A
7-9 3k a4k
10-12 10 A 4 A
=12 5 A 9 A
B8 Total 236 A 63 A
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5
%5 Source TIERIBE , UA TIEEE, UAH B
%4 school A 1A ]
Bt & T{EHREE School Social Work Service 834 a2z H\
#H @ Education Bureau 290 10A <
R Seff Reforral 134 8k .
RERH Family Service 8A 2A ?
HiefREAR ¥ Mental Health Service 4.A 1A E.
4hERRLE T {£AEHE Outreaching Social Work Service 3k A €
FLERIRHE Children & Youth Service 1A 0k
W B (i B L ERR ) Community Support Service Scheme 1A oA
S F EGEES T Hidden Youth Supportive Service 1A oA
#8_ L@ WALIE Online Counselling Service 1A oA
Fr& ¥ Residential Service 1A oA
FEE ST IEE#E Employment Supportive Service 0.A 1A
E{LBE#E Probation Services oA 1A
AR Total 2364 B34

. 28 E #% A8 Average Attendance Rate and No. of Graduates

IEE ltem Tdem®@ae , ua TSEmE# , uAH
FEiSHER Average Altendance Rate B80% T6%
iR ®E Average Graduates Rate 83% T79%

Iv. TIERERE | RISKIE Service Statistics

HE Hem FIEMBE , UA TIEW M, UAH
¥ M F ikt Service Statistic

%88 Consultation 3,419 A

B S BB School Supportive Service 2,604 AR

FEHEEEES/EE Family Counseling & Education Session 24 #

% B Rh/)\E8 Parents Peer Supporl Group Sessions 10 #f / 109 AR

Hpn LI B F EFBE Teachers Training & Parents Talk 921 A

IFEEEE UA Alumni 49 § / 387 AKX

FEUE &P &5t 8 UA Buddies Mentorship Scheme 23 8 /125 AKX

AvREENET B /BB Group Activity Session/Hour 682 Hi 558 /\i¥

HEEHHFTHME Case Service Statistic 14,648 X 5729 X

R/ A BB EFET Interviews for Parents/Guardians 4,618 ¥ 1,601 8

% AR L= 1R
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Kwai Tsing Youngseeds Workshop

RHERERISTETEEHN T + S | H20045FLE  —Hh
ZRBNRERES FRETEAMYEOEY - EF—ERSHE "UALE -
ERSHE, W BEARERE O FRHURGREE DRESRBELES U
EHREENRE  LEERSHENEEMAE - AEBLTREREMME P
DEEESTEORBRY  fORB/NE - BECERED - RERTRE
SHIRMEIT  CUSREBEYSERAR  -MEBMA - BEEE - FWESS
BEE - XE—F BAFORESHEELARE  FHESRERERZERS
BEAREEFSENSOBFLUETERALHEERE - FAHEEN—BF 5
FHMBABRZBEUESFEZHZES 80 "22 - BE, BB
F—RFIBERED  BEERRRIED HEEFRIATEH - LYEDIZET
a8 ' LESRaLE -
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* REWRD - SERI !
Work together and succeed.

It has been 15 years since Kwai Tsing Youngseeds * \ﬁn eﬁﬁeﬁ ﬁaﬁgfa;mmﬂ_
Workshop established in 2004. Adhering to the

vision of “people-oriented and strive for excellence” of the Association, Kwai Tsing Youngseeds Workshop has
been promoting the wholesome and holistic development of our service recipients through after school care
programme, tutorial services and multiple intelligences training classes for children and teenagers in On Yam
District. In response to the rapidly changing society in recent years, more diversified types of services have been
provided, such as study skills and motivation enhancement groups, self-confidence promotion activities, elderly
visits and community caring activities. These activities aimed to build up their self-discipline, responsibility, caring
for others, self-understanding and strengths establishment. In the coming year, we will continue to develop in
this direction and organize more supporting services so that the physical and mental well-being of children and
young people in the district can have comprehensive and balanced development. As a member of the community,
we continue to partner with the Estate Management Advisory Committee (EMAC) of On Yam Estate to organize
a series of environmental protection activities with the theme of “Green
On Yam" this year, for example low-carbon diet workshops, community
environmental education festival and bartering platform so as to
promote green living.

PEHMRY !
Christmas Party !

B I‘?IHE%E‘TJE eI
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EENPRENUGE TERBH7OFARYN "OR—i T,  BFREE2000F#T "—K—idtT, -
Bt eHE O FWRBEIBEOME  BEBR01MFENERE "—R1.21ET, - BSLFUERITSEN
MIERIDLREE LA - B0 95 E— S RBEE R "KWL, - REER TR
HEEHHESEERENT S F - ZRBEMPBERRBIENAF - F2010FIR MR ERERETREE
#l » HEREE—FIEEREET L FHESREPOHBEARRMZE -

ANBERIE S + IAF1E20025F
BT T2HUBSHEREE, &8
BAREFEHEB/PERKER - &
2018/198F 1 + IFIEMER - EFRE
NSRRI EEBET T—R—E T,
FEABRGINEREZRAOKE &
FHEE-SEARLTHEREENES -
EREESFISASBEFNNRIR
HEB R TR« ME2018F R 2 mH#
TR BRI TRE - 55 26
AABESH/B  FMEERE "—
B1.55 T 5 » N EBEIBENE S FH
ERBERONLE  BRBEENZER
Eik -

FHEBNEROE T FREE
WRETHERFHNES - BIEE

- ERLFRREEE - @RREMAE -

20195+ A H B S{3 8 Joffrey Andrews BA7 MY D H @A aaIE
£ ERPE TR EREM ! J(BEUREEE B (EILE)

The awardee of Ten Outstanding Young Persons Selection 2019, Jeffrey Andrews,
shared his fruitful life experience with our 5.8 students. He encouraged them not
to be afraid of failure and keep trying. (Sir Ellis Kadoorie Secondary School (West

Kowloon))

H &% FmAIR FEIE
Content To First Page Previous Page



The social work service for secondary g
schools in Hong Kong had gradually BAL HEE iy
developed from “ One School Social &
Worker for Four Schools “ in the late
1970s to the implementation of * One
School Social Worker for Each Schu-ul;‘
“in 2000. In 2011, the gmmrnant
increased resources to " One point
two School Social Workers for Each
School * in response to the community's
concem about drug abuse among young
people. In recent years, the society
had paid attention to the mental health
of adolescents and the rising trend of |
suicide. The government had further allocated resources to implement * Two School Social Workers for Each '
School “ in 2019. It was hoped that the school social werkers can identify and support young people in need
as early as possible. In response to the increase in staffing of secondary schools, our agency reorganized its
services at the beginning of the new school year in September 2019. It hoped to further strengthen the support
provided by Integrated Children and Youth Services Centers to secondary schools.

m3lMBAg 32iMeg e T O S BB

Water Sport, Canoe Experience, Fun 4 all @ SEKSS. (Sir Ellis Kadoorie Secondary

Eﬁ:i‘kﬂ]ﬁlﬁ E’Fﬂlﬂ! &HH*H! (!ALIi!E!i#’!EEﬁJ‘LHH
School. {wmmm};-

In terms of primary school social work services, the government launched the “Comprehensive Student Guidance
Service" in 2002. Our agency also provided school-based social work services in primary schools. Starting
from 2018/19 school year, the government had increased resources to enable all public primary schools to fully
implement "One School Social Worker for Each School”, and also to raise the gualifications of social workers in
schools to a degree level, hoping to further improve the quality of student counselling services. Our agency had
sent qualified social workers to all our cooperating primary schools. In addition, for some primary schools with
a relatively large number of students, we even arranged “One point five Social Workers for Each School *, and
with the support of Integrated Children and Youth Services Centers, the service was more comprehensive and
diversified.

et

Our school social work services will continue to optimize the guality
of counselling and activities to help children and adolescents develop
their potential and grow up healthily and happily.

— aarm

* SRHUAFHF (H%Tﬂﬁ'ﬁﬁ%&ﬁ} + THMEH! FUMEGE - FREEFERETE(ERR)
Life Education (TK.D.S. Fong Shu Chuen “YES! | CAN! Motor Skill Training Program” — SEN Students Support (Po Kok
School) Primary Schoal)

s— B £ F=BIE Fa1E
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Students joined the voluntary service to visit the elderly, and they all enjoyed
in the activity very much. (Buddhist Wong Cheuk Um Primary Schoaol)

PR E TERB & LR (2019548 - 202053H)

Service Output of School Social Work Service (April 2019 -March 2020)

EFEHEHEN e
EFEREEE RS A e g SRR

. E& of Tnéacllsri?i. }?I :lasas Total Nn} af BErE
PRBREH o : aving group Total No. of
Name of Secondary School cases handied zi;h:;gdgg;? L bl consultation
TUEHER PR (ALE
Sir Ellis Kadoorie SecondarySchool (West Kowloon) 9 22 L& 867
REMELRR
Lung Cheung Government Secondary School 68 6 90 Ll
e W 1oLl
The Salvation Army William Booth Secondary School 78 18 142 670
EEWEGFHENPER
Stewards Pooi Tun Secandary School N L 180 b
FRNEBREFS
Po Leung Kuk Celine Ho Yam Tong College 60 16 9 255
10T
Kiangsu-Chekiang College 92 28 194 527
R TR (0.3 x2) (LC, WBSS) (E31/8)
Enhancement of School Social Work Service (0.3 x 2) NA. N.A. 40 129
Bt T & E (0.2 x 2) (PLK, SPTSS) (£31/8) — g 3 o
Enhancement of School Soclal Work Service (0.2 x 2) &
§ 14 B iE T #8 (0.2 x 2) (SEKSS, KCC) (E31/8)
Enhancement of School Social Work Service (0.2 x 2) N.A. N.A. 28 126
VR I
Name of Primary Schoal
HRFEEAEARH
TK.D.8. Fong Shu Chuen School 25 8 166 606
wR2
Po Kok Primary School 22 5 205 493
FRAMBR
LI Sing Tai Hang Schoal 22 9 191 548
BPEEENR
Buddhist Wong Cheuk Um Primary School 2 5 147 473

— B % GRNN g GHE HEE
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CHEBEO BN AEEDRD - BEF
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MERBLE @ SR BELL T - (1)
REEREOEZEREHERIA =S
B 'BESE — BlEWEEIE, 2 B
PEECENETREN NEEE =
EETRREAE, - (3) TEEREHH2019
FHREETEFERUMNEANSPORTS
EXPO ' (4) %8 " k¥ EEM, BB 2HH
EREMI r!‘hﬁiﬂ:‘-ﬁﬁJ Rt gk -
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Content

It was a prosperous year for the Division last year. Regarding
our hardware facilities, we got funding from Sir David Trench
Fund for Recreation to improve the lighting and acoustic of
Southorn Stadium as well as to turn our vertical green wall
in MacPherson Place into Advance-based training facilities.
At the same time, Southorn Stadium was selected as one of
the Chief Executive Community Projects to build escalator
and lift with funding over $12M. Our Jockey Club Silvermine
Bay Camp had secured financial support to build solar panels
on roof and to promote energy saving concepts. Lastly, our
I+Plus Centre was having renovation works on its second fioor
and would operate a dancing studio in future.

On services aspect, we also have some new highlights: (1)
Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust again sponsored our
3-years sports project namely “Innovative Sports for All", (2)
Beat Drugs Fund subvented our 2-years anti-drug project,
“Say No to Drugs, Yes to Sports®, (2) Urban Renewal Authority
assigned us to operate the SPORTS EXFO which is located at
THE FOREST in Mongkok, (4) ESR had approved supporting
us to run a social enterprise which focus on creative cultural
tourism.

ERAIE L=
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Sports Serv:ce Secnan ¢

BARMR2015FERIT « —EAFET L FREERERHETRE

Erillie - i HRESSRBAOESTR  AFERAMARIFEANARER :

BIRTHE - LA RREBREREZ — o WA EERENSEEEY

EWETENHT  RERAABRHMT " "B, BEB—RDABI®E ¢

Hi (Vs

FEBRELE « FEEFREES AR - E S N A A ThIEHE 18R « it
20202021 FHREEEE LB IVEET/IVERRBE T - S8
ﬁﬁﬂiﬂhxufuﬁﬁtﬁgimﬁdﬂﬁ%ﬁ&ﬁﬁ&iﬁ%mﬁzgmﬂ
ﬁEE »

Staff Training — Low Event Activity,

3* HENG — CRAKEH -

S xR AR
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B HEE S LR
Outdoor Adventure training

* ERBEENEERE -
Low Event Challenge Course Instructor Training.

b E b HE RO
Maohbile Rope Course instructor fraining.

Since the establishment of Sporls Service Section in 2015,
we had provided sports and adventure trainings to Hong Kong
teenagers and people from different sectors of the community,
and had gained growing popularity. In the recent years, we
extended our services scope to provide trainings to commercial
corporations and government, and treated it as part of the
development area of our section. Besides, our section had
been sponsored by Correctional Department Sports Association
Charity for these four years and we were currently pressing
ahead with the Mobile Rope Course scheme.

In the coming year, we will kick off the construction of rope course
expansion in Macpherson Adventure Playground with the grant
of Sir David Trench Fund in order to provide more professional
adventure training programmes to the commumity.

PR 75 i BH 8 (4/2019-3/2020)
Service Statistics (4/2019-3/2020)

A lem EREE 00 B B A X
No. of programs No. of Sessions Na. of Attendance

B 87 58 Adventure Based Counselling Program 86 178 4209
JEx # E® Non-Main Stream Sports Training 7 21 440
BAF T EA A B A R b R 10 11 230
“Crate Climbing Challenging Program” Ambassador Training Scheme
B SRR E N ; X et
Youth Lion Dance Training and Competition
2 104 213 5809

% xR
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Camp Services
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' * nﬁnaﬁm

Specialized Camp ngram Bamboo ﬁaﬂing

SN TEENSURBERAVUESHRSEEMEE  BEMESSASENAM -  FEERNBEEE
AEHHEES  FR&FI RN BT8R FEFERERHERN—RITE)  £EEFRBESXS
TREM  SENNEESFHREMDERE  AUMEERATERNMEFTEE - BlH&AE - LT EBuR
RBRABRHED ERESNFIERERE LHERZERNE -

HRARAEET_HACHEFERRETM TRERHM » TREMRE B EHES SN
il - A TEEERRIEE T EEER -

BRER— T -
School Outreach Program —Floor Curling.

+

S xR AR
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In 2019-2020, Camp Section had an encouraging
achievement even though we had been affected by the
social environment and the outbreak of COVID-19. Since
the camp re-opened in July 2018, the camp had received
many camp bookings from different organizations of the
community. Apart from the general camps of schools, NGOs
and religious groups, the camp also booked the whole
camp for different thematic events such as Islands Youth
Camp organized by Islands District Council, yoga training
camp, Latin dance marathon competition and large scaled
religious event. This proved the facilities and services of
Silvermine Bay Camp can satisfy our community's needs.

meiMBAg 2GS o B O B

Tung Chung Camp cbtained the approval from the Building -

Department for the high wall construction in December * BHHOED - HEeN -
2020. Adventure activities such as high wall, abseiling and
crate climbing will be introduced to the campers after.

Specialized Camp Program — Circle Painting.

ESEFE2019
Islands Youth Camp 2019

B S (2 /A ¥ i 1 (2019-2020) W =8 5 89 75 H(2019-2020)
Z (2019-2020
BE®A AR HERERAL R )
No. of Day Campers | No. of Residential Utilization Rate
Campers FE#E AT Attendance

EREERER
Jockey Club Silvermine 3815 26,228 87.43% =k ) 938
Bay Camp Day Camp
AR BE
Tung Chung Camp 388 i Ahp Residential Camp 1070

o— B £ F=BIE FaiE
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et gt ' ¢ i DUTHORN STADI )t

mBIARA) BRIMRS ¢ HIE XS

B NBAESESEREZ—NEZEITNEARMEEN "ZTELTHE
BESERE, SHAESETANNEEEEN-

One of the NBA's official partner brands, Chivas held the All-Star Charity
Basketball Tournament in Southomn Stadium for raising funds for the Hong
Kong Society for the Blind.

fEIRIREE
Southorn Stadium

HTUFRESTEMNEERER  SRSER LFERDANBNBS T REESES GHFHN200E0E
Bp » WiH2019F 9 R EBMETENX - MR ERERFEFHBEOBNG LR —HTESBRERS
EFREERENER - ﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁiﬁiﬁ_ﬁ%ﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁ Eﬁﬂﬁﬁﬁfﬁﬂﬂﬁ%_i 2

* EENMEMNYERSMEEERERAN4 AN ESEFIRE -
A church from Singapore held a 4-day workshops and concerts in Southorn Stadium.
| / .t E =i
«e— B % I“EE&HUE ELT=]
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}- It was the first time that the final games of the Inter-School

The bigger capacity of audience set the games on fire;
which could encourage the local volleyball development

significantly.

Hong Kong International Reggae Ska Festival/E 55 X008 AR S8 - RWAXIH - F— s ERRER - =8
W A KRR R 7 5 A -
Hong Kong International Reggae Ska Festival, which was the biggest celebration of Reggee/ Ska/ Rocksteady and Dub in

Asia, brought the singers from different countries to perform in Southom Stadium.

In order to cater for different needs of various events, Southorn Stadium had carried out a series of renovation
works on improving the sports lighting, installing acoustic panels and ceiling anchor points in September 2019,
which was generously funded by the Sir David Trench Fund for Recreation in nearly 2 million dollars. The upgrade
allowed the venue to further achieve the international standard of sports competitions; and to support hirers for
reaching the next level of the lighting and audio performances in their events.

TMWE Organised by NG Suppaorteil by
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:__‘_ a ! i g Upward Mobility hﬂtirsl‘ Berem -
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R Es HL =

ERZEFEMEIAETEENET "HOZR—LFRRE , B8 BOFEEc00UIMAZA - EXER - R
ERBEEARHRESE  SEEERN -

Southom Stadium had been the venue of the Future Stars — Upward Mobility Scholarship Ceremony which was implemented by
the Commission on Poverty for four consecutive years. More than 800 donors, awardees, parents and schoo! representatives
attended the event.

= B & EmAIR eI
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Volleyball Competition being held in Southorn Stadium. |
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MacPherson Stadium

FEEEEEAETHNEIEDRBERBFREMAZMUER
EMEMREIIFRIER  LHOBEHENUEER+2TH
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100E “HE#l" # 5 W — & 133§ Talk Show -
il hEEEERHRELR B28
BHEE -

Roy Tsui, the founder of *100 Most’, had
performed 13 talk shows in total, which was a
new record in MacPherson Stadium.

e
4w

g . g 1 . - - -.f
ik AETn RS ERBEEMR

Y]

HHE -
A moving stage was used in the concert of Yuen Siu Cheung, the performer and
audiences were able to get closed and be interactive with each other.

* nEEEEEMGESRE AEEARER -
The re-designed main entrance provided wider flexibility for hirer lo use.

=l = F=BIE E=n=]
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+ KOLORFMEERSAFRANEXSE  NERFMH -
The stage was exlended and set up at a higher level in KOLOR's concerL

Last year, a new LED wall had been installed
at MacPherson Stadium main entrance and the
foyer had been re-designed and enlarged. We
had received many positive encouragements
from our presenters. Especially the enlarged
foyer could be used as a reception, tickets
redemption or door ticket sales counter, as
well as product merchandise. It provided wider
promotion and higher side profit of events.

We would like to thank our presenters who
had been frying to bring up innovative ideas on
the stage design in MacPherson Stadium that
amazed numerous audiences all these years.
We are always looking forward to applying
creative thoughts in the Stadium, and to keep
bringing excitement to the audiences.

: t BEZEAPNKEEEE NN EFEERESTEARES
Member of Korean girl group "Apink”, Jeong Eun-ji, was

performing at MacPherson Stadium.

3

ETCERNERSHIBERRE (2019-20205FHE) i ¥ 10 AR DR MERRL TS B F AR AT
Utilization Rate of MacPherson Stadium and Southorn Stadium Service Statistics of Interest Class
(Year 2019-2020) in Southorn Stadium
{ER = ¥ A B EH AR
Utiization Rate No. of Attendnance g}:;ﬂf i 723

ZIEEREE AR
MacPherson Stadium 7% WY 1A No. of Users AUALD
EiEE . BB 2,359
Southom Stadium iy i i Hours of Usages :

B
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Social Enterprise Section

MEERPAENFRINEFNSSE "HAMA, -
"TEENBF , & "B@BER , At tE -
FBENH M B EAFEHREINARESR
M BEBAE=1+SARNRBESH B
FIEAFF—ROMENE - BEtf |5
ERNEZTE  FRABK  hEE - BHM
B HE AT - T " TEENS(E, B TSWREDR |
BREEETUERREBEGSERNBREHE
al) FRERFIFTRPEERELH@HKT
ERERPEXE =

rﬂﬁﬁiﬁiﬂJ # THAERE ) REEERERE
HEEFXEMEERMESHE -
This programme allowed participants to bring their talents inta
play through various channels and making contributions fo
society.

EEEEHNS RSN EREEIEMENLEE -
The shadow puppetry class enabled the students to understand the
development of intangible cultural heritage in Hong Kong.

H &% FmAIR E=n=]
Content To First Page Previous Page



SEMERENBHNEST  SRAANEOEAFS: t
The students had completed the creative handicraft under the 5
guidance of the trainer. - — G

The Social Enterprise Unit had successfully launched
social enterprise projects named “TRAINER Net",
“TEEN Production” and “Southorn Printing” in the past
four years."TRAINER Net" had successfully applied
over 5 million funding to offer different job opportunities
for instructors in the network this year. It rendered
diversified and quality programmes related to sporis,
culture, musicand arts. Strive for different sponsorship,
“TEEN Production” and “Southorn Printing” launched
traditional craftsmanship programmes for schools

and community to understand the Chinses traditional FIB MG R WET NS - £ AE AR THEFHROKE !
Students listened to the instructor to make good taste dumplings
culture. in the natural environment!

MHEECEDEMERHLR (20195F45 £2020534)

Total Service Output of Social Enterprise Section (April 2019 — March 2020)

6 B % B Total No. of Programmes 122
aE

B Tolal No. of Programme Sessions 240
Programme

AR FE AT Total No. of Attendance 38,307

# B # Tolal No. of Groups / Classes ar4
HHIE

#EB Total No. of Group / Class Sessions 6,296

#8FE 7% A% Total No. of Attendance 55433

H &% xR E=0=]
Content To First Page Previous Page

BE
5
. [ ]
3
"
h
o
8
2
)]
A




BB
3
B
..
2
[\
mn
[ ]
<
M
3
L . |
€

EBAREREAPOERERAMEHHE  BRRBESE  BLFTRRY - SREREREEN - 7
ERFLEHENE FESFRRDEE - ADEHEE TR - LEBHHERARKEE - kot FHROLTFED
HEUTRZEWMEEE  OREMEFSENFEENETEE  REESTRRERTENRBELS © LIiE

BB RSB HEE -

HMEHRRERBMINEBAPAEST ! %8 A — B2 Friday like® & S &I H -

Taekwondo members performed a good show in Members enjoyed the Friday like programme:
Summer program opening ! "Wing Chun Boxing".
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The new committes members of Youth Exchange Ambassador in 2020,

* 20204 EERABH T HE R -

Since the launch of I'Plus Development & Exchange Centre, we have been expanding our facilities and outreach
our service targets. Our Centre provides various types of programmes and services, including different interest
classes, courses, children and youths development groups, exchange programmes, community services, the Hong
Kong Award for Young People, as well as venue rental services. The Centre also started some arts development
projects like organizing the sharing platform for the winners of Youth Arts Festival. We could locate and gather
more service targets with different needs. With achieving youngsters’ dreams in mind, success will soon come.

BAESERRERPOBBHEE(2019/20FE)
Service Statistics in 2019/20

TEAH
Number of members 2490
MR E R 2R
Session of exchange and programmes
Attendence of exchange and programmes '
WA R A Pim it &
Attendence of classes el B ST -
; E 3R UG f ht M cafeRB I Hh IR 2 48 -
B8 AX 19,940 Youths enjoyed happy moments in the coffee sharing
Attendence of programmes programme at playground cafe.
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The Annual General Meeling

—E-NEERFAEMNEBT+ _HBERE
AIZREETT  BARR®RITEEGBS, MBEAT#+
IH-BLIEFEHT—SERNNTEES ' 58
RlEE—MEWEEXEHLRE USEER—
MW ERE  BER —MEEEREER
F: BERTH—HOSEI AT -

*gﬂﬂ%mnmmmwﬁL Pr
AAEEHHE—EAM Eiﬁﬁﬁiﬁﬁ
BT HEB20RZ LA AEEI - BIEME

MR IEY - SHEERE - "HE, BRIE
i - SERERN - BWARBRIES . "HE

The 2019 Annual General Meeting was held on 22nd
July at the Southorn Stadium, chaired by Mr. Victor
Hui, GBS, MBE, JP, President of the Association. The
Executive Committee for the new year was elected at
the meeting. Dr. Lam Hol Ham LLD, JP, was elected
as the Managing Vice President of the Committee; Mr.
Pang Sung Yuen, SBS, CSDSM, the Chairman; Mr.
Sin Yat Kin, SBS, CSDSM, the Vice-Chairman and
Mr, Arthur Li, the Honorary Treasurer.

The Association consistently emphasized on staff quality
and training. In 2019/10, the Association organized more
than 20 in-house training activities, including Pastel Nagomi
Art workshop, First Aid workshop, Mindfulness workshop,

Poison Ball training course, Arts Therapy workshop,
Digital Video workshop, MBTI workshupt Standup Paddle
Gerﬂﬁcate{:murae Y up—

HEHEFEJ\H Efﬁmﬂ%ﬂ? 4 L1Eth « MBTIIAE

S IEEHTE
Paison Ball Training Course

il T e o
ﬂﬁﬁ!ﬂﬁlﬂsm
Paslel Nagomi Art Workshop

MM RS FFEMERE K Due to the COVID-19 pandemic in the
U aE - B - 5.0 A28 beginning of the year, we received donation
B AN B A T S i B LR A of protective gears and basic necessities from

_different parties, organizations and individual
fo the disadvantaged. We, on behalf of

ﬂﬁﬂ#&iﬁi% EHRC
y ‘the beneficiaries thank for their generous

% eI
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@ LEEE
Social Work Officer 10

B LI EE
Assistant Social Work Officer 70

TS T {EaE
Chief Social Work Assistant

WA ® T 1ER0 !
Part-time Chief Social Work Assistant

& TR

Social Work Assistant
Feia & TERE2
Part-ime Social Work Assistant

FRI{ER
Welfare Waorker

MBIMBAN BRIMRS o FI D W B

FrewEl
Programme Waorker [
HEs®l
Programme Warker 11

WEI{FE
Child care Worker

FAEEE

Recreation & Sport Officer
—WHHERSREEE

Assistant Recreation & Sport Officer |
ZHNERUWE R

Assistant Recreation & Sport Officer 1T
—BEaEEE

Accounting Officer 1

ZiBfTHEE

Executive Officer 11

SHEEE LR
Project Manager (Social Tech)

BRI
Assistant Project Manager

MEHERGEE
Event & Vanue Officar

TREHEEE
Technical Work Officer
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HlEEEE
Information Technology Officer

WA

Information Technology Technician
ERE

Programma Assistant

B EWRNT

Part-ime Programme Assistant

10

19

Clerical Staff 47

FEAT
Suppaortive Staff

41

0 5 10 15 20 25 30 35 40 45 50 55 60 65 70 75 B0 85 80
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Staff Credit Union B

ERRRSBERIN—ANZFLALH  EEREESHEINEANE - #E"F—ALF A=+
BRI EAERER - BRIt BILR 1044 + B &#E56%10,536,342.907T + IREER1.43% °

ZHNERBABEET FHJROEMAEARE  FUDAENEE  EFAFRENRTELL
WBEITHMET —HOEHET "HEREE N8 "RIFEMKHE, 28 - FUHERARERAUSBHAX

Hi o
= Ty Inaugurated on 7" July 1992, the HKPA Staff
ne ﬁfﬁiﬁ'ﬁfﬁ%ﬁ%f" s Credit Union was one of the few Credit Unions
Financial Figures of HKPA Staff Credit Union established wilhin the 3?&3' Weifars Sactor. By
104 and a share balance of HK$10,536,342.90.
B Mem EMHKS The financial situation was satisfactory and
the dividend rate was 1.43% and this rate was
$i% Loans 724,386.00 deemed satisfactory.
P In view of the COVID-19 pandemic, the HKPA
13920, Coph ot Bank J/RSR08.0¢ Staff Credit Union employed the reserve fund to
- purchase medical face mask for our members.
Eﬁiﬁ:ﬂ%m ——— 3.312.510.02 We smnerely thank for our Dmnmittee member,
At#: Shares 10,536,342.90
=ik Reserved Fund 827,040.72
FAEEEE Undivided Earnings 103.72
B LSRR R = g .
Loans Issued since set up R0 i o /

H & FmBIE FRIE FEE Nﬁﬁ% =]
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mBIARA) BRIMRS ¢ HIE XS

BEEANPHEE A SR R AR R R RX
i WHBHABRERREEEERIME - b
ERRECERAMNEREM R REIE 28
HEMEIERKE  SITHEEERERAREE
FASFRI » FETHIGENF -

| BBl Tech Donation

Information Technology Department provides computer
technical support service for all agency units and
collaborates with departments to apply new technology
in their daily work. Our duties include coordinating the
donated computer equipment, software procurement,
support server infrastructure service, formulate agency
computer system security policy and conduct IT training
etc.

{{£2008FEFAEAM A Tech Donation * A& &
EEEAEEEE T EEEEEE
HK$3,309,433.71 =

WIS IRRET {m2019$4ﬁ1a¥_2020$3ﬁ3153 3 it

Computer Technical Support

( From April 1, 2019 to March 31, 2020 )

Support formulate HKPA has been obtaining the
sponsorship amounted to HK$3,309,433.71 from Tech
Donation since 2008.

« HEFEBEAUZER217R
* iEERSTHE 158400

« BERNZELI168K

- HilEEREE R8s

» Onsite support 217 times

» TeamViewer remote support 1584 times
» Telephone support 3168 times

« Zendesk helpdesk system 188 times

H &% FmAIR E=n=]
Content To First Page Previous Page



BERREHERRW

EREEHEERA AR EHETEN
#) + SMART system® & Android appsZ#EH#tH - &
FEEARMETEBAERDILE69551F « EHH

Last year, besides the SMART system performed

enhancement and system patch regular update, also |
a new Android apps had been deployed to Google |

play store. A total of 6955 enrolments with 65,332

HAKiE65,332 ° attendance were registered through the SMART |

System last year.

HARERSRREERAZWI-Fi.HK
Office of the Government Chief Information Officer (OGCIO) WiFi.HK

20194 H22020F38 » B EAY12@ & T wWi-
Fi.HK FRIEB2i% 178,900 A% «

M31AIBA) ?'#__IM?'S o HOFEH

Wi-FI.HK service usage reached 178900 times from |
April 2019 to March 2020 in our 12 service units.

WIEDEERE
EREXEEYRENFREREACHE TR Computer hardware from Esprit were donated
FGLUBEREs SV EER - to the youth in need after repair and tested by IT
department.
HilBEERER
SiSports BEERSESENE » il B4 IT Infrastructure and equipment procurement for
HMTRIERY - iSports were accomplished to facilitate different kinds
of activities.
{EI AR 23 M L
AESABNERRREEMW A LIGRENEE - B
H20&8BEERRAZEER -

20 sets core servers are operating in virtual machine
environment to increase utility rate, allow greater flexibility
and electricity cost saving.

TEEfRRES
SharePoint Portal #1385 SE A TS FRBHE -

SharePoint Portal Knowledge Management targets to go
live in June,

Windows 10 {fE % &

Windows 7 E4% 2020 5 1 B 14 B#f1E248 » &R
HEMCERRS BRI ERRN -

Windows 7 support was ended on January 14, 2020, a
new operating system upgrade had been scheduled for all
units.
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HEATHETHENESHE4ER10BERE TR
f1GaB is comingHEEE  THA TEHEE/N
$/BFEBAESNOER B T EEREFNE
BAZ,  BREIEHEIZERGIRMBHEEREN
SE -FINEMAAEFEETLPHNEENE -5
—FHE  MERIERT—EAE®ENiShare2. 050 i#
PEREE  WEREEHY  LRSIESRAIAE -

ITHEMERERR  TERMRATISRE - 2
FH T FPEHRERBRME NG - BRAMREA
RAZBNZHR  EEMENSZEXE - BOFEP

FHESRN AR  EREEHETRREARSE

_ O |

%

Content

KM portal “ishare” had been constantly used by
colleagues and the total number of visits and download
this year was over 20,000 and 3,300 times.

KM working group held twice “GaB is coming” in
April and October with the subjects, “application of
IT in service rendering” and “Mental Health Service
Sharing” respectively. Participants shared their
views on the needs of service users. In conclusion,
the sharing platform got lots of positive and support
comment from participants. On the other hand, a
more comprehensive portal, iShare 2.0 has been
building in full swing. Hope it can be put in use to
attract colleagues to share easily in the coming year.

In the coming year, KM working group aims at

fostering colleagues to share tacit and explicit

knowledge actively in agency no matter through

technology or people to people communication for the

purpose of building the competitive edge of HKPA.
e =

|
N, a4

* ATENM EABREAE -
“GaB is coming V" - Application of IT in service rendering.

ERAIE L=
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HKPA Consultancy service}

BERIEREF - EMNESLSAMBIRET
THERE  HBBRIEMEEME TFRBEFHE
B EHRERRT T AR EREEEIEAEE
Bl BAWeEREETAT - AREBHEE
REERE  EARBRETE -

ERIAETS (2019-2020)
Consultancy service (2019-2020)

Hong Kong Playground Association was invited to
provide professional social work consultancy service
in Guangzhou, Foshan and Macao. Dedicated
experienced social workers had been deployed
to supervise and develop the local social work
service. Due fo the impact of social movement and
COVID-19 pandemic in Hong Kong, consultancy
services in Mainland China were suspended in
Mainland China.

B Agency iR T {E&EE Scope of work
EMEHETAENSREEAY
FlGE 4 ER RN EIEE MM iET EEBFNEMESSHMEEEE
Guangzhou Government, Special group on Juvenile Dr. Wan lap man Specialist Consultant
delinguency
M FENLES RER/E EEEmpNES

Guangzhou Youth Cultural Palace Ms. Cheung Yeuk Tip Consultant Supervisor
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Guangzhou Youth Cultural Palace M Szobo Kam San Social Work_Supsmsnr in Tang Jing Integrated
Family Service Centre

EBHEEFEXLES FHE/E BFEBARERE T

Guangzhou Youth Cultural Palace Ms. Li Wing Yee Consultant Supervisor

EMEEE{ERE EReis EEHBEEEE

Guangzhou Youth Cultural Palace Mr. Chow Yiu Chuen Consultant Supervisor

BLUhEES EEREE EERBESETEERHNSE

Foshan Youth Palace Mr. Yeung Cheong Wai | Consultant

ﬁﬁﬁgﬁglﬂil&iﬁﬁm:m 5 BB SERSNANERE S ERELT

acao overmment, 2 re oureau, Service and Training Consultant

Children and Youth Service Division DENan gk i)

AP SR TR B I AR

Macao SAR Government, Social Welfare Bureau, muMEL BECEERAEMEEMRERS

Department of prevention and treatment of problem Dr. Wan lap man Macac Drug Abuse Research Consultant

gambling and drug dependence

BMEENFEE REE/NE &S

Macao Simpson Education Centre

Ms. Cheung Yeuk Tip

Consultant Supervisor

£% AR
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Professional Exchange

Colid ]
International Level .

ASYA Project ASYA Project

At RIS 5B S Erasmus’ BISZ 1 » #HBHE Advocacy for Street based Youth work and networking
B ERR N BN RENEEERE - ASYA;  Action |
B 3% 1 B A 5 T B AR ¢ £ The Project was supported by European Union Erasmus+

i to promote the strengthening of social cohesion and fight
R ERRESHGRE BT - KB against poverty among street children. The ASYA project

2019lEFI 50k © partners included Nine EU and Asia NGO to respond to the
increasingly global forms of exclusion to street children. The
ASYA S{ERH project was completed in 2019.
(I ) MEISIARGE
(HEF) CAl — HEEEHS ASYA Partners

(Spain) Asociacion Navarra Nuevo Futuro

(EEFIES ) EMAREEPR 3 )

i (Portugal)  CAl - Conversas Associacdo Internacional
(feiam ) CPCSRE(REP DR (Belgium)  Dynamo International
(# @) Tuong LARRHFHMLEREPD  (Nepal) CPCS Child Protection Centers and Services
(FERE) VIRLANIE E2 (Vietnam)  Tuong Lai Centre for health education and
(B ) TPO-BX{b LR community development
() AGCRIZ® BHHE/ A (Philipines) VIRLANIE FOUNDATION INC.
(£ B) EBBSEHE (Cambodia) TPO-Transcultural Psychosical Organisation

(Timor Lest) Assoclacio Grupo de Comunidade Rural
(Hong Kong) Hong Kong Playground Association
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An Exchanges of Practices for
Trainets in ial Street Waork
iy 22 - Fooeusy 1 20m)

Salace Hoted ‘n':\‘ln.:l -"ln. Fhlippa

ASYARESS T
ASYA member agency
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The 2™ International Conference on Outreach Work 2019

HELEFTAETA2ERY "E_ENE HKPA participated in “The 2nd International
TEFERHF®E, - HENSELFEE E conference on outreach work 2019" and gave a
FEIETHAELSENARE, - BIFRBFESH presentation of *Outreaching work in night club and
PBERRTMUERRRAERAAT AT e C Ped Dot b Ko
WESNR B TRAEERERIE, - work in internet” and *How to use Games in Street

Work”,
Lalainge and GETRr Word
The Future of Social Work Profession o S

P o i "y £ 2, N Hpeorawng HBERAILAEEERSNE L SHH
P kianod - : ; : BRENFETREAHNEY -

ol i A B | Qur speakers shared their research
findings and innovative practices on
Cyberbullying and Youth Mental Health.

R TEREN : 95 EAEE BT R

International Conference on Change and Innovation for a Better World

yPivesay pav 3jmag Aauvginsuo) Sbuvysxg pHoissapl 8 MR NBIE - HRITHH WA N W

EHABMRIIOESH27THESHETEE® An international conference on “Change and

I i u . B vz Innovation for a Better World: The Future of Social
o EERMERE - MERRRG MBI Work Profession” was held on June 27-28, 2019 at

BEARR" - the University of Hong Kong.

BEEEEIle THAERENSELEHST HKPA have been Invited by Hong Kong Social

EEHETHRRNAFAERMNET I - 18 Workers Association and the Department of Social
o 3 Work and Social Administration at the University
TRUXELIMHERARL IR TR T BNEEE of Hong Kong to share our recent works in the

BENR L TRIBEROMEERANGFESE - conference. Dr. Wan Lap Man and Ms. Yau Yi Man
presented their research findings and innovative
practices in social work on Cyberbullying and Mental
Health respectively.

! —
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BERKXBE

AFIRLERS — REME R ZR TFEIRE

Macao Practical Workshop on Family counselling and supportive work

AP TERBREHROA A AMERELEM  Macao Social Work Bureau invited HKPA to provide |
FEMER TS - BeR T T BEHE N training for Macao social workers in September. Dr.
kﬂ@ﬂﬁilﬁﬁ%m&ﬁiﬁﬁﬁlﬂﬁtEfﬂﬁ Wan Lap Man and Ms Celia Li joined with scholars on
ﬁﬁéﬁﬁamﬂﬁﬁIEMEiﬁﬁﬁmﬁ : social work to provide a three-day workshop on family

counselling and supportive work for youth workers.

* EfELIEEE EEMBIEZE T FRINRE -

Practical Workshop on Family counseiling and supportive work.

s=— H &% FmAIR E=n=]
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EEM20190TENERAS I FEENNRE
RIRE —EE -BAE- -DERSER - ZEFI
# & TeenPower » Roadshow ~ HK01 ~ F#
AEBEHEETAEBBRANEE  EFHAE
Aka * ToNick + 2 {EF 200 BTk i 32 5% -

A-REMARABEALTER  EH+ATD
FEWME - +ABLFERRFERIEERE
FRIEIEH2019F6 25 A BMEEH M AR ERRETA
(IEMEET -

EEETEEBEHEESFS -
Visual arts winners demonstrated their artworks in the Exhibition.,
Poster of the event. -

*’ wEw
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+ B AR A AR -
Photo taking after Gimmicks.

G D e

* mﬁiﬁgﬂ;mm at the Ceremony. “Painting, Dancing, Singing and Multi-media® were the foci

of Youth Arts Festival 2019. The event was supported by
RTHK TeenPower, Roadshow, HKO1, Department of Social
& Behavioral Sciences of City University of HK, various
government departments and arts organization as well as our
Ambassador Aka & ToNick.

With the efforts of our judges who are experts in related fields,
Top Ten Outstanding Young Artists, Top Ten Young Rising
Artists and 21 teams of merit Award winners were selected.
The Young Artistes Award Presentation Ceremony was
launched on 25" June 2019 at Wong Cheung Lo Hui Yuet
Hall of City University of HK.
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Trainees attempted to be gaming anchers.

e— BH #
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* FERWEBGE, BT -

Tournament on League of Legends (LOL) was in progress.

In 2019, with the support from EXPRO TV, the Association launched the 2™ HKPA LOL E-sports Tournament.
The event again was composed of an E-sports Training Scheme which offered courses and placement and a
Tournament on LOL. Participating youth, after the training, assisted the operation of the Tournament.

Altogether there were over 200 youth joined the training and the tournament respectively.

Participants in the Tournament were so attentive.

S xR AR
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HapllEae

HONG KONG DODGEBEE ASSOCIATION

G S et

&

§,Yes to Sports Trmmnnggmm

HETEIEHESEREE TRHIBNBIRIFERFERARAMEETFHFET I F - HETREEER
Bl - BEEARLESEN S EREEEEESE  HREDRERT c BHENEEEERBEEEA  TEX
REAASEHEEA - HUEBAREMERE ARERAZALIEEEEEHE M MEEHANGRE
BRI - FRTEREREME - EEHERRRENLRES@RRLE -

AEER"F-NENA—ORH - EELRE - SEMBEPREMNNE - LUR—HH+ AR FER AN
g -

FREEIRHEEEAERD -
Student paid attention when leaming the high event skills.

o= B &% F=BIE E=n=]
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FRBERURREHDS -
Student focused on learning the Dodgebee skills,

The project funded by Beat Drugs Fund aimed at promoting anti-drug message to the community, and let the
youngsters experience the fun of sports so as to build a healthy campus and non-toxic society. A series of activities
were provided, such as career planning, self-cognition, anti-drug information, innovative sports experience,
professional qualification achievement for youngsters and high-risk group. Some of them had a significant
improvement of vocational skill after joining the programme.

Since the project commenced on 1% August, 2019, two secondary schools were served. Another group consisted
of 19 young people was also formed.

o s

* AREEFERBRNET -

070 A0 B 5E B 0 S 1 R AR SR TS -
Student focused on learning the Dodgebee skills. *

Drug-Free Ambassador leamed the high event skills
with high attenion.

it 5 e B
Service Statistics

SRR R ¥ T &y ¥ K
JRH tem No. of programs No. of Sesslons No. of Attendance

THR - BHE, FREEFES
T Sports and adventure workshop s Specific Sports 2 20 280
qualification training

"HR - EiER L, mEAESH
Sports and Adveniure Expert 1 10 180
Drug-Free Ambassador

S xR AR
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i {E2017FEE « LM S GHREITEEREB BN AMNER "THE FOREST,; HEFTEEHE
¥IfE SPORTS EXPO ' i}$201958 7 ER A& ERHE - SPORTS EXPOR 1A IENIR AR + LIBIHF & &
MAXBETHFERTESNRRER  UREEFLEHRAFTMENTALN  ORESSEBNRRERS
HERE  RAREHE—EEST BRSFESRE  SZtESEETEDOEMR

[8) 4% 2 Al SPORTS EXPORT BB GCTEB T 1515
Sports psychology workshop in SPORTS EXPO.

s=— H &% xR AR
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Hong Kong Playground Association played a
consultancy role in the establishment of the
SPORTS EXPO, a sports-themed interactive
information hub of Urban Renewal Authority
in “THE FOREST", Mongkok since 2017,
followed by the appointment as the operator
starting from August 2019. SPORTS EXPO
commenced services in November 2019,
showcases the development of various sports
in an innovative and interactive way while
recognizing the outstanding achievements of
Hong Kong athletes. At the SPORTS EXPO,
public can experience a wide range of sports
activities through multimedia and virtual reality
(VR) games.
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Virtual Reality Game - Equestrian Jumping Event.

4 +
i}; % 9

JBEERSPORTSEXPOTHERBERE -
= Primary school students visited SPORTS EXPO fo understand more
[oT: about Hong Kong sports development.
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SRS R - EEBANRRES FE
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g;ﬁﬁggéfﬁiﬁiiwﬁﬁl -#E Eﬁﬂ&tﬁ
A cultural exchange program with Tibet students was an
arip__ymlp moments to learn the libst traditional dance.

i

The FuShan conference of volunteer sharing an

* of Guangdong Hong Kong Macao Greater Bay Area.
B EmAIR eI
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Accumulating years of working
experiences in Mainland China, the
Association has established strong
relationship with different provinces.
In the past few years, we have been
providing professional supervision and
trainings over social work profession
in China. Qur Centre also focuses on
the exchange programmes of ethnic
minorities Destinations including Tibet,
Gansu and Beijing/lnner Mongolia
while the Tibet and Gansu programmes
have secured 3-years funding support
of nearly seventy thousand from the
government.

% xR AR
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EEEMAREEGENE -
Unforgettable experience in the Exploration Tour of Korea.

EERIFRBETRE
EENET M -
An exchange and training
program for Beijing social
work students held In
Hong Kong.
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FuShan-Hong Kong-Macao Greater Bay Area
Volunteer Leadership Exchange Program
24-25/4/2019 0 E5 : HRL A - 80A

O =nwsanETRitY

Exchange and Study Tour of Tibet

24-29/5/2019 HhE : FiE AB: 334

O zrssnrEFHFRRTAE

Tibet and Hong Kong Youth Exchange Program
25-26/5/2019 %L FE AH 654

O 2ritenTHanemETH

Study Tour of United General Association of
Macao Community Volunteers

1/6/2019 wEE&E ABY 404

O mrsEzanEEROHMSEERAE)

EHAIEMR
Delegation Tour for volunteer of Guangdong
Youth Federation

12/6/2019 Es &F A8 124

O suiTsssRRHE

Exchange Tour and Conference with FuShan
Social Worker

13-15/6/2019 thEs @ & A® - 204

@ zi— R REER2K2019

The Culture Experiential Tour in Tibet
18-26/6/2019 ihES - 75 - M A® - 334

O =® soHBLBRRDRLLERZ R

Experiential Tour in Gansu
14-20/7/2019 HEES - R - 3048 A8 - 330

BOFEZRENH2019 — 2020 FERiREE

(o FOF R 250 1S3

The Culture Experiential Tour in Beijing and Inner
Mongolia

24-30/7/2019 %4 : JbE ~ EE A8 ¢ 334

@ semsarrnsnns R

Exchange and Study Tour of Gansu
8-13/8/2019 b3 : Fi# AR 33A

@ smssns EFnFRRTAE

Gansu and Hong Kong Youth Exchange Program
10-11/8/2019  Hbfs @ F# A 60A

O mazirxtrEm

Art & Culture Experiential Tour in Korea
15/8-20/8/2019 %L ' WEEE AB 154

O rumsEERsEREDES T MR

Anniversary Ceremony of Foshan City
Committee Volunteers Association

5/12/2019 Hhds ¢ MLl AB 1504

@ RExsIraRREER RN

Guangdong-Hong Kong-Macao Greater Bay
Area Volunteering Development Forum and
Qutstanding Volunteer Ceremony

7/12/2019 Hhds c BP9 A8 1500

(15 EAVEE BR PR 23 b8 20 B
8th Guangdong-Hong Kong-Macau Greater Bay
Area Volunteer Service Organization Conference

HiEs - M

An exchange experience to Southern Gansu.

4-5/12/2019 AEL 804
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Celebrate Life and = :_
Enjoy the Joumney e
.~ 'U‘-""

REAERBOBE -
HEDISELENRE &
9T R HA RIS
FEHERS « BE#TH S
{730 - LSS RBH
SEMEAE  BEH310
A FEBRSERERE
BA ' SHEEEEIA B
N ESENRE - BEEER
RS «

| B35 8 6 0 SRR B M ERIRD -
| The preparation meeting was an encouragement and recognition for candidates.
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Canoeing allowed the participants ko know more of themselves.
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in line with the development of our Association,
and to cater the needs of the youths, every units
of our Association had adjusted and operated in
coordination. There were 9 units and 310 candidates
operating in our Association last year. Eleven of them
pursued Bronze Award while six of them pursued
Silver Award. According to years of development €
and experiences, the services are becoming more g
comprehensive.
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| % -% %‘ﬂl E?B@ ﬁl] %ﬁﬁ*l‘a (2019-2022) ﬁ\

Jockey Club Innovative and Adventuraus +

1‘?I'

*

“Sports for All; Programme (2 019-2022)

XEY "DERY . R "HEME, SERETE

| EtEI(2016-2019)1E2019F o5l - 5 + ARE

SREIES "FARREHESERREE ) BB
FEMEAN=TNREY "BEEH , giERER
Bl - stBIER R "HEE, - TR, - T
F R TZAER, MAHEES  WRAEHH
& - Rt E R B AR EERER R R MR - [
TERIFTREDREE BNz MEERE R
e REDSRILERBERMEEE - 22NE
EHERMFE R FEREDTRERE LN
e HENETRES BN RERE -

W R SR W R S A -
Collecting citizens’ exercise habits for analysis.

B

Content

EBET 'DE2E  ENEHE=SEHRIPEFERT
(8/2016-7/2019) :

HRMEE g P R A
BRmEE

School Base Component

rﬁJ !ﬁﬂm a E!ﬂﬂﬂ#‘ﬂ 110 845
In-school 2-days Training 1260 B A
Programme

" §TEE  JZEIETE .
Train the JTr.\s.\lmer Scheme 135MB|M  9,0024K
Community Base Component

B sajy | SLEATAA
Sporty Mobile Truck vemBg 0P
N N 2% 0BAR
#EIRS (| Spot) FHEMEATR I 1,803,572
“Live with Sports” Mobile App TR
MEl, BhatE - sSENEtE 5
Spnrfs Class in Districts 831 5814 A%
BIREERANE -
Experimental Sports Classes 183 1543478
EREE : z
Innovative Sports Mini-Olympics 3R 4,808 A%
TEDRE , AfE - BTIREE : .
Sport Amensssdors MNetwork 497:R 8ASSAX
FHRIRINE T 2% | 3520AK

Instructors Training Scheme

ERAIE AR
To First Page Previous Page
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Sports Express provided service to Young Night Drifters at
Kowloon Bay Sports Ground.

Jockey Club Innovative and Adventurous “Sports
for All" and “Sports for Islands” Programmes (2016-
2019) were successfully completed in July 2019. Our
Association was honored to receive donation from The
Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust to promote a
three-year Innovative and Adventurous “Sports for All"
programme in Hong Kong again. The new scheme
focuses on four non-mainstream sports for in-depth
development, namely “Dodgebee”, “Kin-ball", “Floor
Curling” and *“3x3 Basketball’. According to the
characteristics of each sports, we are going to provide
experiential sports classes and coach ftraining in the
community and schools. We will also set up sports
teams and leagues to provide more opportunities for
participants to learn, interact and sustain their sense
of enjoyment and satisfaction, which may help to
sustain their sports participation in the community.

o o et ‘ % |

Elders actively participated in our

REMMSNREIE .
Response Test.

B

Content

BATESRA BB EORTEE — BEEA

The game boath that combined sport technigue from Tehoukball

and Taiko— The Drum Master.

e,

ERAIE EFRIE
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BEEE "DENS  glSE 0=t BRIt
(8/2016-7/2019) :

FR#EE 8 i BB # A
BihEE
Innovative Sports and Outdoor Adventure Camp
Programme

M, BARS RIAREE)
Sports-related Camp 79180 21,634 4%
Sessions
HEETMRED - ,
Sports Fun Day 2% 29,064 A%
HE/ TR 5
Sports/Eco Activity Classes 321 2,868 AR
B E A RIS
Qutreaching Sports Programme in local schools/
community
R, KEO® -
Schuulfbasad Day Camps 3sfilE e 7,398 0%

T sEDiEtE -
Train the srrenlmazm Scheme BB 34520
E) {2 ¥ Sporty Mobile Truck zx 6,527 K
IR REE
Social Media Network ! 52,2428
fTES RS . Z
Hiking for the Month 528 3,086 A°K
EE 45 HE
Sports Classes for Special 125t 1,780
Target Groups
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HONG KONE PLAYGROUND ASSOCIATION F e L B

3 iu Eﬂ? |
WARET 8

e LT

] -bamml:m.r g e s e

s.,.-:afg.ud rng-:zc[g e [ ° DO I3

B o SRR A B#I13,700 ¢

(8/2019-3/2020) :

n)E _ TEEME - ELEENRRLA O
Iillll j Lll_li_!! llil liil [1 School FunJﬂay B B

MIEREHIER , - MREEIEEE D :
' Innovative Siparta Hub 1z 2H

TEREETE ) - BRRNER
Youth Sports Team 108 308

| EESTEE
Sports Classes for Special 151 8
Target Groups

FENREALE , - W LB / -
Eﬁﬂ%g%‘!ﬂ!ﬂ#ﬂl&ﬂl&m BE Sports Ambassadors

WS
+ Students enjoyed the extraordinary experience " BRI 145 228

of “real water” paddiing at school playground. |-Sports Express

r =
T 24 4w

B EmAIR ELTIE &R
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Ao K EEENETE, - AFTRIERAER=TRK L5 - WAR - EIMATREANR  /FEEAERRELESR
WS REERMOEMIEEIE  BAXRHKLEHNEM 2REKIZZEH  TEHESYE
BIRAEIR » LT RACUE - FESH R EFERBESERNT#10,20028 A8 - ESEFI3,5008RA

fiE2 58 Experiential Programmes

1,031 4

603.A

L8l :ESD In-depth Training Programmes

2004

1684

B7A

1,200.h

. h EEH RN ENED Programmes to Support Long Term Sustainability

404
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At our Mobile Water Sports Station, participants could experience
different types of water sports.

Thanks to the funding support from Hong Kong Jockey

s.‘wﬁ(m& ]v;vaag e HB °p DO

- 4 i3
E%;EB‘H TRk FEHEHEE  Bdk - 0¥ ZET
Alhletes enjoyed our annual tournamenl wilth excilement,
iaughter and friendship.

Club Charities Trust, a three-year territory-wide Jockey
Club "Water Sports 4 All" Programme has been |aunched
since October 2018. Our school-based and community-
based programs promote three core water sports, namely
kayaking, stand up board paddiing and windsurfing. By &
bringing in more diversified and low-cost water sporis
training opportunities, we hope to not only facilitate public
to foster interest and increase participation in water sports, ¥

but also arouse water safety awareness, make better use |

of our natural environment resources and thus ultimately
promote water-friendly culture in Hong Kong. In the first
year, we reached around 10,200 participants in school-
based programs, around 3,500 participants in community-
based programs, and around 13,700 participants in total. *

BT EBRAE R MR AREN -

Students could use simulator to experience windsurfing on

B
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Jason Kui @178 2 58 MR E MRS -
Jason Kui was sharing his guitar skills to our youth members.

FEBRHTIETRERAZEE  SEERKRT
BRAEASNEAMBIEAM—SERERMEIN  FE
ABERBERRUEFLAFREEN  ESESRT
@RREAMBSHAR  HARERIT L +X8
FBE_ HER+E-

SETEa A EBERUTTIRSRAF—EE
EEHREREN  HRABERAEINEFLEHZRE
B BERTRARELERE2E 0B BEMAES
fib 515 - MIBJABERGERT)  1HBHER HE 28 WY
REZEMFREENSIF  BEERAERMIBES
BE—-WEEEE  BeTHEE -

Lot SERTHREBESTR/NIESE  BH
HER PRI FERESEAR BRI 2R
MEBARE  TAHBE—FHEMNEMERE 2E
SABBAFCER -
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This is the 8™ year of MacPherson Festival (Mac Fest)
since 2013. We are proud to have the well-known local
singer-songwriters Chet Lam and Maggie Fu in our
lineup, while Jason Kui, also one of our lineup, who
is the first guitarist to join Mac Fest. He is one of the
most famous guitarists of the concerts in Hong Kong,
who already have 2 guitar solo album released. His
latest album was once reached on the CD Warehouse
Chart Ranking No.2.

A side project with Jason Kui was co-organized with
Stadium staff and our social worker team — a studio
visit for our youth members, that Jason had shared
his guitar skills, experiences in live performance and
songs recording with them. These band lovers from our
youth services could explore their talent in music and
enjoy this invaluable meeting with the guitar master.
Some members also had a chance to perform on the
same stage with Jason in Vessel, the cultural space
site in Kwun Tong.

Mac Fest has been supporting from various individual
local restaurant by providing discounts to our
audiences for many years. This year, we are gratefully
lined up with Levi's to be the costume sponsors to
some of our artists. Thanks to Levi's and we believe
such brand blending will lead Mac Fest to an even
higher recognition to the public.

ERAIE L=
To First Page Previous Page



BENETERANERBNREERARE MBRAEETA=_FER G BEARER
—IRABB= MR E - EPIFH2LL ", B AtEMERRETRSIEEUSHENR  #
TE@SRE, - "HEE, - "ERER, NEEH MEEE BREE  XAFERREEF  HOBHR
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S EHEARE "HHSDHERAE 2O AR SEFEE T — BBRE , PROHENLD
B AL £ o BARFEET RIAY(ERS o RBRLHEDANER YRR EHERE T
REBORT  #HETFESAIBRNOEE  HEh 4D
REHNENORERE - 14 BUREBERH
it T 1% 35 B 20k 3 ah i (B 18 A BERE R TS » WMEh X
AiNERRERIZEE -

B — A/ VEFEEN SN BUBBARBERS T
BILFRORNTRABSERAEMIET  BRST
EEBLRARNREEARERENTE 4 A&
HAQ BRHFEEDBAEENRITR  EH
T BEERRHHEN®E  MiFREEE  BIHEM
MR IFRRNRE  BRUNRIERES RILZ
il -

BEARE RIFTHSEEBZEELE LS
FREMNPERIE  BENRZASOCERE A
2 B EOTRMYE - BEMERWEAERE - &
B Mg A (BEDDA) © @it TRORBENEXERE THRERERS
EFHE—FRIRE -

H &% xR FRIE FEBE
Content To First Page Previous Page Next page

* Allentive leader (Attention training).
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* FUN & LEARN (XSRS FE5) -
English story telling activity.

KidzPlus is a 3-year program service for pre-school
children and parents since October 2016. The four
core values of “Play”, “Positive development”,
“Potential”, and “Parental participation”, are the pillar
and basis of the services. It aims to build the foundation
and holistic development of children before the age of
six. Our missions are to enhance children potential
and intelligence and let them grow full of love and
encouragement.

KidzLab — 75 A(ER A fFEE) - o
LEGO® Six Brick (Team building training). 2

B

Content

After reviewing 3-year service, Kidzplus' four core
values remain unchanged but the service delivering
strategy would be expanded through networking with
different stakeholders such as fund foundation, social
enterprise and educational institutions, providing
sustainable services for children and their caretakers.
This year, funded by HKBN CSl| Talent Fund,
Kidzplus had got $203,000 to launch a pilot project
named "Digital Kidz" to promote cyber wellness and
information literacy for young children in kindergarten
and nursery school. The project was an educational
scheme to promote the concept of screen-free and to
prevent the detrimental impact of the digital device.
Apart from this, during the 2019/2020 school year,
KidzPlus provided school social work service in Lok
Sin Tong Stephen Leung Kindergarten to render
counseling and supportive services for young children
and their caretakers.

Vaccination Schemes,

* ABEERELS -

ERAIE L=
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PEHAOAEH(MEAEEE) -
Christmas Party (lce painting activity).

Besides the regular services, KidzPlus implemented
several groups and activities with the integration of the
social work profession and early childhood education
to meet the needs of children in their growth and
development. The highlighted programs were Six
Bricks and Speak Well BB. The Six Bricks aimed at
developing social skills, creativity, and early education
which led by the social worker who is a certified
facilitator of LEGO® Six Bricks. The Speak Well BB,
led by registered childcare worker, was a program
to enhance language development of children and
social skills.

B

Content

* FEREEB (M) -
Speak Well BB (Theme activity — Lunar New Year).

In the future, Kidzplus service will continuously deliver
remedial, preventive and developmental service for
the children in need and their parents, caring their
physio-psycho-social development. We strive for the
professional development of social work and early
childhood education, making further contribution
to the service scope of preschool children and their
families.

ERAIE AR
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33 TEpANES/NE  BERf—EFERANZEN RS
BRI T8 mE -

AEEZ TFHEFERLTEE

EE T = ﬁj’ﬂ‘tﬁ
e Ims &
Persan
1S maEA
Use of projective techniques 23/10/19 18
2 BESETARA
Application of Association Tachniquﬁ[ 15/1/20 23

TARLGRIRRZEEE

1. EELETSNHEMES

2. AROEEIEL  BRETEES RS RER) ;
3. WMEBEASBEKT ANEERMNRD -

EREFT—3E i ARHEC RN FH LT RAES
B+ AU B R GHiM BRI EE LU DNSA ANHREE T (F 5 R ER =80
i - BT EHE SR -

REME BERAFHUETASNFEBERSE -

ST i 35 W 1 B

Collaborative Project for,Counseling and -Tfaining

4+

& T
¥

THrEHE GRFES -
Good tools were prerequisite for the successful
execution of a job.

|
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Staff were concenfrated on speaker's attractive

AEBERELEDOEE -
presentation.

The Project of 18-19 has laid a calling for more in-depth
supervision groups and workshops on the theme of
applying projective technigues in work settings. The
4th Project (2019-2020) is designated to enhance a
more comprehensive and in-depth understanding of
these topics. It is divided into two parts. The first part
is projective technique workshop while the second
part is supervision group.

The followings are the details of the workshops:

=F" &A%
BH Tite bat | Nolof
Person
1. BHBGNER
Use of projeciive techniques 2311018 18
2 BERGNER {51720 5

Application of Association Techniques]

B

Content

WA EE R I -
Application on Association Techniques Werkshop.

The concerned areas of the workshops are as below:

1. Review basic concepts in psychodynamic theories;

2. Apply various projective techniques in handling case
work for centre workers (e.g. using visual stimuli)

3. Enhance efficacy and compelence of professional
staff in clinical intervention.

Last but not least, an emergency workshop, "Essential
Counseling Skills for Social Unrest in Hong Konag:
self-care and client care” facilitated by Helen Kwok,
recruited 30 staff on October 14. It was to equip
worker's counselling techniques for supporting service
users and reminder of workers in view of recent social
unrest.

On the whole, all the evaluations of the captioned
trainings have a good feedback from participants.

ERAIE L=
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BEABREAL "REBEES HE
(2017-2023)80F AT 2 — B TEBERE
BH.,OEHAP—IARE AHi=5 - "REREE
&, E—ERATHERE BH - RNFA=FZA
BFMERMNBEEE  SERESZUHERENK
REaRRE mEsBAEE AMiasy
TRTZE, EREMTE  HEOFR—ERE
gl “Wind Beneath My Wings" Fi&3s | 518l

BEAEBRaFMEM 0 SHE TEARERE,
e- FEMEES, 0 "MEEY, -

A —EREE=0F BT RAROERD
Fh o TERECEIREEET ARET R FRAERL BETEIBE N
RYIE{ER® - Z AR LB A RIRM BIRGE® - &
 HERRRHERD  EREETOANEARER
o Bl S BABFERTRAEINSIZE  BXR
B4 XRULHABR—E - REE2REERRE
AEFHRBREMNBEEEE |

BTEZAERER "HaaREJ@Ec S,  MEBTEMNER)  -EEEE

BESEANBERSMANESE  NRESEH  FRFEERSRETHE

ETRMEERE -

Other than the project participants, parents and mentors could also experience different

activities that they had participated In, such as baking training, so that they could better
understand their children or mentees,

1114
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This was the last year of the first project. Through the sharing session, mentors, mentees and parents could share
the feelings of participating in the project in the past two years, and the ways that mentors and mentees got along
with each other.

Hong Kong Playground Association is one of the
operating non-governmental organizations of the sixth
batch (2017-2023) of Child Development Fund (CDF)
Projects. “Wind Beneath My Wings” Project || cperates
at Tsuen Wan and Kwai Tsing district. The project
name is enlightened by an inspirational song "Wind
Beneath My Wings” in the 80s. CDF is a tripartite,
cross-sector collaboration among the community and
family, the business sector and the Government. CDF
aims to support longer-term development of children
from a disadvantaged background, with a view to
alleviating inter-generational poverty. All CDF projects
have three key components, namely Personal
Development Plan (PDP), Targeted Savings and
Mentorship. These components are to enhance the
children’s ability in managing resources and planning
for their own future.

%

Entering the third year of the first project, in addition to
the core programmes, “Integrated Culture, Innovation,
Sports and Arts (CISA) Training Programme” was still
a value-added programme to our project. Participants
could utilize their targeted savings, matching funds
to implement their PDPs. Besides, we held different
formats of sharing sessions, at which mentees,
mentors and parents could join together and share
their thoughts and feelings tnwards the Jmplementatlon
of the project. i

#  RRRAGPE i I}“ﬁ-’fi iR
ESMENSANEMER DS ANHRAE
DO RS -

After |leaming western calligraphy, pariicipants,
parents, and mentors said goodbye to each other
through their own messages. At the same time, the
mentors also blessed the participants a bright future,

ERAIE L=
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‘BLIMETTHEG "HEFENE nAaRsE-
Tralning of Pastel Nagoml Art was provided to our volunteers.

Volunteer Mﬂ vement (. “HKPA\V&I unteer. Power”)

BARBENET  BEEABSESEEEROERHENREE 20

T  #MBrESREASETRETH  BEENE—EEN
rHBESET , BEE THEBRMORERT ) SN MAERERENHEOER202053 8 EFE
7o THBMEEER, AEELN TAXNENE ) fATET  FLEMILOTYBET  S00E 5
THRTAENEES  BRBERELETE 98  NE  ZELURNYE  BMENSETRE 'S ABT
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TEGEFAT  H8E "HRROLR
BRI, EAfSIEME—EaRE -
HKPA “Qutstanding ‘Velunteers Award"
and “Enthusiastic Family Velunteering
Commendation™ are organized once in a
four-year events,

e ——— W B o
-g“ ——— 35;3:‘_3_ h_--_‘:
; i A
= m‘l-‘..f..-.. =
il SECEMSTET LT
il 4

[ ——— .. RO
LT

S xR AR
Content To First Page Previous Page

BTRETREBALRSEBTEREFRIBARRMNE - D e AR SR 26



Caring heart and skills were equally essential in delivering
volunteer service.

* BTE4L BEEMNESRGUFAREES -

With the aims of encouraging volunteers of different
ages to be committed to community services and
recognizing those devoted, involved and outstanding
volunteers, and commending those enthusiastic family
volunteers so as to motivate more families to join the
procession, HKPA “Outstanding Volunteers Award”
and “Enthusiastic Family Volunteering Commendation”
are organized once in four years. The final selection
of the 2 events was held in March of 2020. Pastel
Nagomi Art was chosen as the thematic technique
in this year's HKPA Community Concern Day. It was

g B i o
T [ - ! % .

+ FFmEIRERALABRIIR—F -
Our volunteers enjoyed the day camp with those visually impaired buddies.

S*ﬂ{ﬂl& [pi7eds o BB °P 0o

Our centre's members were eager to try

Ml T BEENERE ) ROERS -
this healing art form.

hoped that in the days of social unrest, through the
drawing, sharing and displaying of Pastel Nagomi
Art pieces, peace of mind, stress relief, harmony,
beauty and hope could be brought to our community
and volunteers. Joint units’ youth volunteer service fo
the visually impaired "Let's barbeque and have fun”
equipped our volunteers with road leading skills fo the
visually impaired. In addition, through the day camp
and barbeque activities, understanding to the needs
of the visually impaired was enhanced and the spirit
of mutual inclusiveness was also promoted.

e— BH #
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Sponsored by Beat Drugs Fund, the two-year project y

"Creative Arts Mentors in Drug-free Campus” has been EREFHEAFTLOFNENABERSER

held during 2018 to 2020.The Project aims at enhancing '] '© crnance the resilience of akrisk youth against drug abuse.
self-esteem of the participants (‘Freeter’ and Youth at Risk),

helping them to set career goals and strengthen their resilience on drugs. Apart from trainings. the Project also.
provides the ‘Freeter’ with non-mainstream working opportunities in order to gain teaching experiences.

This 2-year project includes different programs, life career planning. social functioning trainings, creative arts
trainings, anti-drug workshops and Carnivals. ‘

2019 Education & Careers Expol

=20/ 3 Tﬁ!’% 2020 BB BN NS The Hong Kong Education and Careers Expo 2020
202057 B #17 will be rescheduled to July 2020 due to the COVID-19
pandemic in February.
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Sponsored by Beat Drugs Fund, the two-year project

*Creative Arts Mentors in Drug-free Campus” has been %ﬁiﬁlﬁ&ﬁl#ﬁﬂ%ﬂﬁ:ﬂmlmﬂ
held during 2018 to 2020.The Project aims at enhancing | '© emhance the resilience of at-risk youth against drug abuse. |
self-esteem of the participants (‘Freeter' and Youth at Risk),
helping them to set career goals and strengthen their resilience on drugs. Apart from trainings, the Project also
provides the ‘Freeter’ with non-mainstream working opportunities in order to gain teaching experiences.

This 2-year project includes different programs, life career planning, social functioning trainings, creative arts
trainings, anti-drug workshops and Carnivals.

BREEEE 20200 ENENSHaERNE The Hong Kong Education and Careers Expo 2020
202057 B 1T o will be rescheduled to July 2020 due to the COVID-19
pandemic in February.
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Fan, Chan & Co. Limited

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

TO THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE OF
HONG KONG PLAYGROUND ASSOCIATION

i

(incorporated in Hong Kong under Hong Kong Playground Association Ordinance)

Opinion
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We have audited the financial statements of Hong Kong Playground Association (“the Association™) set
out on pages 7 to 38, and Annex | to VIIl, which comprise the statement of financial position as at 31
March, 2020, and the income and expenditure account, statement of cash flows and statement of
changes in reserves and funds for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including
a summary of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the financial statements give a true and fair view of the financial position of the
Association as at 31 March, 2020, and of its financial performance and its cash flows for the year then
ended in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standard for Private Entities ("HKFRS for
Private Entities”) issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants ("HKICPA") and have
been properly prepared in compliance with the Association's Constitution.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing ("HKSAs") issued by the
HKICPA. Qur responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor's
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of
the Association in accordance with the HKICPA's Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants ("the
Code"), and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code. We believe
that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Other Information

The Executive Commiltee of the Association is responsible for the other information. The other
information comprises the information included in the business review repart, but does not include the
financial statements and our auditor's report thereon.

Qur opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any
form of assurance conclusion therean,

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information
and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial
statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If,
based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other
information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

A membe: of Rooms 1007-1012, 10/E,, K. Wah Centre, 191 Java Road, North Point, Hong Kong
Nexia  #eitmumeE o mEemmo1081007-10125
International Tel : (852) 2816 3188  Fax : (852) 2891 5103 Email : fanchan@ fanchan com
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Fan, Chan & Co. Limited

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
TO THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE OF
HONG KONG PLAYGROUND ASSOCIATION
EHENEENE

Responsibilities of Executive Committee and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial
Statements

_fandaa sdojipny e HEE M T

The Executive Committee of the Association is responsible for the preparation of the financial
statements that give a true and fair view in accordance with HKFRS for Private Entities issued by the
HKICPA and the Association's Constitution, and for such internal control as the Executive Committee
determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the Executive Committee is responsible for assessing the
Association's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Executive Committee either intends
to liquidate the Association or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Association's financial reporting
process.

Auditor's Responsibility for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Qur objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due 1o fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that
includes our opinion. This report is made solely to you, as a body, in accordance with section 11 of the
Association’s Constitution, and for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or
accept liability to any other person for the contents of this report. Reasonable assurance is a high level
of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with HKSAs will always
detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material if, individually or in the agaregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence
the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error,
as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override
of internal control.

+  Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the Association's internal control.

' - Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by the Executive Committee.

A membe: of Rooms 1007-1012, 1VF., K. Wah Centre, 191 Java Road, North Point, Hong Kong
NEX|a T A HYEE 19 1 SRR L 10M1007-1012%
International Tel : (852) 2816 3188  Fax : (852) 2891 5103 Email : fanchan@fanchan.com
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Fan, Chan & Co. Limited

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

TO THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE OF
HONG KONG PLAYGROUND ASSOCIATION

i

Conclude on the appropriateness of the Executive Committee's use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Association's ability to
continue as a going concern. If we canclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to
draw attention in our auditar's report to the related disclosures in the financial statements ar, if such
disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may
calse the Association to cease to continue as a going concern.
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Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events
in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matlers, lhe planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal contral that we identity during our audit.

e, Lo 1 o

Fan, Chan & Co. Limited

Certified Public Accountants

Leung Kwong Kin

Practising Certificate Number: PO3702
Hong Kong, 22 June, 2020

A membe:' of Rooms 1007-1012, 10/E., K. Wah Centre, 191 Java Road, North Paint, Hong Kong
Nexia  #eimmemo wEessyo1081007-1012%
International Tel : (852) 2816 3188  Fax : (852) 2891 5103 Email : fanchan@ fanchan com
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HONG KONG PLAYGROUND ASSOCIATION
B S

g INCOME AND EXPENDITURE ACCOUNT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH, 2020
]
®
& Note 2020 2019
HK$ HK$
]
g Income
= Hong Kong Government subventions 18 118,723,558 111,754,755
- Campaign events 20 Ty 656,012
" Donations 21 30,053.778 19,684,456
.F Programme income 18,037,240 16,147,708
3 Other income 16,940,275 17,034,114
-~ Recreation and class income 17,341,337 21,923,489
Camping fee received 6,843,049 3,487,255
Stadium rental (net) 18,821,429 22,059,554
Lotteries Fund grant (net) 1,306,089 2,599,502
Reserve grant 6,392,049 5,392,049
Sir David Trench Fund grant R 650.825 44,636
Total income 235,109,624 221,783,530
Deduct:
Expenditures
Personnel emoluments 148,863,707 136,908,210
Administrative expensas 2,444 650 2,182,081
Utilities expenses 4,967,874 5,278,542
Stores and equipment 24,500,082 24,017,264
Programme expenses 32,469,676 25,209,844
Transportation and traveling 504,431 476,561
Insurance 267,386 267,975
Employees' compensation insurance 574,561 689,374
Food 1.089.584 645,615
Honorarium to instructors 11,449,974 14,344,761
Rent and rates 5,074,217 4,720,580
Management fee 2.844 580 2,830,896
Miscellaneous 634,246 803,868
Total expenditures 235,674,948 218,375,571
Grass (deficit)/ surplus for the year (565.324) 3,407,959
Income sharing by Government 23 (332,687) (474,021)
Surplus refundable to Government (61,978) (69,269)
Net (deficit)/surplus for the year 22 & 24 (959,989) 2,864,669

3% RN g EHE (g
Content To First Page Previous Page

&R

Next page




HONG KONG PLAYGROUND ASSOCIATION
i o i |

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION Iz
AT 31 MARCH, 2020 =
Bm
H
Note 2020 2019 &
HKS HK$ a
S
Non-current assets : s
Property, plant and equipment 4 387,507,311 387,802,190 2
A -
. e
Current assets 70
Cash and cash equivalents 39,325,056 43,007,282 -
Accounts receivable and prepayments ] 42 9805,180 2215'365,829 3-
Lotteries fund receivable 7 81,420 -
82,311,656 656,373,111
Current liabilities . _
Accounts payable 8 36,310,396 21,033,011
Deterred grants income 10,847 667 13,064,157
Sir Robert Ho Tung fund 9 24,807 24,799
Provision for income sharing by Government 23 2,452,883 2,120,196
. I S 49,635,753 36,232,163
Net current assets 32,675,903 29,140,948
Total assets less current liabilities 420,183,214 416,943,138
Non-current liabilities
Deferred grants income 366,892,827 366,598,480
Net assets 53,290,387 50,344,658
Py — eV PENEY S =/
2 FmAE FEIE F&E
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HONG KONG PLAYGROUND ASSOCIATION
FAEG

1% STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
& AT 31 MARCH, 2020
Bi
®
& Note 2020 2019
. HK$ HKS$
B
S Representing : - W
s General and accumulated fund 2,181,056 9,299,641
" Special project reserve fund 13,833,805 3,833,798
gﬂ' SWD Lump sum grant reserve 10 3,564,250 3,211,341
B SWD Prm-_'ident !un;i reserve 1 7-;-#92.3990 6,830,362
= F & E replenishment and minor works block grant 12 4,224,751 3,563,429
In-service training fund 149,628 43,436
Staff welfare fund 66,802 93,747
H.H. Lam innovation award fund 273,900 273,900
Hui Chun Fui staff scholarship 257,115 273,324
Camp service accumulated fund - 820
Cenilral items 94,050 74,250
Silvermine Bay redevelopment reserve fund 13 3,528,426 168,176
Rent and rates (514,815) (531,139)
Social Welfare Development fund 14 434,821 1,319,396
Macpherson maintenance reserve fund 15 10,105,700 10,745,529
Macpherson sinking fund 16 7,686,914 6,511,783
LCSD reserve fund 17 160,830 82,911
Minor repairs & capital reserve fund 3,153,089 3,123,690
Building maintenance reserve fund 1,657,065 1,596,264
53,290,387 50,344 658

The financial statemenis were approved and authorised for issue by the Executive Committee

on 22 June, 2020 and are signed on its behalf by :

t

%

Mr. Pang Sung Yuen
Chairman

Mr. Edward W K Leung
Executive Director
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HONG KONG PLAYGROUND ASSOCIATION
EFAERENE

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS Iz
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH, 2020 | L.
| B
H
2020 2019 -
HK$ HK$ -
Operating activities | %’:
(Deficit)/surplus fo‘r;me.}re&% (959,989) 2,864,669 R
Net receipt on Sir Robert Ho Tung fund 8 8 E 4
Net payment on genam]a’nd accumulated fund (5.712,790) (206,307) e
Net receipt on special project reserve fund 7 9 | —G
Net receipt on SWD Lump sum grant reserve 5.712,790 136,469 ]
Net payment on SWD provident fund reserve (76,278) (256,164) o5
Net receipt on F & E replenishment and minar works _
block grant 661,322 91,112
Net payment on In-service training fund (3,808) (17,999)
MNet payment on Staff welfare fund {26,945) (77,012)
MNet payment on Hui Chun Fui staff scholarship (16,209) (16,309)
Net receipt on Camp service accumulated fund 31 8
Met receipt on Silvermine Bay redevelopment reserve fund 3,360,250 5,731,854
Net receipt on rent and rales 525,149 524,189
Net payment on Social Weltare Development fund (884,575) (78,462)
Net receipt on Macpherson maintenance reserve fund 160,171 161,203
MNet receipt on Macpherson sinking fund 117,712 97,246
Met payment on LCSD reserve fund (1,319) (629)
Net receipt on minor repairs & capital reserve fund 28,409 536,166
MNet receipt on building maintenance reserve fund 60.801 388,343
Adjustment for:
Depreciation 17,380,042 16,105,926
Interest income (231.360) (260,011)
{Gain)/loss on disposal of plant and equipment (9,000) 382
Provision for income sharing by Government 332,687 474,021
Operating surplus before changes in operating capital 20,418,106 26,197,712
Increase in receivables (20,539.351) {5.566,603)
{Increase)/decrease in lofteries fund receivable (81,420) 572177
Decrease in Sir David Trench Fund - 16,597
Increase in payables 15,277,385 3,804,307
Decrease in advance paymenis - (128,485,000}
(Decrease)/increase in deferred grants income (1,912,143) 114,828,928
Cash flow generated from operating activities 13,162,577 11,368,118
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HONG KONG PLAYGROUND ASSOCIATION

FEM SRR
7
2y STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
B FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH, 2020
=
= 2020 2019
b HK$ HKS
F
S Investing activities |
3‘ Interest in_cpme. a @1.3&& 3 260,011
" Purchase of plant and equipment ;1%‘@5'153) (9,052,999)
gﬂ Proceeds from disposal of plant and equipment - 9,000 1
.
i~
RS Cash flow used in investing activities (16,844,803) (8,792,988)
Net (decrease)/increase in cash and cash equivalents (3,682,226) 2,575,130
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 43,007,282 40,432,152
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 39,325,056 43,007,282
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HONG KONG PLAYGROUND ASSOCIATION
HRERBHE

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH, 2020

Organisation and activities

Hong Kong Playground Association (“the Association”) is a charitable, non-profit making
organisation incorporated in Hong Kong under the Hong Kong Playground Association Constitution.
The address of Association’s registered office and principal place of operation is located at 11/F,,
Southorn Centre, 130 Hennessy Road, Wanchai, Hong Kong.

The financial statements are presented in Hong Kong dollars, which is also the functional currency
of the Association.

During the year, the principal activity of the Association is the provision of recreational and welfare
services to the children and young people of the community.

Basis of preparation and accounting policies

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standard for Private Entities (HKFRS for Private Entities) issued by the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants and the Association’s Constitution. The financial statements
have been prepared under the accrual basis of accounting and on the basis that the Association is a
going concern. They have been prepared under the historical cost convention.

Income recognition

Government subventions, Government project fund, Special one-off grant, Sir David Trench fund,
rent and rates refund are recognised in the financial statements on accrual basis.

Donations and Lotteries fund grants related to depreciable assets are usually recognised as income
over the periods and in the proportions in which depreciation on those assets is charged.

Campaign events, programmes income, recreation and class income are recognised when the
relevant events are held.

Camping fee and stadium rental are recognised when the facilities are let out.

Rental income and license fee income on use of the Association’s investment properties (shops in
Macpherson Place) are recognised on a straight line basis over the lease term.

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and eguipment including buildings held for use for administrative purposes are stated
at cost less subsequent accumulated depreciation and subsequent accumulated impairment losses,
it any.

Depreciation on property, plant and equipment is provided to write off the cost of items over their
estimated useful lives and after taking into account of their estimated residual value, using the
straight line method. The estimated useful lives, residual values and depreciation method are
reviewed and adjusted, if appropriate, at the end of each reporting period.
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HONG KONG PLAYGROUND ASSOCIATION
HRIERBHE

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH, 2020

=]
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Basis of preparation and accounting policies (continued)

Property, plant and equipment (continued)

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised upon disposal or when no future economic
benefits are expected to arise from the continued use of the asset. Any gain or loss arising on
derecognition of the asset (calculated as the difference between the net disposal proceeds, if any,
and the carrying amount of the item) is included in surplus or deficit in the year in which the item is
derecognised.

For land and building acquired under grant agreement, re-development project agreement with no
consideration paid, a fair value of the assets acquired under the agreement are assigned as the cost
of the assets on initial recognition. The amounts of fair value are credited as the deferred income.
Grant income is recognised in the income and expenditure account in accordance with depreciation
provided on the land and buildings.

Buildings held for leasing are grouped under property, plant and equipment, and are stated at cost
less accumulated depreciation.

Financial instruments

Accounts and other receivables are initially recognised at the transaction price. All sales are made
on the basis of normal credit terms, and the receivables do not bear interest. At the end of each
reporting period, the carrying amounts of accounts and other receivables are reviewed to
determine whether there is any objective evidence that the amounts are not recoverable. If so, an
impairment loss is recognised immediately in income and expenditure.

Financial liabilities are initially recognised at the transaction price (including transaction costs).
Accounts payables are obligations on the basis of normal credit terms and do not bear interest.
Interest bearing liabilities are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest
method. Interest bearing liabilities are classified as current liabilities unless the Association has an
unconditional right to defer settlement of the liability for at least twelve months after the reporting
date.

Deferred income

Deferred income represents funds received and receivable by the Association relating to the
purchase of property, plant and equipment. These funds are recognised as income on a
straight-line basis over the estimated useful lives of the related assets.

Social Welfare Department (“SWD") funds
SWD Lump Sum Grant reserve

Any surplus / deficit from Funding and Service Agreement (FSA) activities under Lump Sum Grant
during the year plus interest earned thereon are reflected in the Lump Sum Grant reserve fund.

The level of cumulative reserves (including interest but excluding provident fund reserve) at the
financial year end will be capped at 25% of the Association's operating expenditure (excluding
provident fund expenditure) for that year. Any amount above this cap needs to be refunded to the
Government in the following financial year, unless the cap is raised by the Director of Social Welfare
upon application with justification from the Association.
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HONG KONG PLAYGROUND ASSOCIATION
FEEREhE

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH, 2020

2. Basis of preparation and accounting policies (continued)
SWD Provident Fund reserve

Any surplus / deficit arising from movements of Provident Fund subventions from FSA activities
under Lump Sum ‘Grant are reflected in the Provident Fund reserve. Any unspent Provident Fund
provision can t::-n_ty be used for Provident Fund commitments in the future.

Social Welfare Development fund
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Any unspent balance from Social Welfare Development fund during the year plus interest earmned
thereon are reflected in the Social Welfare Development fund.  Such unspent balance can be
carried forward to the next financial year for use to reinforce the training and professional
development, business system upgrading and studying of subvented staff of Association.

Cash and cash equivalents

For the purpose of the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents represent cash at bank
and on hand and demand deposits with banks which are readily convertible info known amounis of
cash and subject to an insignificant risk of change in value, with original maturities of three months
or less.

F & E Replenishment and Minor Works Block Grant

Any unspent balance from Block Grant of the lotteries fund during the year plus interest earned
thereon is reflected in the F & E Replenishment and Minor Works Block Grant, Such unspent
balance can be carried forward to the next financial year for use to facilitate good planning and
prudent spending.

Macpherson maintenance reserve fund

Any unspent balance from Macpherson maintenance reserve fund during the year plus interest
earned thereon are reflected in the Macpherson maintenance reserve fund. Such unspent balance
can be carried forward to the next financial year for major repair and maintenance of Macpherson
Stadium and such other purposes as may be decided by Association.

Macpherson sinking fund

Any unspent balance from Maepherson sinking fund during the year plus interest earned thereon are
reflected in the Macpherson sinking fund.  Such unspent balance can be carried forward to the next
financial year for the purpose of carrying out major renovation to the HKPA Facilities and the
Common Areas in every 10 years.

Leisure & Cultural Services Department (LCSD) reserve fund
Any unspent balance from LCSD reserve fund during the year plus interest earned thereon are

reflected in the LCSD reserve fund.  Such unspent balance can be carried forward to the next
financial year to cover the recurrent expenses and improve the services in Silvermine Bay Camp.
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HONG KONG PLAYGROUND ASSOCIATION
HRIEREGE

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH, 2020

2. Basis of preparation and accounting policies (continued)
Operating leases

Leases where substantially all the rewards and risks of ownership of assets remain with the lessor
are accounted for as operating leases. Where the Association is the lessor, assets leased by the
Association under operating leases are included in non-current assets, and rentals receivable under
the operating leases are credited to surplus or deficit on the straight-line basis over the lease terms.
Where the Association is the lessee, rentals payable under operating leases are charged lo surplus
or deficit on the straight-line basis over the lease terms.

.,uudaa sdofipny e HEE Z M T

Lotteries fund grants and other funding bodies grants

Lotteries fund grants and other funding bodies grants are recognised when there is reasonable
assurance that the grants will be received and all attaching conditions will be complied with.
When the grant relates to an expense item, it is recognised as income over the periods necessary
to match the grant on a systematic basis to the costs that it is intended to compensate. Where
the grant relates to an asset, the grant is credited to a deferred income account and is released o
surplus or deficit over the expected useful life of the relevant asset by equal annual
instalments/deducted from the carrying amount of the asset and released to surplus or deficit by
way of a reduced depreciation charge.

Employee benefits

Salaries, paid annual leave, contributions to defined contribution retirement plans and the costs of
non-monetary benefits are accrued in the year in which the associated services are rendered by
employees.

Provisions and contingent liabilities

Provisions are recognised for other liabilities of uncertain timing or amount when the Association
has a legal or constructive obligation arising as a result of a past event, it is probable that an
outflow of economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be
made. Where the time value of maney is material, provisions are stated at the present value of the
expenditure expected to seltle the obligation.

Where it is not probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be required, or the amount
cannot be estimated reliably, the obligation is disclosed as a contingent liability, unless the
probability of outflow of economic benefits is remote.  Possible obligations, whose existence will
only be confirmed by the occurrence or nonoccurrence of one or more future events, are also
disclosed as contingent liabilities unless the probability of outflow of economic benefits is remote.

3. HKey sources of estimation uncertainty
Property, plant and equipment and depreciation

| The Association determines the estimated useful lives and related depreciation charges for the
Association's property, plant and equipment. This estimate is based on the historical experience
of the actual useful lives of property, plant and equipment of similar nature and functions. The
Association will revise the depreciation charge where useful lives are ditferent to those previously
estimated, or it will write off or write-down technologically obsolete or non-strategic assets that
have been abandoned or sold.
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HONG KONG PLAYGROUND ASSOCIATION
EREREGE

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS Iz

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH, 2020 | !

B

H

4. Property, plant and equipment (continued) =
E

The above items of property, plant and equipment are depreciated using the straight-line method S
over their estimated useful lives as follows: S

& 2%
Building and grounds and Dormitories over shorter of estimated uselul life g

. ' or unexpired lease term w'

Furniture, fixtures and equipment 4 to 10 years 70
Leasehold improvements 3to 10 years -
Motor vehicles 4 years =]

-

The building and grounds are situated on land in Hong Kong held under medium and long leases.

* The additions to dormitories represent the Silvermine Bay Outdoor Recreation Camp which started
to cperate in July 2018.

The net book value of investment property included in bullding and grounds is $53,148,178
(2019: §54.,546.815).

Redevelopment project of Macpherson Place (Macpherson project)

The Association entered into an agreement for the redevelopment project of Macphersaon Place
(Macpherson Project) with Kowloon Development Company Limited (KDC) and Urban Renewal
Authorities (URA). Under the agreement, the Association is required to surrender the ownership
of the lease in Macpherson which was granted by the Government. KDC is responsible for the
construction cost of the project.  On campletion of the project, the Asscciation shall own the Shops
in the whole Basement, one Kiosk on G/F, the whaole Stadium in the first floor, the whole second
and third floor and portion of fifth floor, one flat in 18/F and 3 car parks of Macpherson Flace.

KDC shall own the other portion of the properties developed. KDC is committed to lease from the
Association the whole basement at an annual rent of HK$3.3 million for a period of 4 years. The
fair value of the properties acquired by the Association was valued by a chartered surveyoar,
Citiland Surveyors Limited, based on vacant possession/existing tenancies basis at
HKE281,250,000 as the initial cost of acquisition for the property for own use, The respective
amount had been booked as deferred income which is to be amortized against the depreciation
charge for the period

5. Taxation

No provision for current taxation has been made in the financial statements as the Association is
exempt from Hong Kong profit tax under Section 88 of the Inland Revenue Ordinance.
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HONG KONG PLAYGROUND ASSOCIATION
HRMERGE

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH, 2020
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6. Accounts receivable and prepayments

2020 2019
HKS HKS
. -
Accounts receivables — HKJCCT [(A)+(B)+(C)+(D)+(E)+(F)+(G)] 16,448,880 9,191,631
Other receivables 17.976.016 6.949.505
Prepayments 7,779,657 5,642 746
Utility deposits 700,627 581,947
42,905,180 22,365,829
(A) Accounts receivables — The Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust (HKJCCT)
Project S/N Ref: 2016/0074
2020 2019
HKS HK$
Balance at the beginning of the year 8,339,081 6,366,156
(iy Capital
Renovation of Tung Chung Outdoor Recreation Camp
Total donation receivable during the year 61,185 316,817
Total donation received during the year (318,206} (371.012)
(i} Recurrent
Total donation receivable during the year 3,778,093 5,846,378
Total donation received during the year (8.816,290) (4.819,258)
Balance at the end of the year 3,043,843 8,339,081
{B) Accounts receivables — The Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust (HKJCCT)
Project S/N Ref: 2018/0021
2020 2019
HKS HK$
Balance at the beginning of the year 482,652 72,324
(i) Capital Expenses
Tolal donation receivable during the year 39,532 172,306
Total donation received during the year (200,041} (9.145)
(i) Recurrent Expenses
Total donation receivable during the year 522 857 318,740
Total donation received during the year (437,120) (72,573)
Balance at the end of the year 407,880 482,652
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HONG KONG PLAYGROUND ASSOCIATION
TSRS

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH, 2020
Accounts receivable and prepayments (continued)
(C) Accounts receivables — The Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust (HKJCCT)
Project S/N Ref: 2018/0121
2020 2019
HKS$ HK$
Balance at the beginning of the year 314,821 3
(i) Capital Expenses
Total donation receivable during the year B58,671 155,301
Total donation received during the year (446,377) -
(i) Recurrent Expenses
Total donation receivable during the year 10,064,154 2,310,520
Total donation received during the year (3,959,694) (2,151,000)
Balance at the end of the year 6,631,575 314,821

(D) Accounts receivables — The Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust (HKJCCT)
Innopower @JC:Fellowship for Social Warkers Replacement staff for the Fellow

2020 2019

HK$ HK$

Balance at the beginning of the year 48 16,301
Total donation receivable during the year - 73,983
Total donation received during the year (48) (90,236)
Balance at the end of the year - 48

(E) Accounts receivables — The Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust (HKJCCT)
Innopower @JC:Fellowship for Social Workers " #R5 &+ Uflir & | ¢ BEi— HUB

2020 2019

HK$ HK$

Balance at the beginning of the year 55,029 +
Total donation receivable during the year 13,549 230,029
Total donation received during the year - (175,000
Balance at the end of the year 68,578 55,029
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HONG KONG PLAYGROUND ASSOCIATION
HA R

Iz NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
8 FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH, 2020
]
®
% 6. Accounts receivable and prepayments (continued)
- (F) Accounts receivables — The Hong Keng Jockey Club Charities Trust (HKJCCT)
S Project S/N Ref: 2019/0169
a‘_ L.
;. 21]20 2019
gﬂ, HK$ HK3$
B Balance at the beginning of the year - -
- Total donation receivable during the year 3,470,115 -
Total donation received during the year (1,192.377) -
Balance at the end of the year 2,277,738 -

(G) Accounts receivables — The Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust (HKJCCT)
Project S/N Ref: 2020-0012-006

2020 2019
HK$ HK$
Balance at the beginning of the year - -
(i) Capital Expenses
Total donation receivable during the year 746,950 -
(i) Recurrent Expenses
Total donation receivable during the year 3,272,316 =
Balance at the end of the year 4,019,266 -
7. Lotteries fund receivable
2020 2019
HK$ HK$
Costs reimbursabie from Social Welfare Depariment
Balance at the beginning of the year . 572,177
Total fund granted 81.420 c
Total fund received . (272,177)
Balance at the end of the year 81,420 -

% ERAIR ELTIE &R

Content To First Page Previous Page Next page



HONG KONG PLAYGROUND ASSOCIATION
FAERSHE

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH, 2020

8. Accounts payable

2020 2019

HK$ HK$

Accounts and other payables 15,513,243 3,535,461
Deposits received 6,700,374 8,867,758
Receipts in advance * 14,096,779 8,629,792
36,310,396 21,033,011

“Receipts in advance include The Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust (HKJCCT) default

advance payment :

Project S/N Ref: 2018/0121 2,151,000 -
Project S/N Ref: 2019/0169 2,480,000 -
Project S/N Ref: 2020-0012-006 2,802,000 =
7,433,000 -
9. Sir Robert Ho Tung Fund
2020 2019
HK$ HK$
Balance payable at the beginning of the year 24,799 24,791
Interest received 8 8
Balance payable at the end of the year 24 807 24,799
o — M Ak = 4
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HONG KONG PLAYGROUND ASSOCIATION
HA R

Iz NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
8 FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH, 2020
]
=
= 10. SWD Lump sum grant reserve
]
- 2020 2019
s HKS HKS$
;_ ! :
h Surplus brought forward 3,211,341 3,119,180
yo Transfer from/(to) general and accumulated fund 5,712,790 206,307
., Transter from rent and rate 508,825 525,081
2 Transfer to central items (19,800) -
i Transfer to SWD provident fund reserve (908,906) (569,471)
Transfer to absorb unrecognised portion of project
expenditure - (69,838)
Adjustment to general and accumulated fund - (2)
Adjustment for refund from Social Welfare Department - 74
Surplus carried forward 8,504,250 3,211,341
11. SWD Provident fund reserve
2020 2019
HK$ HK$
Surplus brought forward 6,660,362 6,347,055
Transter from SWD Lurnp sum grant reserve 908,908 569,471
Fund received during the year 183,484 88,048
Refund of the surplus to the government . (259,762) (344,213)
Surplus carried forward 7,482,990 6,660,362
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HONG KONG PLAYGROUND ASSOCIATION
FAERSHE

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH, 2020

12. F & E replenishment and minor works block grant

2020 2019
HK$ HK$
Balance at the beginning of the year 3,563,429 3,472,317
Block Gramt received during the year 1,515,000 1,456,000
5,078,429 4,928,317
Interest income tor the year 52,830 21,071
5,131,259 4,949,388
Expenditure during the year
Minor works projects (598,798) (915.111)
Furniture and equipment (307,710) (470,848)
(906,508) (1,385,959)
Balance at the end of the year 4,224,751 3.563,429
13. Silvermine Bay redevelopment reserve fund
2020 2019
HK$ HK$
Balance at the beginning of the year 168,176 (5,563.678)
Total fund received from The Hong Kong Jockey Club
Charities Trust during the year 2 6,327,316
Total fund receivable from The Hong Kong Jockey Club
Charities Trust during the year 8,086,171 =
Expenditure during the year (8,911,859) (6,981,243)
Transfer from general and accumulated fund
__{Top-up by Hong Kong Playground Association) 4185938 6385781
Balance at the end of the year 3,528,426 168,176

Included in the balances at the end of the current year and last year are accumulated surplus on

fund raising from 2013/14 to 2017/18 amounting to HKS3,528,426.
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HONG KONG PLAYGROUND ASSOCIATION
HA R

I NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
& FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH, 2020
B
&
& 14. Social Welfare Development fund
]
> 2uzq 2019
e Phase 2 HK$ HK$
==
o s
at Balance at the beginning of the year B 536,160
;U Interest income - 3,267
<
-~
-+ - 539,436
Refund to Social Welfare Department . (539,436)
Balance at the end of the year - -
2020 2019
Phase 3 HKS$ HKS
Balance at the beginning of the year 1,319,396 792,598
Total fund received during the year 374.349 1,584,000
Interest income 21,512 34,469
1,715,257 2,411,167
Expenditure:
Expenditure for projects under scope A (316,490) (513,809)
Expenditure for projects under scope B (IT) (251,468) (378,729)
Expenditure for projects under scope C (605,276) (120,000)
Expenditure for Administrative Support (107.202) (79,233)
_Expenditure during the year (1,280,4386) (1.081,771)
Balance at the end of the year 434,821 1,319,396
Total 434,821 1,319,396
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HONG KONG PLAYGROUND ASSOCIATION
FAERSHE

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS Iz
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH, 2020 g
| Bl
H
15. Macpherson maintenance reserve fund =
a
2020 12019 >
HK$ HK$ S
- s
Balance at the beginning of the year 10,745,529 11,384,326 n
Interest income 160,171 161,203 o
5
10,905,700 11,545,529 >
Transfer to Macpherson sinking fund (800,000) (800,000)
Balance at the end of the year 10,105,700 10,745,529
16. Macpherson sinking fund
2020 2019
HK$ HK$
Balance at the beginning of the year 6,511,783 5,357,118
Interest income 17,712 97,246
6,629,495 5454 364
Transfer from general and accumulated fund 257,419 257,418
Transfer from Macpherson maintenance reserve fund 800,000 800,000
Balance at the end of the year 7,686,914 6,511,783
17. LCSD reserve fund
2020 2019
HK$ HK$
Balance at the beginning of the year 82.91 74,633
Transfer from general and accumulated fund 79,238 8,907
Refund surplus of subvention (1,319) (629)
Balance at the end of the year 160,830 82,911
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HONG KONG PLAYGROUND ASSOCIATION
HEEREHE

Iz NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
8 FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH, 2020
]
®
= 18. Hong Kong Government subventions
]
> 2020 2019
S HK$ HKS
i od i
e Sacial Welfare Department Lump Sum Grant subventions 104.108.670 97.241.176
yar) Rates refund 604,951 520,063
< Rents refund 3,001,084 2,830,956
3 Camp Services 2,102,914 1,950,414
i Ur_wsua;_l Class ¢ 650,000
Child Development Fund 597,837 836,065
Beat Drugs Fund 2,660,822 2,231,228
Direct Cash Assistance 80,000 188,000
Education Bureau 3,041,112 3,041,966
Internet Learning Support Programme s 221 575
Office of the Government Chief Information Officer 189,642 525316
Quality Education Fund 947,332 617,996
Committee on the Promotion of Civic Education 203,000 =
Youth Development Commission 548,020 .
Youth Programme Committee 173.210 .
Commerce & Economic Development Bureau 130,000 <
Social Welfare Department — Special Grant For Preventive
Measures 110,000 -
Yau Tsim Mong District Office Home Affairs Department 215,959 -
118,723,563 111,754 755
19. Social Welfare Department — Special Grant for Preventive Measures
2020 2019
HK$ HKS
Special Grant Income 110,000 -
Cleansing Expenses (110,000} -

Balance at the end of the year - -
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HONG KONG PLAYGROUND ASSOCIATION
FAERSHE

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS Iz
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH, 2020 g
Bm
L
; =
20. Campaign events =
2020 2019 S
HKS$ HKS s
Sale of raffle tickets a
' v
Income LS
Sale of raffle tickets - 656,760 e
Donations - 44,372 &
701,132
Expenditures
Advertisemenl - 1,760
Bank charge - 450
Postage - 300
Printing charges ™ 23,400
Prizes - 3,550
Publicity - 14,700
__Sundry expenses - 970
- 45,120
Surplus on sale of raffle tickets - 656,012

The surplus on sale of raffle tickets for 2019 was used for financing the Sports Services
development and facilities of the Association.
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HONG KONG PLAYGROUND ASSOCIATION
HEEREHE

Iz NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
8 FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH, 2020
]
®
& 21. Donations
]
- 2020 2019
S HKS HK$
¥ .
=, a. Administration Office :
;U Miscellansous — received 54,065 275,700
I
- ,
- Mongkok Integrated Service Centre for Children &
- -bl
| Youth
Miscellaneous — received 43,200 48,000
c.  The Unusual Academy
The Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust — received 3,000,000 3,000,000
d. Jockey Club Innovative and Adventurous
“Sports for Islands” Programme
The Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust — received 362,106 -
The Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust — receivable 755,339 1,945,114
I T 1,117,445 1845114
e. Jockey Club Innovative and Adventurous
"Sports for All" Programme
The Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust — received 1,048,620 -
The Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust — receivable 1,612,028 4,901,264
Deterred income - received 205,392 205,392
2,866,040 5,106,656
f. Youth Service Innovation Programme
The Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust — received 121,961 249
The Hang Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust — receivable 407,881 368,588
Deferred income — received 38,939 31,754
568,781 400,591
g. Jockey Club “Water Sports 4 ALL" Programme
The Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust — received 1,672,688 2,151,000
The Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust — receivable 6,375,839 266,053
Deferred income — received 153,484 22,438
' 8,202,011 2,439,491
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21. Donations (continued) S
2020 2019 >
HK$ HK$ oy
i s
h. Jockey I:I‘u‘h Innovative and Adventurous ;
“Sports for All" Programme 2.0 o
The Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust — received 1,192,377 - -5
The Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust — receivable 2,277,738 - 3.
3,470,115 -
i. LevelMind@JC
The Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust —receivable 3,272,316 =
Deferred income - received 248,983 -
3.521,299 =
j-  Innopower@JC:Fellowship for Social Workers
Replacement Staff for the Fellow
The Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust — received - 73,935
The Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust — receivable - 48
. 73,983
k. Innopower@JC:Fellowship for Social Workers
'EEEHTARNE, : B — HUB
The Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust — received - 175,000
The Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust — receivable 13,549 55,029
13,549 230,029
. Innopower@JC:Fellowship for Social Workers
M EEEH TAFTJE  : Break and Build
The Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust — received 118,244 £
m. Jockey Club Silvermine Bay Camp
Deferred Income — received 2919889 2,561,034

The total project amount was HKS139,283,223.67.
Accumulated donation HK$128,836,897.19 has been
received during the period from 24 February, 2011 to
8 February, 2018.
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- 21, Donations (continued)
E 2020 2019
n; . HKS$ HK$
~ -
;D' n. Tung Chung Camp
D The Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust - received 1,389 »
3 ‘The Hong Kang Jockey Club Charities Trust - receivable 46,276 134,769
- Deferred income - received 3,171,224 3.167,849

3,218,889 3,302,618

o. Sports Service

Miscellaneous — received 206,581 -
Miscellaneous — receivable B0,000 240,000
286,581 240,000

p. Service for Young Night Drifters - Kwai Tsing
{Night Track)

WMiscellaneous ~recelnad 72,000 58,200

q. Unusual Class

Miscellaneous — received 26,150 1,770
Miscellaneous — receivable 57,998 -
84,148 1,770

r. The Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust - COVID-19
Emergency Fund: Me+Box@Home
The Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust - received 230,552 *

s. The Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust - COVID-19
Emergency Fund: EFffiE &
The Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust - received 256,900 =

t. Jockey Club Tsing Yi Integrated Service Centre for
Children & Youth

Miscellaneous — received 10,000 -

u. Jockey Club Chuk Yuen (South) Integrated Service
' Centre for Children & Youth

Miscellaneous — received 20 :
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21. Donations (continued)

2020 2019
| HKS$ HK$
v. Jockey Club Upper Kwai Chung Integrated Service
Centre for Children & Youth
Miscellaneous — received 50 -
w. Child Development Fund Project
Miscellaneous — received - 270

30.053,778 19,684,456
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HONG KONG PLAYGROUND ASSOCIATION
HAEERBHE

I NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
8 FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH, 2020
B
&=
= 22. Analysis of (deficit)/surplus by operating units
®
- 2020 2019
4 HKS HKS
s | Ao
H ‘Social Welfare Department Lump Sum Grant Subvented Units 1,235,259 218,196
e ‘Macpherson Complex (3.382,708) (979,043)
-3 ‘Southorn Stadium 547,207 3,485,086
S ‘Camp services 1,578,352 (79,165)
e Administration office (3,952,826) (2,963,193)
Primary school social work teams (415,913) (174,388)
Unusual academy (754,619) (431,743)
Unusual class 224,233 288,063
Kwai Tsing youngseeds workshop {94,136) 17,803
Sports Service (30,166) (913,090)
‘Social Enterprise 255,014 (304,577)
Jockey Club Innovative and Adventurous “Sport for All"
Programme (1,567,962) (666,124)
Reserve grant 5764 776 5,764,776
Others (366,500) (407 ,932)
Net {deficit)/surplus for the year (959,989) 2,864,669
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HONG KONG PLAYGROUND ASSOCIATION
FAERSHE

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH, 2020

23. Income sharing by Government

2020 2019
HK$ HK$
Balance brought forward 2,120,196 1,646,175
Provision during the year 332,687 474,021
Balance carried forward 2,452 883 2,120,196

Vi
iy
B0
#
=
a
Es
A
s
:..
| &
[t
%

Following the redevelopment project of Macpherson Place (note 4), the Association has entered
into an agreement with the Government to share a proportion of the income generated from the
operation and management of the Indoor Stadium and the Commercial Basement by the
Association. Up to the date of this report, the Association is still in negotiation with the Government
for the calculation of income sharing. The Executive Committee estimated the amount of income
sharing and provision has been adequately made for the income sharing with the Government.

24. (Deficit)/surplus for the year

2020 2019
HK$ HK$

(Deficit)/surplus for the year is arrived at after charging
the fallowing items:
(a) Staffs costs
Key personnel management
Salaries and benefits = -
Contribution to defined contribution plans =
Other Staff
Salaries and benefits 135,787,570 124,640,344
Contribution to defined contribution plans 13,066,137 12,267,866

148,853,707 136,908,210

(b} Other items

Auditors’ remuneration 204,000 192,000
Cepreciation 17,380,042 16,105,926
Loss on disposal of plant and equipment - 382
Operating lease charges — land and buildings 2,749 658 2,598,776
And after crediting the following items:
Gain on disposal of plant and equipment 9,000 -
Rental income from investment properlies 3,150,000 3,300,000

25. Benefits and interests of Executive Committee Members

The Executive Committee Members raceived no remuneration for their services to the Association
during the year (2019: Nil),
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& 26. Subvented and non-subvented services

]

- Subvented Services are defined in the “Deed in relation to Reduction of Lump Sum Grant” as

s services provided by the Association using the Lump Sum Grant from Social Welfare Department.

nl Non-Subvented Services are services not being recognised as Subvented Services by the

=~ Government.

"]

Fal)

..g
s Subvented Non-Subvented
-+ Services Services Total
i HKS$ HKS HK$

Income
Hong Kong Government subventions 107,540,080 11,183,473 118,723,553
Campaign events = = :
Donations 125,270 209028 507 20,053,777
Programme income 8,346,408 9,690,832 18,037,240
Other income 874 645 16,065,630 16,940,275
Recreation and class income 12,684,975 4 656,362 17,341,337
Camping fee received - 6,843,050 6,843,050
Stadium rental (net) - 18,821,429 18,621,429
Lotteries Fund grant {net) - 1,306,089 1,306,089
Reserve grant - 6,392,049 6,392,049
Sir David Trench Fund grant 650,825 650,825
Total income: 3 129,571,378 105,538,246 235,109,624
Deduct:
Expenditure
Personnel emoluments 102,637,833 46,215,874 148,853,707
Administrative expenses 891,569 1,663,081 2,444 650
Utilities expenses 1,376,028 3,581,848 4,967,874
Stores and equipment 1,950,546 22,549,516 24,500,062
Programme expenses 7.576,455 24,893,222 32,469,677
Transportation and travelling 285,361 218,070 504,431
Insurance 79,467 221,990 301,457
Employees' compensation insurance 393,108 147 382 540,480
Food - 1,089 584 1,089,584
Honorarium to instructors 9,058,047 2,391,927 11,449,974
Rent and rates 2,783,714 2,290,503 5,074,217
Management fee 1,156,521 1,688,058 2,844,579
Miscellaneous 147,470 486,776 B34,246
Total expenditure 128,336,118 107,338,820 235,674,948
Gross surplus/(deficit) for the year 1,235,259 {1,800,583) (565,324)
Income sharing by Government - (332 687) (332,687)
Surplus refundable to Government * (61,978) (61,978)
Net surplus/(deficit) for the year 1,235,258 (2,195,248} (959,989)
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HONG KONG PLAYGROUND ASSOCIATION
FAERSHE

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH, 2020

27. Commitments under operating leases
The Association entered into commercial leases on certain land and office buildings.

At 31 March, 2020, the Association had total future minimum lease payments under non-cancellable
operating leases falling due as follows : -

1%
&
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4

2020 2019
HKS$ HKS$

Land and buildings
Within cne year 2,412,036 ‘2,569,183
In the second to fifth years, inclusive 1,811,749 4,224,635
4,223,785 6,793,818

28. Capital commitments

As at 31 March, 2020, the outstanding commitments in respect of redevelopment and of all units
were as follows :

2020 2019
HK$ HK$
Contracted for but not provided in the financial statements 227,920 7,826,480

29. Related party transactions

In addition to the transactions and balances disclosed elsewhere in these financial statements, the
Association had the following transactions with related parties during the year:

Compensation paid to key management personnel of the Association is disclosed in Note 25 to the
financial statements.

30. Comparative figures

Certain comparative figures have been reclassified to conform to the current year’s presentation.

A view of the financial status of the Lump Sum Grant can be assessed
through the Annual Financial Report via the following link:
http://hg.hkpa. hk/ffinancial.php
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AR AERE
Arts with the Disabled Association Hong Kong

P H R AR R W AR R R WAL B R R D
Asbury Methodist Social Service Help Community Service Centre

ERERMERATE
Barclays Capital Asia Limited

HEEEGHE .
Caritas St. Joseph Secondary Schoal

HigRE
Causeway Comner

REREHARRE R
CCC Yen Ching Collega
Celebrate Club Limited

FHEEROERE PR _
Cheng Chek Chee Secondary School Of Sai Kung & Hang Hau
District, N.T.

WS E S
Chi Lin Buddhist Secondary School

REQRESES
Child Development Fund

BLEBRLEWME
Child Development Initiative Alliance

AESERHES
Child Development Matching Fund

THEESELERERINESE
Children's Extracurricular Education Branch of the Chinese
Education Association

FEREETERES)HRALG
China State Construction Engineering (Hong Kong) Limited

HEE FEAPER
China Youth University of Palitical Studies

BEMEEIRE RS- RN TR L
Citybase Property Management Lid - Villa Esplanada
Management Services Centre

hREMENE TR
CNEC Lui Ming Choi Primary School

REMERFARRR
CNEC Ta Tung School

REEHETERE
CNEC Tsing Yi Church
Coding101

RENTERS
Committee on the Promotion of Civic Education

EEEBEHERE
Cordis, Hong Kong

BXIESMAS
Country Sky Engineering Limited

FRAEMBARI A S
CUHK EMBA Alumni Association

Darts Legend

HEFIEE (ROME ) ZES0/R
Della(Man Kiu) English Primary School

B EmAIR

EEAEERLR
Dominion Creation Limited

BEWLERLRE
Dr. Health Limited

EifHiS L ¢
Dr. ¥IP Chun Tung

BelmE
Dream Impact

BHSEEEERAT
E. Lite Property Management Limited

FHEERRESEEETARY
E_F.C.C. Fook On Ghurch Elderly Centre

nEH
Education Bureau

TR URREVEUEIRANEET

Estate Management Advisory Committes of Shek Lei | Estate and
On Yam Estate

EXPRO TV

—HECBEESHIRAT
Eyeglass Vision Friendly Foundation Lid.

EEIAEMEERLAA
Federation of Industries And Commerce In Kwai Chung &
Tsing Yi Ltd.

EHERRISTEMEERAT
Federation of Parent-Teacher Associations
(Kwai Tsing District) Limited

B—LEE#ERATE
First ShangHai Securities Limited

BE
Food Grace

RUMEERSS
Foshan Federation of Youth

HLUHmEL TS
Foshan Youngsters' Palace

ELEEERNEAS
Fu Shan Estate Management Advisory Committes

BERmAERLRE
Fung Heung Yuen Bakery Limited

HREEETHSe
Gansu Federation of Youth

FESFERBHELASAS
Gansu Waorking Committee of Chinese Young Pioneers

BREEGER)FRAE
Gap International Sourcing (Holdings) Limited

EREER AR AR
Gap International Sourcing Limited

#HiFBEERALRE
Get Nica Holdings Limited

BEERWESEELA
Gift for Kids Foundation Limited

HeE(EB)ERAR
Global Trinity (Hong Kong) Limited

EMhEEHSE
Guangzhou Federation of Youth
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Gumgmdu Youngsters' Palace
ﬁlﬂﬂﬁﬂﬁii%ulﬁﬁﬁiﬁﬁ&ﬁ

Social Service Unil:

iﬁ!ﬂi#ﬂﬁii*ﬁﬂﬁlﬂﬁﬂﬁﬂﬂ
H.K.8.K.H. Lady MacLehose Centre Neighbourhood Level
Community Development Project

HKO1

FENERI#NHEERiEHS
HKSYCA&IA Chan Nam Chong Memorial College

FAEANMESTERBREA=FP
HKTA The Yuen Yuen Institute No.3 Secondary School

A REERR
Home Affair Department Yau Tsim Mong District

ER#HER
Home Affairs Bureau

EERENEHE
Home Affairs Depariment—Kwai Tsing District Office

FEEBTRER
Hong Kong Arts Development Council

EEELFURME
Hong Kong Association of Youth Development

AR
Hong Kong Broadband Network

SEEAENREREENEERERD
Hong Kang Christian Service Bliss District Elderly Community Centre

EHAEHMER SEHRBR
Hong Kong Christian Service Central Nursery Schoal

FEAEARBERERL2R
Hong Kong Christian Service Cheung Fat Home For the Elderly

HEWNETREEES
Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust Fund

HFHEEHRENERE
Hong Kong Police Force - Kowloon East Region

HEEHEEAT
Hong Kong Science & Technology Parks Corporation

REREERAR

Hong Yip Service Company Limited
EEELHEEMASH

HSBC Hong Kong Community Partnership Programme

BTEHRFENRERAR
Hung Kong International Holidays Limited

BiEA RS
IEA

TRERTMER
IMAGEZONE

HEBEEY
Islands District Council

=
Joyful Classroom

RBMAUPR (B8
Ju Ching Chu Secondary School (Kwal Chung)

RERTFR&AEAE
Kin Yee Sports Shop

EmAIR
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filfE -+ RfEEm ERB(FB)RROLF
Konica Minolta Business Solutions (HK) Ltd.

HEEF
Kwai Tsing Community Green Station

BEREMERMEESE
Kwai Tsing District Council Member, Mr. CHEUNG Man-lung

REEEMAEEELE
Kwai Tsing District Council Member, Mr. CHOW Wai-hung, Rayman

EEEEMAEN TS
Kwai Tsing District Council Member, Mr. KWOK Tsz-kin

EFEEMEHEETE
Kwai Tsing District Council Member, Mr. LAM Siu-fai

ETEEHER THEE
Kwai Tsing District Council Member, Mr. LAU Chi-kit

HEERMEREEE
Kwal Tsing District Council Member, Mr. TAM Ka-chun, Warren

EHERAFETEAT
Kwai Tsing Disfrict Fight Crime Committee

EHEESFEEDERY
Kwai Tsing District Youth Programme Committee

BEER
Kwal Tsing Police District

BREEEERRE
Kwun Tong Police District - Police Community Relations Office

R¥ER{LERE
Leisure and Cultural Services Department

EYEV{EEESE
Leisure and Cultural Services Department

i A R R BB RITT N E MR i 0 =

Liaison Office of The Central People's Government in The Hong
Kong S.AR.

AEEHERALF

Lik On Security Limited

RREE A

M. Lai, Kelvin K.W.

MakerBay

xR

Mary of Providence Primary School (W.D.)
Al E

Mass Transit Railway Corporation

EHERT
Miss Lai Chai Kiu

RE A i & A R 2 SR e B R A
Mongkok Kai-Fong Association Limited Chan Hing Social
Service Centre

EmELHEHRELERERC
Mongkok Kai-Feng Association Limited Chan Hing Social
Service Centre

Eine
Mongrelclub

FIRIBSESE, GBS, BBS, JP (HEEREENEEE)
Mr Lau Ming-wai , GBS, BBS, JP (Vice-Chairman , Youth
Development Commission)

HEELESE
Mr. Lam Tin Wal

Hihfs%E, BBS, MH, JP
Mr. Mok Chung Fai, BBS, MH, JP

FRIR
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LERTEE HEHEEERRLA 8
Mr. Shum Kenrick M. Parkland Property Management Limited m
EERSE EREREHEAMT PR o
Mr. Tong Ka Leung Po Leung Kuk Mr.& Mrs. ChmPﬂK&ur@Tﬁng‘ﬁSdmni | L]
ALt BEERESBRE A AEEDL S
Mrs. Amy Chan Po Leung Kuk Mrs Chao King Lin Neighbourhood Eldaﬂy Centre ?l';_
REmLL RIGALEE | s
Ms. Au Lai King, Maggie Pope Paul V| College '_E__
Ik e e /48 SEEPRFHERE i a
Ms. CHAN Hong-ni Principal of Tak Sun School Mr. Kwok Chiu Kwan Henry S
LT e HRIEY RN PRRERE | E
Ms. CHAN Oi-yi, Miranda Principal of Yaumati Kaifong Association School, Ms Mimi Cheung 2~
RN ; 2
Ms. Gloria LEUNG Pui-yan EREHCAR MBBAADL BAM AR
Professor Catherine Tien-lun Sun; Centre Director of Counselling

ﬁﬁfiﬂ;ﬁ e and Research Centre, Hong Kong Shu Yan University

R HROT B
HEEEEES Pui Ching Middle School
Mul Wo Rural Committes

iadbicd HxXEERERRAR
FELFEHERSETAEEES Quality Building Consultant Limited
Mational Working Committee of Chinese Young Ploneers BERERS
PEIELHBEASETFEERY Quality Education Fund
Meimenggu Working Committee of Chinese Young Ploneers RN ERY S8 Rt
YVRERNAIRAE Registered Counselling Psychologist Mr, Isaac C.Y. YU
iR el e HAMBOERR HES A
WEREEEY Registered Counselling Psychologist Ms. Helen S.H. KWOK
New Life Psychiatric Rehabilitation Association HMERLERS TR E
A SRR (EE) Registered Counselling Psychologist Ms. Shidey K. Y. WONG
Mew Life Psychiatric Rehabilitation Association (Kwai Chung) AHEBOESE B 8
FHRBREGERLT Registerad Counselling Psychologist Ms. Yen Y. CHEUNG
Mew World Development Company Limited (o)
HHREmEERAE Roadshow
New World Gmup Chﬂr“y Foundation RTHK Teen Power
MNike Hong Kong Limited Run-Pic Limited
T TR TR A & B R L
NTW&JWA Cheung Fat Estate Nursery School EKA : ghf g:fﬁmw Schoal
2 2 e 1 5 B 2 ) AN E
NWS Holdings Limited Salesian Yip Hon Primary School
ANABHRAT REH B R EPD
Okla Optical Co. Lid. Salesians Of Don Bosco Na Siu Mui Secondary School
HiR— FRFEE RRRE
Okian Optical Sau Mau Ping Police District - Police Community Relations Office
BAEEEERA R BES
OPAC International Limited Self Help Group for the Brain Damaged
WiETE HHEEEESERW
Operation Breakthrough Sha Tin District Youth Programme Committee
FEEE AEFREEH/B
Our Lady of Maryknoll Hospital Shek Lei Catholic Primary School
BRAXTUEEEN o
Owners' Corporation of Ching Mga Court Sik Sik Yuen
EEBETUEZER EHEEERTEREER PO
Owners’ Corporation of Ching Tal Court Sik Sik Yuen Ha Ning Health Care Services Centre
EREETIUEEE 1RiE226 (ZETHED)
Owners' Corporations of Villa Esplanada Silver Lining Foundation
R E L F HREEEESERAE
Pan's Collection Silvermine Beach Resort Limited
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MBE SRS
ﬁ!mﬂ\ﬂd TWHdT Fund for Recreation

L

SkPost= |

ERETARPUHERTAFER

“Soclal and Behavioural Sciences, City University of Hong Kong®

iEiEFE
Social Welfare Department

LB B AT B EaE g
Social Welfare Department Kowloon City and Yau Tsim Mong
District Social Welfare Office

MERIEERERESENRELERERERS

Social Welfare Department Tsuen Wan and Kwai Tsing District
District Co-ordinating Committee on Promotion of

Volunteer Service

HEENELMEEERE RPN ER S
Social Welfare Department Tsuen Wan and Kwal Tsing District
Local Committee on Services for Young People

HEEHEEMEETEREFIMER
Social Welfare Department Tsuen Wan and Kwai Tsing District
Social Welfare Office

LHERNE
St.James’ Settlement

HEE
Sunny Tse & Co.

AEAEERTHEARAHE
Superpower Pumping Engineering Co.,Lid

A B iR R L R
Tesley Travel Service Company Lid.

ERFAEETRETRAEY
The Association of Heads of Secondary Schools of Tsuen Wan,
Kwai Chung & Tsing Yi District

HECERR ERCERE
The Division of Counseling Psychology, Hong Kong
Psychological Society Lid.

R4

The Good Lab

HERERR

The Hong Kong Academy for Performing Arts
HEESRERE

The Hong Kong Award for Young People

i R

The Hong Kong Councll of Social Services
SafFRENE

The Hong Kong Federation of Insurers
HERETHEERES

The Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust
HERBESEMAR

The Hong Kong Mortgage Corporation Limited
HEEBAEHEERRREERRC

The Hong Kong Society for the Deaf Parents Resource Centre
HEMTRRETERLA

The Hong Kaong Sports Institute Limited (HKSI)
FEaFSRELERERINTIE

The Juvenile Out-of-School Education Sub-commission of CSE
HEFERATE

The Salvation Army

EHAMERER B W

The Samaritan Befrienders Hong Kong
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The Tsing Y1 St. Paul Village Better Living Co-operative
Society Limited

HFEAPR

The University of Hong Kong

EEARRFRR
The University of Hong Keng, Faculty of Education

AREAERRERSY
Tibet Autonomous Region of Student Union

ToNick
oS SR R R
Tseung Kwan O Police District - Police Community Relations Office

BENEEEERE
Tsing Lam Alliance Church

EREEIND
Tsuen Wan Catholic Primary School

ERERRR
Tsuen Wan Trade Assoclation Primary School

5 180 v S e D B ()
Tsuen Wan Trade Association Yau Kin Fung Kindergarten

WE=RER/IlR=PS
TWGHs 8. C. Gaw Memorial College

Twao Mominees Limited

ERELER
Universal College of Higher Education

FETNMFMAR
WeMedia01 (HK) Limited

EREES
Wong Tai Sin District Council

EXUWEERFETEES
Wong Tai Sin District Fight Crime Committee

ENSFS#ERAIIENSEER
Wong Tal Sin District Office (Home Affairs Department)

EXIIERLHEESE
Wong Tai Sin District School Liaison Committee

EXIEEFERESS
Waong Tai Sin District Youth Programme Committee

Bl E S SRR R
Wong Tai Sin Police District - Police Community Relations Office

EHEHETHERLRA
Worldwide Executive Centre

Hen
WNPKG

R R i
Yan Chai Hospital Chiu Tsang Hok Wan Primary School

RS A E
Yan Chai Hospital Mrs Kwok Yuk Cheung Care & Attention Home

AWEEERE
YMCA OF Hong Kong Chritian College

HEREEAW
Youth Development Commission

ERELETERAS
Youth Federafion of Tibet Autonomous Region

HERER
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= Headquarters Address : 11/F., Southorn Centre','_‘ISO Hennessy Road, Wanchai, Hong Kong
% Telephone : 2573 3849 [EII{BE Fax : 2834 6007
EEP E-mail : hg@hkpa.hk #8ht Website : www.hkpa.hk
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